&1 312idoa
foif¢ad ofdsa

89 3if A yfdddor

Q20C9/CT

N - BILBANK"®
TOGETHER AHEAD



A J>dlcAch JfAfd

St 131 Sr3uTel
HdUcl AT



oifdcT Seb fArdcsan!
ga 3if anfiics ATENRUT JaT AFdcEn Ja

oifdieT Sich [SIfEShI A Q0T/0Q/06 JT SADI A>TlcTdh ATNAAD! &Q6& 3l JScHdI foTfeNgRIR feigararaa faifd, e 3
AU SEIIDT [ANARXAA BABE JNeiapl ST Saoep! 89 3l aifiics ATENRUT A FTSLDT §&T DFUoh ol, 2063 BT GBI 6O
q ST STAACHTDT TS 8(3) BT TATI SNGAR YT AXREIST FRIFAAERTS ST JAT JURFARIDI TN AN el
YeBIRI JTREDI B |

q. foAfd, TAToT AT JFAA

fofa

: Q0TR JTeT U QT I1d, AR (TEIRAR AR FTeTaT Q08) |

Jore  : frajae snaf Sifsa areTE, aTgapIet, WIS |
JII TG 99:9Y TAA |

Q. BoTholchl [AUIRR:

(D)
Q.
2.

©.

()
Q.

()

3.3

idilod UXdia

I>alcich AMAAD! Ylddae 20T/ T UIRA e,

SRR BD! Ufeidcel ARTDI Q0T 3NNE FAToach! [T JaAThT AT AT AAT (AT A 3.d. 20T/TY Bl
GBI GierTel fRATE dell G1oTE Uals f[Ia=uT SoTRId! [T fIaRug® Ididad JTl,

U JHD ABADB BIUGN AT SGINCAHVE D NS I It TCD BeR [ANCSDI 3M.d. 20T9/TR T A fa=ur
Jfgaen! gastaad (Consolidated) Ier fa@a=ur Idftaad JTe,

I>ATcTch AfAICT YA IR TAITH ATENRUT ARREGTEXRES Gobl Y5TahT 92.90 UIARIA SI0TG AT (G116 cAIaTiRTae ool
@R JG) & Fol IWB B. 3,3C,29,28,9Q9/93 (318 et 31 IEHYT DS LTHISH A AMIA FR UFT A Taploled B
T O YT A1) SOTE ST AT JTof Tdftaad e,

3.3, Q0T/T3 I TN FIRANUAETD fGRITH JTef X foT5Tad! WIS (GTERUT JTei, (Sias el e A JFaaeh VoI, 2003 BT
ST §3(Q) SGRIR dddiel oIAMuIerd B.R.S. Neupane & Co., Chartered Accountants Ja: G[ch gal A0 §ggoB),

IqqGH A5AIGTED [STITHIH! SIS ATGES (Sob A>TTeTdd AT A 20TA/90/98 3 ATUGa Sbebl &o3 3 ool
Iades JAsalcidbat 9t ARG oTee BRI 8 ava! ST BRI JRD), I

JATUD ARREGTERD! AhEIC J>dTcTdd AlAIS UldfeItIcd JTof Asalcicd Ug Bdb (9) @I farafder Jref |

& g

31.d. 0T9/TR AT AATITA ATHIGTD JARGNACT odIid el [ dbduat Ual, 2063 I T 90Y(9)(IT) BT YTSToIdsT ST
Sicjaficat Jro,

[STIACHD! oTIdT 9b.(8), 8(8), &(R), 2a(3), 39(3) T 8a(Y) T IZWM AT TATIATHA ARAD JRMeIoT JTof YA
TR JTot T ARAEIGTHT [SISIcIabINl GTbIaIaie BRIl Jobld UItd e A URdsia], ARMEIGT qT AT JTet
F>UTAD A (a1 JfATAT AD DT ARD) TS HXAARY o, I

SfIcT S5 fAfAES I 36 SUYTH Sob qoNl AT JTA(FX) U MUFSAT JNdat/IMfdreT (1R et a1 Wifed (efraf3rer) Jret
quT AR WISAID ASBGRIAT el JUYTh SRAVHT SBDI T A JFU < ST qAT BRIARD! FEATFADT T
FeATFoIdd! forgTh JTel, JNaol/JMMaTel T UIftd JTof AFaGEN AFSICT JTof, ISRITD ATSBGIISH 3ol JFaaen forufer el qerm Ar
JFSCE SMAAD AFYUT WIS SIS TeI3aT J>TTeIc AlATICTS SRETART UeTet ot |

el (3reAGTD! igjaifaom)

Q0T 3NN AATeAD! [T FAIATHT (AT, Jg! AT JAtd 3Mfcd axchI b STl @A JAT Asdleich JfHATAHI

Ufidcel Sopad! daarse www.nabilbank.com @i I 9 JTeie TBIRTG QR Code FBA UTTd JTot AfABOIE |

I>alcT AN BIUAgRIR

——



Q0.

qq.

Q.

JIENUT AT JJFdcEll 3o Sleichbl<l

GIOTG, CTIaTIRT YRiIsToiah! fSfdd fAifd Q0T/0RQ/9& JTd AAREIGH &l YIATehT 66 JNRGTS |

JASHTSAT ST Aot ST AIREISTT TN ot AST [T GajetocT UlReT of JUFA 818 BT JRIADIN GIAWA JIgf Uoies | &af
BIGCR/ MBI JRIADT AT [&aT AT Q:00 TIERA RIAT 9:9Y T5RIFd JooT gold | I ULTIA: &al I3 66 JNROIE |

JSTIHT YARMBT AT DMAT Account No. aT 3MTTFall URET Jerol dgol URTT UIeh] UIATATT 3ifeTarel JUaiT 7S 3] gol SIgRIel
B, STl ASTBEIATS YA JTet UIgor Bof |

JATST ST AT AT 3MTFal YA (M=) fGIYch JTel digol ARIREGIGXeT 3MFall JIYul AURDT B3¢ UAIIRT For
IIF Gl GRS a8 AT B Gajetoel dbadial ©2 HUST 30N 3rafq A 20T/0Q/Y T el fEe 99:9Y SSMMamT
AT SoAMCAHUE Sfhy 1., TRIAVAR, ATATCIA Gal JMRIJTG Uois | 3 ol Adaifeldd G U] [USAAT UfeT SiFaifad
UISTeIonT fSIfoTd 3th BIIicidl Joall IFoTS |

JSNS AT f&eT I FAGTal Jleichl ST UG (Urer) fORIeh JTRIDUB UIAlIE BREGH Jlal AIaall Aol > GIAGel
THFATT 8T TUST 3OS 31l AT 20T/ 0R/6 T et fARTGT 99:9Y T3 et S5acIAUE Jfehy (., TRMVAR, FTaATeT,
TDIGIHTSISAT UItd Fol 1 A BT JT UBI3e] Uoies | 3Th (ol Ardaifordd el UIh! JUSTT UfoT el ad YAIsiolan! fiferd 3t

DI Yol 8018 |

JAYTH U &R JRVT JTol ARIREIGIERD] Bebdll AAREGHD! T1ITd [hATadT UfRel olld 301l STEdh] cdfthel dl AYTh alldl
FEAE AdAT AN f3TYTH Tyol Uabatol AAEGHST aT AAATAISIC [STYTh WarAlct 15 JSIT ST et I FAqCIoT Jlot
UI3018 | BFUGIh! Fabdl SMRIBIRG U3 AfRd U §gj Uois |

SIIETcTcd TAT JGIAD BU JIATH AAEGNDT THEIE AETDDT JUT olld Gal AU cAheT AT AT Aol T TrerAT
fSTTh JTot Adre] Gord |

BAGED! AW sieadfd fafder Mfasadr Jaactian AUErs FRIGHIRR! ol [N U BB ot AIRg] TUa AT fawar
TR JaT gajateaT © (J1q) el 3Nd B AT FNbB Sdb I>UTAD AlATADT JEALETS AT SeTcbIt &g Uore |
RIREGT FRIGISARXTCT FSTS JURAT Gal JRED! GReDIUeT JARIC JbIcT, WIS 3 olfeTs N3] §ol IR B |
JRETB e ASNBE YA ol cARBD! AAIADAGRU I 5T Jlei Adal gal Al DI AGAT JREe] Fol A
SIGRIE J1RGS |

JIAUD JHRAC J>AIcTd AfAMISAT Uldfeifeied Jlol F>AIcTadaD! foraidel JTTcEn AT Saoah! JSATSCHT Ul UabIRTeT
IS |

QARIRETGNST ATENRUT AT JURAT Fof I NGl I UIIT JTet Urdol I Sabab! 3i daol AAEIGNeTs Ml UM [T ych
JTet AFE |

I>TTIcTah foratdelal ST 7ol TR 3FAGARST S forafdat [SIRIMT, 2000 W SIS SFRAT SIaId! dollerrel U
qe FelleIel U1 GIGR 3. Y,000/ - (i oigol) AR forafaa diferapian SfTalad ffAfeTIa forafae it Jaiel cafhord
UG 3N JURAT 7S HoloTIel UsT SIRAT JTUois | AILATDT TBAEIC IFANCA ol TAheT SMMEIBIRT U AR FHollorral

U5 SIRACT JTjuoies |




9 oIfeIeT b fAfes
Ul §. &f. 309
EIERIAD], BISATSI |
AW QTSI 6 geh J1Rebl R |
FHEIRT
............................. itz SLUL/JMUL. T8T & oo, ST /BT

& I Scbap! AATIGNDT AIRIIT 31 20T AT WY Al T I1d AIAAIRBT o
gol 89 3l aTffes ATERUT JaTTeT IAA JURAT 8718 BABA qol [STufara Jgamoft gol ciAcror STUdblcT 3t ASTST ATIT [7aT AT FeTal
JToiehT T Szl GL.UL/JMUL T8 G, oo, ol T DIUNDT AL
st (IRIETST URTAT . oo /T&dong! (BOID) of. )
oS SRA/RIdH URITATR Jalifeid I8 UaTead! &/8 |

foragaa arfaTferer

EIAAA ¢ [SISPIloH

ol GG

SoTlaT :

Qe Uy of. :

f&dgr (ROID) &i.

AR JXT

foAfey :

QeGP ofTdt: ot QRIRElel URTY of./RIIE ..

IR JT:

SifdcT Sao fAfeesaor 89 3 AIffas ATENRUT ASTST JURXAT gof ST MDY YA U

TSR FIATGR B IRa

=







faur Jdi

qa,

Q3.
Q8.
Qu.

&,

qQc.

Q.

Qa.

Q.

Q0.

Q2.

Q0.

Q0.

O abcichaX

J>TTcTh AfHATITHT 3., Q0TI/TR B el
Sb JFTGEN 316 SABRIGE

fafdical foTIdToTebI fSTcbTIh] UTaENal JG[AR JAISuahl [AaRUES
UIA BB IMIdA! Uidgdr

3TU TIAIAUST IS

IAdGH SIAUAETDBD! yfadeet

EBRIRA [T SIaFATDHT [T

UdBIRd GBI GiarATel [FATSTHT [Ga=uT
UhIRd A 3MIdh! fara=ur

B SoIG Udig faaur

SFAciaN aTedh! URddel Adact [a=ur
STSthISH! AT JUCTSE Gilth/SIFATeIch [Tl
EBIRd AT [GauT Jdsct Rtuuias
URGhUT el AU SGhNIES

ARIRErST AFeot 3o STebRIGR

JENIDB BIUAD! Yldcol

®. oIl ScACIAUE SfepF [AIAESDHI Asdlcich AlNAAHT Ulddcol dol [T fIaur
A, ST Icd RBeR [ANSSDH! I5Acidd AfAIDT Ufddgar dar i f[&aur

oIUTET MG FBEIRT UGTeT JRUDT G FT fAHT [aRUId! IADLA I JehT UegaR

fSIdacian JAMereTadT UIdia (il diged)
IS JdAg X [N ScTchI_l
ST 9 - JADTA Il

AR PRAIER

Qq
89
8&
&0
&
&8

©0

©Q
©3
©8
©&
To
TR
sy

QTo

90
Q9T
A8
83
88
8T

AR



dfact d ferferes

e I>Tlciol 3Mdelon
>. ardar

R.40 R0

99.%% q9. ¥

iilll

2909

09 R0 050 Q059 0GR
313, Q0TI/T BT AMB JrEER & 3.8°%
faoTa ufa aves! anffias Thadl glgeR : aT.9Y%
R G uRareiel
>. gdan
LEERE]
¥55, 98
¥OR.%R
345
R045 | |
R0V I R0 ; 050 I Q059 0GR
3119, Q0TI/T BT AMB FrEER © 93.0Y%
o1 ufa aves! anffias Thadl glseR © Q0.48%
T AAREGTTHT STl
2. 3rdfam
TRAR

1529 Y555

YR.%5
| | | |

R085 306 Q050 3059

R05R

31.d. 20T/T D alffed JrEeR : &.Y0%
faoTa ufa aves! anffias Thad glseR  9R.39%

SIUTeT IS AU BIIST AR F&d

>.
9,34%.00

5R¥.00
' y\.izo 1

1¥9.39

09 09 Q050 Q059

ROZR

e,

¢ il
. ardat
i Sy €23
i?? ¥.R% | I l
'T\BG I ’\!K I 050 I Roz9 I R0z

31T, Q0TI/TR B AIfcs JrseR : (8.88%)
o1 utT oot aiffas ashaat gfeex @ 99.33%

Tl DI gl A
2. 3rdar
YU
wew
3qo.vs )
Q09 I Q0% I R0z 0 I R0%q I 05
3T, Q0T9/TR B Alffics JlgeR : 90.93%
foTd utT oot aiffas Thgal fEeR : 99.Y8%
T Jourd
3. 3T
%3%.9%
L4903
¥59.30
¥9%.5%
oy | |
08z 0% 3050 3089 R0&R
3T, Q0TI/TR B A JhgeR : 98.30%
o1 utg avesT anffas ahah glaex © 99.00%
RRDT B TR YBR0T
z. 3rdar
9z3.R0
I 9%R.93
c|x?|((1 | 9¥9.9c 9¥%. %5
00 0% 0z0 308y 08%

@ 89¥ aiftfes uferaget 9009/T9



3T IFURIST BT &2 QRIEIGITChT STATAT UfdheT G

gferRTe
94.9%
99.5%
R.\9g RIS Q.99
R0Lg R0} R050 R05q R0&R R0Vg R00% R050 R05q R05R
it el I8 Sigura Rt LTy Srequrdt
OfeRTe ufdeTd

2R.¥%
q2.0%

R0Lg R0} R050 R059 R05R R00g J0R R050 R05q R05R
UfIPRIR 3aGlon U IRR AT
2. gfaRTd
EER S
35.00
58 R0 .58
95.5% D— < ==
?OIKS: ?OIB‘{ ?Olz:o Qolt,cl ?Olz:.? ?OIG: ?OI\B{ QOL:,O QOI:‘} ?OI:?
T fEIftBa Tt sigiura
gfeRTe
% %Y, ¥.%¥5
339
9.5%
0.5¥
R00g 0% 050 R059 R0TR




NN
ulscd

Ucg UJJIG
I>dlcich AfAfd

hY

M3

e &,

@




J>alcicD AfADT
3nffas a¥ Q0Ta/TR BT Ufddcal

MRV AAETSN FARIGIARE,

ST S fAHTSDT 89 i ANMed ATENRUT ST b J>ATCTD AlNAIDT ABETE I ARIFLATS Al TN I1EE | 0T 89 avanT
ATSTDT SN SBeTS A 3A1S UItd Jlot AAEGDT JUH TRFXT J-AT3g] LD JFAIT, A0TEel TAT JGHTTDT ST
BCALA of 3SR YIBE JIEE | b TATIAS TN I>aIcIds AU FRTEXReT GASISNTD! 3R fIRaTT I SIRATE TBIRUT 33T
I Sab CATTANATD JUSAT ABE T GAD IR AT Saoad! TS FAMUT e & |

RGP SMeTBIIDT AT [IoTd Y (ufar) aiad! SavdhT BET UdA I abcTha® U IR 8 |

3INTé dTdTod

063  R08§ 0850 R0 R0Ug

a g WOT Yo% VoL }EE 93E¥ 9040 - - %RRE W
o e e BRI UsEs U8%1 URRE I¥0Y SR 3SR RM9 ®KEs B’R
3. M GiRcd LI/ VISR V0RO IR/US  IYRS  GR3I0F  RYYE QLU VORI MY
8. o qor A YRUAR  3TUSR 3IYY 3J0M0 RORER qMISR RYE 0.3 30 RAY
y.  oOeN qa wdiee LIFL 94%30 9% W0 ¥RRY  ¥¥0R  R4IY R0¥Y /] ¥R W
&  GIRICTG® IR /W LU0 YS90 ¥ARER IRARY RIS W9 R 3/H %R

©.  T3IR §SHIT (Ut Feh TGSt ;) {,¥%¥5 9,¥9,%s %93 Q4R ¥Y 53RO 9oy ¥,\%0 EE| ELSE R EAS

RIS fATRUT JTRCD T TSR (Jfem
Y5 Y ¥y 08 1 ' \9 9 9
C. PN ) 5, ¥Y ,0 Ik RR RAK VR 33z .40 Rl RR9=
®. BITIII IR0 JREDT T3 SIIIG AT
h ¥ V] XX ¥ 'Y
[ R Fow) ECh| WK R0,04 8oz 9¥,¥Y AERS 33z 9¥.5% 93,30 93.4%
A 1( - ”&"aa : - :“ g;_‘)" er1 et RA WA VA VA 1508 133 § - sas goss
Q. Je, BT (3EFERAT qUEHaD! ST ) %,]R %,R0 %,¥0 ¥ % 43 I¥T (RVYO)  (¥.¥Y) ?,¥% 99.33
90. ot UMt Uaiftaar sieurd (WRiera) 99.59 93¢ GUY 9308 999 209 (0¥ (BU) QY RO

o1 3N aianT JeTallan ST foTaiu IicadT 2. &8 31 80 BUS JraAfd 93.0Y UGS gl o1s <. Y [d 33 31 0§ BRIS
TOIeh! & 1ol bl qall ATUET 3. 3R 31 86 DS AT 90.23 UG qfeg TS 3. 8 | QY 31d AQ TS YOIch! & | AT 3rafeiat g
FATHT B. A0 BT YO AT 3rMiq 8.8 UIARITST B 7S 3. Y 316 QQ THUS YOIh! & | Jg SIS e, Jg Yocd del DIIa
TSN, 3o A>ATcTol TGS TA G TAUNRD NFEIoNaN dfe SRATAT UfeT JsdlcTal [d Gl IR J5aIcTel WA eI
gl DR [ MBI 8.88%TT I SMLDI & | AYF JAMRIAT ST AJMoN 0.88 UMIRIAST gl a1S T. 9 e 83 3 8Y BAS
PIDT & | AJeT AAE AIGTAT DI JNefuol SMAIADBAT U AdcaicT o1 ST SNAH TRl STAAICTS JG& Jlof atb Icada
TIATHDAT REDT & dicol TCATIE | {57 T51RE SRATD! IARTGTADT SIE]G Sbd! U AR AT 3NNTE AAGT 0T T B. Y8
dIC 3MYTE FATGA 20T I T, Y89.30 YOIhlcT §31R Y5MhUT Aldiled T Jlg Ul B | JSTIUA 3.d. 20TI/T AT dTACTADI
HMDBIR 98,32 YIS gls 7€ 2. & W 36 31d ©Q BIS YIB! & | D! cet 5Tt UAfTardl Srefural oiuTet IS JbgIRT fIdRId a9
UfIRIdSToET 0.C9 UARIAST §él IRMDT B, SIAST 161 SATTS MINAT RSTARA AU AT [IIAR JTet SNavAD §5T SucTae! auad!
B | GRAAT TIOTNIA 316 AT JThax Ufel Acaiusiolcs ol & |

31 BT SMUIcT G S 3N SgfAcENeT [FSITERT UBIRI 3Nffas a¥ 20Ta/TR BT difics TATFA NI AT dciatier Snfids
oI T RrIfanT JRABAST & I 20T/ Il [AETSHTeT ST AN NN SIaATD TR TS AT JTet gaifd TEEY |

11



faza srefae
WA AT 3CUIGAID! TohgA Jlge dAT Tt JMAILY ICUICADT JrGa RIAT (UAATSAT) Je Q09Y-20Y
%

& 90 affyr Tmba gleeR y o Tsbaet gl 3 affor Tshal gleeR GDP gfEaan B
3IMbapT Y ¥.9q £ %R
URIeN At 4.3 €. ¥ Y 90 q
ISR QR R RY¥ 9¥.4
R 9.5 R.S 9.9 R.R

o

8 : Asian Economic Data | 2025 | 2030 | World Economics

QA JMEIRY 3CUICGIh! T GG dl et IR ICUIGHD! Jr&aT BIAT Fodicbel JIe] UBeel GRIAN el JNMAIed
3CUICGTDT s BRI WA &I5IchT ©0.9 UIARIA ATETel I8THT & | TR TafAthds feaoid diel, Rd I oluIciah! [RIAT SHaLT:
39. URTd, 9.9 UIARTA I 0.9 AT I30H! & | A 31efail oiureT 3refdosIab! 3¢d i JTol ABeT STaT Sareld 3! & | AT SFaTACTS
3rgres_uiT Sielofics I anfefas HEaTdsetiy TS SICTAT J1G, &I SrideHels Joe Foiol JaAID! JUST f&7el AfBes |

XA JMAEI JeuIeal

ST I S N5 STICENGT ST SR 3Nfas af 20Ta/T T 8.69% 3NN Iy STUDT 3rfaTal & | BN ST gl
3.9C%, AT &I51ahT 8.Y3% Gl AT ST gl 8.99% IRDT 8 | AJDT A1 ouTeT IIBRB! die] 3nfas ayf 20T2/T3 BT aaicat
TMEd 3nffas qlex &% IRTIC RIS -3 A SNMETTAH AITETS T30l AT Jdvd fHATIaT & | JNGT a¥ 20T/T I
remT srefaemian SMeT SNfefas RIRIAT I DT BIRUIST Dol JJAAT UID! TAADBIENT AT ! BRIAFUIGE AoANSIoTDd
IZDT B T IR BT FIFRAA JTot Scb T&TH SUDT & |

ARID AR

Jafigm ay 20Ta/TR JT ERIDT TeT aIJ M 93.30% of gl TS 3. AT W 08 31 92 BAS YOIh! & 7ol GBI Ty a3 forafa
TA.C% o gis TS B. Q Wd ©0 3d 3 BAS PIID! & | A el a¥ AIAT AT 9.9% S ool STudd! IR I i 3% oF ot
aTean IRl | Siffieel a¥ dyed aq SMeIA X foraIfd ShaTRT: 3. Ay Fe QQ 31d QQ BRI I T. 9 W YR 31d 3T BUS I[ab! AT |
It anfefas aval cAUR ATeT 9% of TaTt HTUDIST AdHe TS AR AIST &% of gl 8T8 5. W Jd 0 3 OQ BUS PIId!
& | JIMem a¥ 20T/ TR JAT AP AN AT s, < INUDIST JTE| TANUR ENET e HUDT SAE |

Jafe af Q0Ta/TL AT ARADT AGRID TAURDT BE! YA JADEE TAD! AINADBIAT JIJd JREDT & |
. BRASAT
o ana. ana. ana. A qfaax (%)
Q0T9/T Q0T0/Ta 206Q/TO Q0C9/TR 20C0/Ta
@) T aq foria }0e,03 AR3= AR AR =4.5 (R.0)
Rd JR¥ 55 34,0395 9,0% %% 199.5 23
Aot &3 348 9,98 9.% ¥%.%
EC ¥?,9% ¥%,5q %5 %% .9 (¥.3)
H) @l a3 ST 9z5,0% 9% AER TR 9%,99,'% bR Q.2
aRa 90,9,30 R R &5 90,30,5Y 8.y (2.0)
Aot 3,¥9,90 385,99 3,33, 1%.3 3¥.%
Ep) 329,5R 32943 3599¢ 3.9 Q9.5
J1) T¥] TAUR &reT (J-T) ¥,39,0% 9¥,¥0 %0 9%,4% 4% %.0 4.0)
iEreieaR A (BOP)

JafieT @ Q0Ta/TR N QMEGoaR A 2. Y [ Q8 I Y8 HISe! SIS I5ch! B | T ay QMEeear R 3. Y Je 2 316
8Q TS AT IXTDI I | A1, AN TYIAT TG WA .8 A[d OQ 31 20 WIS FAAHAT I5D! B | AT Y Al [N 2.
QA Q9 31 ©9 DHUSTT FAAST Ich! AR | 3Nffes a¥ 20Ta/T T FIUWUT JMYATE Q% of Jhy % 3. 90 Jd 3 I
Q0 DS P! &, A1 el ay [UNUT SNUATE 96.4% ST TS AT | AT 8 a¥a%eA SNUIcT! Mereiioar RFRIfdels RAiyuies
A0S MU JfGT a¥aT Ufeat MoTdToT qa JoT UrAEr JaTeh! foTafda aTedy Jlgol Melollodr R U Suad &I & |

1R



3USiHT JGIWIA (CPI)

I a¥ Q0Ta/TR I aIffes AT SUSIH JGRWI 8.06% BT JodNSIeIds TR [DI & | Al oy JIE S HERBIA
Y.88% XY R | A AfHE AT ATe TN U Uerfall fERWBI 8.6Q% I IR W JAT AT AGRBI 3.09% IXDT & aTor
I JNRfh aY Fhalel: &.80% I 8.68% IKTH AT |

SIOIGY (Interest Rate)

Q0TR 3G FAGAS Q9 el T AISTdT MR AT SABIER AMATA! T FATGAD! JSTGNH B 8T8 .QY% DI IXD! B |
Il a¥ A AT 3 SABIE 3.00% D! R | AM5Y JDHES SITDT 3eaR S SABEIIA Jod DIt TS 0T 3N
FAGASA 2.Q6% T STUDI &, JoT Q0TI MG 2.QQ% IKTPT AT | Q0T 3G AAGAS MY SBEXJD! AT MR &
&.0Q%, fSTAUDT AMRA 3NIA SAGIER 8.9Q% I BB MR I SABIEL ©.TY% JAD! & | IIAT & el a¥ 3G HATGAA
FHARM: T%, Y.00% I Q.Q3% IZ0HT AT | A M MG S SATEI BRI TA 36 EIEX T6T I JREDT B:

3IN1é ddlod

faaun - BID
R05R Rozq
TReTan JIerm & %.40 8,00 (0.40)
forém AepeTal = 3.00 3.00 _
RUl &3 4.00 .40 (0.40)
MR 3Ia w3t e v.cY ].%3 (R.05)
aMRa Sy foTdu &= ¥.9% 9.8 (9.43)
SR 3Fa 1 et &= (QA ) Q.24 3.00 (0.04)
SR 3MIT 3R Jb AET &R R.8% .28 (0.03)
3T 3R &= %.0% 5.00 (9.23)

I AT 85101 AT Seabl BIRUT SbDT T4 SAIEII eI NRIAEH! BIRUIA MR & 8ol JUdh! & | TR IadU
TBIAD! SATFER ST IMEDBAINAT TN JTolcdl folfdd ARST ATAa=UT J3Tol D! & | AAST &RAD! 3rfdesIcls Jol: TIIaal
FaIT3a &aT =3IT3al BTail SigjaTel Iaah! & |

[S1GR]

Jafe af 20Ta/TR I Fdet . Y 31E QQ BAS S JIbI 3NTel IR & | AT HoMBT SfEIeel T JeTolldl 8.88 UIRNAS DBl
81 | JoNeT v, CATTANATD DIiGH AR SR AT cATIATIGTDT URUNH IABU St 3NTFell ATASTAN FToR gl DI
B | JofeT a¥ep! Je JCBIEIC [&fdTeel STOTST PINEXRA SAIAD cATIAT JRUME Blofier ARTT oMbl b B. 92.Y0 U ARBT
& S10TG AL sigel UdId BT BY | STt IS S ap] 16T SAIfIaT IR SRPF JTUR, TNl b JAT ARTT ST et
U fPTITBIT A6 UL b [IARUNIIY oMt Jfe; TS CTIaRT [AT=UT 16t GaTaTa dfe; SMedh! & | I aF carazen
JTe] URET JFMMAT GHerATeN cATIAT MM [GTaZdn gor rfdesian! JLaURID! baf o I TS NS IGRUT Tt Aol
AT qfes; ol e Y=IT3or AT fAUaT B | AOTTasT a¥aRat SiShis IR GIoTG TSI AT F51R USHGsRUT qa Sraram
e NGl ANICTS GREITA JTf AIREINETeT SAAT SAIMGR JTefeTedd! IATET BIT! Gobl Y5t BIcTIT SIS QGO J[UTeT
g JTof b AeT ATeD! & |

DN A5t

ST Jafe af Q0TA/T I PR KT A T 323 U.fE.U. dalT 09 TaASoTol BI3oc At 3fas/ dier uga g=ansel
JBcT STUDI CARRT TRBXCTS SIS IRI3S ARTE! | J1, 3TN RoTERd A SdbcT Ylel JIof JaTATs SATTANAD [AERT I
IR GJ GReeT ATSTed SiiaT Ufduelfcaras Brser [Getrdal I 3M3eT feaiawaT fintech @bt yRiroTaTe farcier uga iargrg; JTot JuTenfa
fIRAR J1¢, SI5ilel b AT T Uag QDT BRI I>UTGTh JlAADT TBEIE TRTEX IS (LAY [ReT3el TRTE! |

AADTD qAT SATTANAD JFaGEl

SaseT MFaT A IABRATA UHERIIT JoTgR q2 Geicblctlol UABATAD ATt B IRD! JRTEXRS A0 of & | S
3ol IS TEDT BAHARNEID! [TBIRAGHT, IAAcold qel W ABRAAAD BRI Jd 3T FMEIZDI T [oRoaR U URARDY
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I FoT BRIITT JTBRATS foReaRdl e “I0T 3” (Together Ahead) @1 aiRT AR Scagse @wrf Fsaretor 18 31 FTEWDI
B | ST AT e UItadsT AT A BHANIES e Ind! JRERETS A0 IRISH TEGE! I I DBICTS oAU JoER
F3ol I U STSIAD UlST TRGBCTS ST JRI3eT UEIGE! | A RADT AT aifdct §b [ANSSHI daiardt A I S
SAGIATSTDT YARIEE AeTIel X! ST ATacE! AfA ufer wrafefict IxaT & | T FNCCI, CNI, NCC, CBFIN, NBA/MAN
SIOTIATHT CATIARND Ja JIATEX, DFls dAT PCAF TTRIGEHT JodRIted I JIATEE I 36 ARADRATGT Uel, JMED dJi, U
IRDBR, Y& I AT IXBIR, GTITIGIbI fGTebTI 3MEA0TdHT TGS &1 I YOG Sal3ol JIIES DIIdT I8l B |

ATADTT JRARIST AT TRGRIATDT BT

ST SabcT forafTa BUAT MRS T2AT Soaifed AUCUS SIGAR MFeT BRIER dAT AT [AUES TBIRIT J1e, 3T & |
URIETDT b M UHEXT [T [&fdicel BIBIIRXEIE [RI® Udd] AT & IMEDI TIART TRIGHTS JaIid of & | 3.d
Q0T9/0TR Tl FBETS foidal RIBREJERT IIRT Udd] JFdferd JMRUD & |

Award Presented By

National Best Presented Annual Report Award 2023 Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal
Best Commercial Banking Services Nepal 2024 Brands Review Magazine

Visa Excellence Awards at the Visa Leadership Conclave Nepal 2024 Visa

SAFA Best Presented Annual Report Awards-Merit South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA)
Highest Taxpayer Awards FY 2079/80 Governent of Nepal

Excellence in Digitizing Business with CorporatePAY Nepal Clearing House Limited (NCHL)

ISO 27001:2022 certified Certification by INTERCERT

Federation of Nepalese Chambers of Commerce

Highest Tax Payer Institution FY 2079/80 & Industry (FNCCI)

Asia-Pacific Winner at the Technology Awards 2025 The Banker
ABF Wholesale Banking Award: Project Finance Asian Banking & Finance
ABF Fintech Award: Cybersecurity Innovation Award Asian Banking & Finance

Euromoney Awards for Excellence 2025 Nepal's Best Bank Sustainable

Finance 2025 Euromoney

A1, O ReTaRdN Ul Sa5 AIADT JATeT TAT URGRIISDT Aogafd 3166 Jgo &3 Mol TRIST JRFRTS [(RAId UTet
TSB! | SoboT I Jdfoold &1, AT, AAREIST, IMED, fTAAABIY fSThI, TR TN NS fAfdToeT AADBRATATERD!
IRIBR T JADBRD! AT 3Icod I TS AoqeTd AT [ALATA I1S, JFoll BATDEES S0NME TEIIRD 8 |

IATADTA AIHID ITIGH A

ST St AT JDBRICHD YSd Ulet [ATATADT A1l BIFIaR Sfdps AIATDT TS, 3MTFal JIAITT ATANBID JAGHNACT
Siodofd RI&T, IARLY, A J1eRdl, AIAaUNT AL T 36 AIHIBID SRR 6RedR AIITET6! I8 3MeDT & | JAYeh AHadBT
oM [T AedgBels JAdielal J1¢, Savat [ JeRdl, Sadificid], IARe, R1eT, Foidy URadal, UG SNWH oIoNaBUT
T AR AARBDBUGRAT BRIFFAGE J>dTeTal JI¢, JMLDT & | Ucdds q¥ah IF a¥ Ufel Jobel AIADTT AN JAGHACT
BRIBAGHCTS [SReART & TN ABRICHD URAT A3 UATEAT TIH JRDT 8, STA ST JAAD! Braddrdt I
A0TETe IUE BJUSAT YIG JIES |
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anffas af Q0Ta/CR T fAifdioeT BRIEARE Sdbel JBAU J>TTol IRDT B, A IET BDIF STV BIRIBARS fo1dal
Iz BE[] ol

AT AERATDT BIRIBIARS

9. 1131501 BIIFBAEZA AJIGIST

ST Sooot AT JGRATAT TR ADTElel T-ITse; 3MUD! 8 | ‘ARF JdaR 3B HId’ gRI SMRAGIA [(AR1E TauiaT sdbat 33
TEIIBT 2,000 &icel T8 farelf T 9,000 &TeeT TEl 3l IRAINATS AT SfebF, R THion X ABF UBFAATTGEN AT
UcToT J1RePT Al | I Y SabeT “IeIacT Jiell fas 209Y” Siaofd RBRIRIABI T Iar aofers Sfdia I §ad, R caaenua,
R51ceT dfeps, BoM Akl I sd Dol Adactn difeddt Isdlctol I B, STASIE & COO el §él ARAON AlaNfSad Tgchl Bof |

1Y, ScbeT DU TEAITAIT o] DBIIRIATS chUiTeT BIIcsAcIRIT IaDNI I Sife [T E 3151 8157 I U1 U, Ual.S. JdHbT
IRADBIRATATATS (AT ATEATDT Udgiol I I ANSTol BTHUTEIR BeThaich! 3IaAR UGIel IR & | [TacTIRadd UIaIshdidT i
JERAT FSAA JTat I Bi57eeT AT AGRATTs J§é Ulet RIBIRIABL Ufol DBIIRNESIC Ml &4 |

SNUIET SfAfATaToTen UARA ufa GAcTambd “KTM Voice Media” o1 Igasref o1&t Bfeet diar AreRdl, S5 aiacd I dfoga
BB HADBIER FeTUTCHD DIl J>TTAeT IRDI & | A SHITd, WIGIHTSIDT FACH URHAD I HATEATND [FETAAS 80
fareneff I StaE@T GRGYR IMIUIIADBIA BIRF 300 HARAATS UcIeT AN UeIal JRED! & | A1, Laral fAfAT-sref R
JBHIAT R Sfb AERAT BIshal Q0T JGadid & LIS YARUT JMRED! RN, RISt 9 AT &0 FTRATGE §é! gfdAdal
UET Soled & | M UGB! olfdic] Schap! I AGRANIIAD! oReaR UG I ACII ABRICHD U JUE UTES |

Q. SIfdcT AIHANGTD JeAMA BIdsbaT (NABIL SSE)

alldct ATANSD FUARMNAAT d)léf?bdicd aldial _\th[ JEDI STED maﬂamrs‘ dGTIﬁ%QCDI YaollcHdD Iddlicdlgm ATANSD JEAHAAT
BUGART JTot A>T UGTeT JIS, SIUIAAT ATHIBID STAMATID! STt Tl TR UTRRED! & | AADT §s YA BRI BRI
BIbhat dan Afefbase BIf IxmT B |

BARI Brisbat (NABIL SSE)

SIS UA.UY.$. D1 UG BB IaDT A BRI dBrishaiet ST dll JJald! AT FUAEXITS U Y dieels ARAd!
& ARGID SNATAT AN FBA RON JaTe AsdcTel Jlot MAIAD AT, WU I FfeRfer uerar Ids | Biagjder fARafdareTaIas!
IHST b FATISIIHGCIINDT JGDII A>TMAd AY BIshdiel 9T TYAMIDI FIAERTS Tl J1& NI Jeldt Arsioll
fITBIA JTot SIaAR JUCTSE] JRIUDT & | AYTh IGATDT I [TBII AEARTATS SNCHAT J1S, A BIibdicT [e der B, ufdfer
I Gayadel, araaRuiel oMU, RIg qe AR ARARBEBUT TIOTIA &N IAFRMIAICTS UcAael JIReP! 8 | BITATH 8 dcl
DIRCHBA ©f ol JeTIN URIMET TS 62 TeT 3edl IATSH, 98,000 ocT §&T ASINY RAsfoT, 92 ARG F2AT 8 oA [RIBR,
A1 9T ARASToET TEl TeJelal FIA STUDT o |

JIfbde DRE

A TA.LAS. dfeaoiam! Afbde PdRicT 9T ¥ JMIDT cARBRRAS JaAMA HNGIADBAl BRI Jlat I ATAMIB Ied
J>UICToTnT SMERAAT JUEL ADI3oT BTS0T IR el FATRATDT AT Al | SUISTAT AT USATBT 99 AMRD JLAYIT ATehrIaA
J>TIcTol ATIAD! AT BIhdicT JRAINEEATS SATANADG ASTol Folidel I S DT ST A Fool JAAR USTel IR
B | BICTAFH YOR STaTl IR aiai o7 8T3 Sallel AbAaddds B TRT JTRABDI Bl | I BIIBAINBG 9,06Q ol JTAMER
qIfeTat UTta IR 939 Jad J5TTcIoidn eI Bl I 2,600 aTeel §&I AN Ao oTedhl Bl | IAS, et TIA.LA.S AfBDdE
BRIGT JHCIRARAAT oided, FAFMSAT I RO ATAINBID U S6T301 AFeayui AoTeTel J-ATIed! & |

SN JAHMBID JeHMSTA Drizbar (Gt SSE) BT SUGIEES:

faa=ur BARI oRibaT I DA

IReMNES (I afdaan) ©& 7ol 9,06Q 3l

AN far 98,000 A7GET TET 2,600 aTGel §él

391 I>TIcTal &2 Ter 939 el

AL



A &

DRiEd (<11 9) £ faa=ur
JacT dog 31561 USRADBT QGO TTET TEl TARBEE | Edfeg URRIG 3RUG R e
I Bogedrs JEAT I1E |
BT RIS ST JFADT Q ol fRINGRD AfcdHd ATABBAAS BB [SRIINEReTs  IgA0T  Jlot
IO | Infernational Nepal Fellowship € J@<iot
JIDT |
JRATS A3C ACIAD f37:[ed 8C 3T URTARTDT 930 oDl IARLYT T ol Scb I TaAIed Uur Rigm den mi
JaRed RIfR J>arca JIRUDT I JBTaD! SNNME, IS I MG~ SIgjAoelal Jal BRI SordRed Jal
BT UfST YeTal JTEh! | BRI, JAAITH! Adedd I JgBa
YT B[S SAIGTeN  JMREDT |
IS Bieelid! ASaIATSal 80T STellcs JAdT Uelal I 3T UAguiesT et S I TR UNUT RieT Jer o
GIORUIITchIhT &fetd, AdTeadhd I ShIid, ANMAAMTeGDI ATABHAT MAAD IGIACEST JT BRACIAGRT AYH  BUA
fAUGe ACIICTS fo1: Qe RIfdR TOlgRes U fTYed dIdaidog  3Meisien J1RedT |
J>actel ACABHIATDT DT ABIRT A foT:Yord
ORI UREURODT  AReONREReTS
for: s SNNMET Ufet Uelel 1R |
VBT BecTd! FASTS TR3 SoNes ST, SBT IRAD d¢ 5d I Toid 3B DBIOANS!, G5 Jfoaricior

GIORUITADhIA f&1:[ered g Sird RIfaR
F>areiel

JIREDT I for:geds SN Ueler Jmed |
JIEZD, QA9 Slollclls AU Sifdcpl  enfr

IR Jebed, ol §b I IAHA

foT: Yo BTSS! TATSLD | MDD JFAITI |
RIE &1t
ori5bar SSTITE f&a=uT
BHIIR UeToT wuliciiceT 8, RicEUIeaidbdT Q@ X ARSDI Bk Jnefes srawen s fanffaeers

y >ton fa@neff oeNead oD, HIGS!
a0 UfeT JeherT IR Tdbatol
faranefieTs B uere J1REd! |

B Yelel JIRED! |

fAfdlosl IRDPR (A, Bobiels
IR Jidlel, URTD, interactive flat
panels, BfETaR, G151 3N UgTal  J1REd!

JIId T 1dUcal Al Y &O0O dlodl aér
faaneffge oTatfedd atedd |

FpIE fiocdl  SAgedt  SgaRdt BT 300 BIHIES |
FAGFUISA AT FATEDB
efcfadie feneffazets Jg<ior W feRd@e  Eefaeers S BART  ARASE  oUIeoTmT IS

Uz, inferpoint ICTSIA ARADI §icT FeiE,

Foodl Rssn R st dRa FEaAldid

AR Socolc dISdl 3N UcTol JIEhT |

eI gefddiol  SToTaNfeTapIahl  ofifoT

J&ADT JTREDT |

JACIBG  ABIS  Bogdl  almn
JTEATS STORUIADICTS AT

900 dfeaT §é fEeifas |

AICIRIH SIS BUIGARUT IR ATCIID
IDTS WBog IAUGT JTot JFAT INMITH! |

Nabil Securing Health and
Empowerment (SHE) Tf=iisiar

Yo FIR BHIRXCTS WSS gof 3merm
JIRE®D |

AUADT © de USRIBI 908 [IETTIRZAT
Jfess AISEXR 3T8Tal Jlol b prAfedol
I |

ST TaTE WToTon Sf3TerTel

Q0,000 dfeel §d@l faameff I walardigset
JI I JRAETA U3 Urelian ugd urdol et
JIRED |

AUTADT © URADT 908 [TATAARRAT IATE
fA30T UIGliad! URiTereT YUITctt TG JTof AT
UGl J1RueD! |

1%




AU SNAST SYoNDHUT I SATTATTS

ST Sabet UIRldds UIUTsT SCTIa AR < Yof: IAUGTIN I3 SoTs, GHdplchel SNWH GIoNHRUT I TATIAUSIT Ul ABHY
DT foTdTR 1<, MUY & | N SIS forafuTanT ST STeTdTy] URAdoTeTs JId Salldot I AIAIaRUT JRETUTAT AITeTel T=arse, St
SMTGI ATHTTH JAREIICT JIaofd Siaraden if3idle; Jot fafdfeal URCIRR IsTIcial JIRI & | Q00Q DI HBIUCA BITTIT,
Saper U Uenfid JCIGRCTS J&ADT [-ATSe; 3MUD! & | BIId! SRDIC DI, St Q& TN CAIFH foraiiur I
FIERDIC I JHHA URTADI TIRUIABIZRATS FIAGAUT IRDI B, STACT UTId URAREXRD! JR&T, IARLY T ATGIAD MG
JEAT [-ATCD! USTDT & | I, S AJHHA TARLY FNRAH Bl Jlot cIRTDT Geg,, SICTAIADT I JNAIR ARTELRATS oA
BHFEA ARV JMREDT & | 08 AXFEIAN DBISHS! FUCADBIA NUDT TG, I STIRUITDBIDBT Q0 YSId URARETS
BT JMAIAD AT SUCTSE IRISTD AT | A1, A, STIRUINADIA TVIcHT BIRUT GAIIT STUchI WotuTel MY JuTeAles
Ual: TAGT JTel Sdbet 99,000 fHER UISU AREHT ST JRADT J-Aged! Rl | IJ, g cIaes], Jad, Jol:IAMTaT I
AU ARV URSTAE St Sabct ATAIBIE TGN JLAGD! BiFdard Y I1E Gecpietiel [&INUaTat Ufer Sis eI & |

AR JARBDBT

e Sobal AR JRARBBUICHTS STl AANID IAGHACAD! Nfdoel S5l VU 3ONDBR 1S, ARATD! AT, JaIR I
JUATEICATS Udgiol JTo! [dfdieal hIi>haias Asdlciel Jlol J1eh! & | Schet DIoasIaN A ‘Women of the world' eoref>sarar
AR FTANEXCITS 15T FUCTSE IIRTS AR BIR’GET T&! ARAINATS 3BT JTof SITAR USTeT IRD! I, 1At AR FTAMATTATS
Jagiel Jlot ARADT J-aTech] R | JAqN SMRANGId Bulict BIY Jddictol dMbd ddbel Adleddnd AAGRIARADT ©Q TS
dReDT SITBIRRATS 3MATs 361301 T oiged STSIAI ARATH Fall3al Hed IIRaDI RN, SIAHT URUIFIART UISRID B F53eT JT6al
IS IIBR TAT IATSNT TREXT SIADT [ABIFDBT AT 3 [AfeTAisTal JTol UIASGAT STolledbl g |

ARt AR RAA 09V - UG

3rGaRITCa JAMRTT & 20 DT 31aARAN Balance for Better — Inspire Inclusion fANRIGRIGaAT STENRA UGS MRITSTGT a7 &RI18RabBT
9 TSI 9,200 JoCl Tl BIAHANELRD! AR JdUool LD IR | M A TRAEXCT ARl ALARBDBU, AT Il
I FIAMIAD! Uaaldl oifdict Scbah! UATGAIATS JUE BT eI J1dE |

36 IADT I ADIGIES

R A bt STeTary UfRkadal, aIdaRUT A=EUT JAT AT FARGIACTDT S5 TGINANAD TRTTRS AT TETUDI & |
B oA URdde JTalot] §g-I=ADBRATAl JaTG PBIIhaTclls ARAT,

B Ygcandt Sieary uRadel Adbed dioed el T AlfRed FalcIacts JgAT,

e s AFIrcAIeTS ARAT,

SieTaTg] URddel ATGIehT ST JGaRIea SiGaR-[ALafdae &-20 Bdears g,
Q,666 TTT JEIRIUUT J1RTDY,

B 5 J3ian RIRRETS J&A0T,

HGTATY I TLIHCTS JGAT,

ICTE-31U I JaFRMA DIABIATs ARAT,

Nepal Corporate Social Responsibility Meet - 2024,

9Q 3if AT ATHT AFIHTTS JFAT,

B 3f5iceT dulieh doaratal (Digital Karnali Conclave)

N I TRIRXA olfeicd Schclls DA Bb A AIATH! BT 5178 JdTa], dIaa0T I HATAUTY I ool AZerTehT Jua
IAMT IRBT o | RN ABIA I A AD ARARBBUTA BRedR UAES I6e SN ReTAXRd UfeT AIAT UGS 3106 TAUD
< JATADBIRI dall3al [olRadR m J-Ji3al g el ()l
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feoh Sfeew

ST Sabet ATATIRUART AEIUT, AT AT T ol JAGTTS JFal BIRIFR UGB DG AKX, [N SfhFels
Yagial J1¢, SUDT 8 | AYTh AGATDI RN [pricmT dedg® (SDGs) S SIcHATA I1¢, sicbeT aIdIaRUT, At I JATal (ESG)
BT RIGIGAaS el JFYUf BIIA>aIACTH TdIdad JRD! B | didel Befliee HeT3ol, IAIGRIT 10Nl Uagiel o I fadfiar Jrg=ar
fRRAR JTof FRdl BRIbAES dNbd sdat 3NMas eI Qfdprcier A I ARV ded RIsfolal ABK DT fBTdia
1 3MSED! B |

UIEaRIAT R DIdel JBIIGCS BISTNSASD! (PCAF) BT ATUCUS SIGAR TABIUNT FH311 Si51aT JNREDT AJMoNINBd Sdbet DI
99 &R 90R Tol JMGIRIFA IR 3ol GYGNDBUIA JFADT J-ALD! & | AJDI NARTH, Sdbet 29 Beciidl 30 TEEX
I>TTCTSTAT I&DT 3 AR ©O FINAIS AT LT 83 SICIIRA URANSTCIHAT AJMoN IR & | ATl JAT ABIAT SIATANT (SMEs)
reaofd R o1 W, fgdter Jarst Jreret (Electric Vehicles) @enm sifaeT oigeaa Smend Sedian ciomelt J1REMT & STABA
BRA 86 FIRSTGE TE TARBEX YCAS dT JYCAET JUSAT SNSGAT HETDT Bo | ST [ASATIE BB JaTEHd! AT Jorad
JTafept faifda Foreign Return Youth Project Loan 3ieaofd & STaT clleToNATeTs Agferrayul st Uarel IR & |

J1d 3nffas afAFIIaT Sdvot IR TG

B O ST T, 8.03 37

B SEfagd den BaMa B. 80.00 3,

B Jgd, 8] del Alel JAIIE F. 3C.CO 3d

DT A1, SBeT foTdor FIXI SFEXA I DU JBRICHD ADTETT T-ATSS JSIADT &:
B JaaeficeRu,

B qofaRuEsh §fhs I uIfaruIdER Scurea,

"GRG o,

B GiRel JadrRiictdl e I Jar Ao,

B T3 GRIGUT BRfhdiES I Ao HAA SHIRIIE,

u UDICDCUCDI IR I WWUT

fon SoFo! 38

SIS RN SRB5D! U 38 SR, UAThet I NI SN [T ARHIABA &1 [ABIACTS Udgol J1ot Al | AJPT TlT Sabat
U SoTel UreIfdTasaT I JIAET STYITThT S5 CATANID JAAREX (AStel et fAfdiee] IRNBRATAREI JRDBI ITG, SMSIEDI
Bl

Y Fodoid SdbeT foidal TIgdRS foTeliuT JR®! &:

B R0 QSIS $.0.57 (ESG) BRMBETATS UIfAdsdl &S oM RAdT deargal JTol,

B AT ASFAMBRUTEATS Ydgial IS 3ob [Adlel, gofat, Mef3udsT qem JMefur JGRIasT T JUth ol T Scurger X Jar
B JTof,

B gufarudsh Sfees I uafaRudeh srefdesars Jarelal Jret TR STeTary URddel GUoNdsRUTA Blogd $.8A.3 (ESG) AFag
faqyaTg I RN 3cuTeaIairs UICATRGT JTol, AN T SIoARIeY JIATEHAIT 6D ATHET TN JGDBIAAGA &N oMot
T SIS Udgal JTof |

SeBeT ST RO AT (STl UIAHDBAT SRR Blogd §¢ ADRICHD UaTd Ulol c16 JADT B
B g7 TasiaRuT I RON 3euIgel [N,
B Bfee RuIGARUT I RS,

u Addlctld Célldoﬁ%oc*llg Jdddall X Qi‘m.)dldl,
B 20N [ UBRAT
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aIAaN, AIANGTD I JRAITAToE (ESG) BT Riglodas
AT ST ARV, ASABD I JAATATIoEN (ESG) RIGoda® aIdauii AET, AASID FAREIICT I AfAD J-AFel
UMD IR YIS SMENRA &el | F RIglodaet Sad! Jsalelal I WG fouiages dmofeeia J18 3Ta JAel Jeid

PIIJT ol I dIAARUT, AT TAT 3refdesId JBRICHD JOTIcTol J-JT3al 3 IaDI B |

ARV 33
B Jom! Bled Beflioe gfoidbUT Jiot qell RN SIATIGHATS Udgiol ot |

B Partnership for Carbon Accounting Financials (PCAF) @1 JTebeil 3IGRIR MRS IR 3cdsioh! Ufddcal aifics Juai
YBIRIeT o |

B GBI FHaif RGN, g Jart Arere (EV) de 3o UAfaRudBN URCTREeTTS [&d Udlg JTof |

B AR JAT ASBID SNAH cITIATUS (ESRM) Afferdeiel Abd sfdhs BhATdbeiuctTs dIdiduTenT Jolldo |

®  aufoT Ureh AdscTe], FHail-Aere YA, 3T WIAR CIARAGT ST HFARAGLCTS Jagial 1 “FIAT RN SR 0" DTt

e T3 |
JASMSID JaGIIT
B SR, Yo q IS AGIIchl ST [T AHARABRUTEATS YIeATaal 1o |
B JIATT ATAISH IARENACT (CSR) dradofd Riet, Tared der g A cIeiasuTeTTs Jdrefer raf |

B Gt A FaAMATT Brfhat (Nabil SSE) FaT Briz6aAdEd AT JaAMEA I AN JGTATS Ydgial Jlof |
B G Rdbos dgJice JadRNcd dball” Abd olilcT BB TARNES I Aoldhl URARTS cIaANAch JA&IIIT I1of |

D J-AMAST
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I>TA B 90,%0,9% ?,59,90 9° %Y =93
o [ Y,34,05 ¥ 55,54 4%,33 99.4%
afetar qen faeera | d 85,30 %,34,39 9,23,2% 3%.0Y
13T AUaD! cazen g Jd 39,%9,3% 29,40,%9 2905 ¥%.39
Shwehuar wd ,04,9% 50,08 4,0% 39.33
e 39352 3,03 4% 9093 3.3%
3oa |d %9,5590 45 %3,309 3,34,5Y YLUE
Sofard die g 803,24 2%,4995 1,49,9¢ 9.4%
ooT |d ¥,0%,5%,3% ¥ %%,05, % 35,50,4% .3
NFRS 3ieaifd I ferefier adiat %0,9% Y% 3%,¥R,90 9,39,54 1¥.09
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3M.d. Q0TI/R0TR TN IB DI B AR WA T TYDT JETGIAAT T.33% (J. 3T BRIS TO TIA) T qf STUDT & | WADT IS
3TUTHT iy JRXAA: aTdl, doid, WIRNeh [d, 5T DI, AlfTaT TN (b [, NG cAaI qol Bardl i Jd IRHT
&a1 | NFRS idoiaen frdfier Jdat 3. 09 B8 39 AT (Y8.00%) & gly oud! B |

IS AT NI SIATIA WD FfGa
2. BRI
3M.d. Jalitd 36Ié iAo s g m‘qu
053 09 e
@l SHarATeN caraze ¥,00,%%,95 ¥ 59999 (§§,%0,3) (Q¥.R¥)
30 JFULASH SIS cATZAl 9%,%9,3% (3,%¥0,3) R,5959 (293,30
ot | ¥,30,9% 93 ¥ 53,093 (¥35339) (2.¥9)

IS qUAT AFSMAT ANTATST TAGIATIH T. 8 316 &6 A W LD B | A Il T aYd! JeIaI 98.28% T B Al |
SapeT WIS W31l cATIATS qAT B USRI SAMLD! ABBAT Fell Jrfdesan LT 5B JRDBT BIRVT W31 qel 36
JFURIIAT STETh AIGATGIAA I 3MEDT Al |

IR Fsurciar egret /(Jd) B gfaaR
. BIIRT
31.9. JdItd 3MNIé JAlod
fra=u - af® = arﬁfso/q@a?
R0zR Rozg °
UGHRAT DHaiise JTREBN et 9% 5% 359,54 359,09 2%.9%
UeRIel it [d 119 %% 52990 ¥E,99,4%, 4¥3.93
o (3aeren)/ad = 30 (30) (400.00)
o ST/ () (40,35,03) (%,9%,94) (¥%,93,35) 59¥.]0

I o Japet USRS JRDBT BIEE T, © BAS 8T A &6 BAR Ted I IRD! B 7ol B3 USRI Jd dB 3. Yo BAS
©& T A STEDI B |

ARG TAT BT AGTADT JGa2
D. BRI
311.d. Jditd 3@ SAlod
o 05R 3059 S m‘“’qm
SR 2,59,04,99 238,59 4% ¥9,94, 49 095
wofarst S 29,03 2% 24 4995 9,49,99 9.4%,

JIfe T JIEE datart AT Tl MRIBRDI GT TATIAT JNMRUDBT Tl IBIARE IR . QO WS T T.  3d T BIAS
I3BT 8o | STl queD! JeTalldN doaidrdl Alei qoll I AT AT a¥ BEATSUD! Il 56T A.YQ% T 90.96% of qfg
eI B |




9.8 ST 3Nl IRDY FTI AMAIGLG (Gross Value Addition)

JMeT afAT TATANT J5TICTOIEIC GIfeT ST B. AQ 31d YQ TS FAER AT AL 3MStel IRDI & | AT a¥ad! JeTalan
A1 9.8Q% of g AT | I aved! H I JNMAIEA AT HEAIAATDI AT ©.0T% Inch! B 810l [T Jareh! ADIGIET 20.20%
5D B | FE MAIGD! ARG [T TeTh! qlfetdia Uqd JMED! 8 |

J[od SMBGfED a0
. BN
faa=ur 3I.g. 0TI/TR 311.g@. 20T0/Ta aIfe g affes gleseR %
SIS 3delelt ¥0, ¥V 0% % ¥%,%¥9,3%,3% (1,2%,3%,%0) (AR.50)
s | (R3,35,%3,03) (RR,3%,9%,%0) %,0939,9% (R0.%5)
J>urctol Jd (3,3,0,33) (R,49,99,99) (99,%%,99) R5.¥0
AT FELARYAIEIE 3 JHFelal 39,3%,0% 95,%¥%,5% R,2%,9% %R.%%
[T FERAAIEIE FHod Bl 9%,3%,30,4% 9%,\A,3%,'%% (¥%,%%,RY) (390)
i JareTe saaren 4,33, ¥3,4% LR AR AV 9% ¥ 9] 9.3
@l o 3digls 9%,4%,9%,05 9%,30,20,43 ECRE RS 9.¥%

Jafem aan a3l gedr SIMATgEeTs Sdbet el JFYUT IRNBRATT TITEXD RIS SUAIT IRDT & | AJL JUADT J1ef Jabet

TS CATAID! GHBIAST RIS TIAHNBATH IS, IADRATAERD! RIS Jod 3T Jalelol JRDT 8 | 3Bia ded
JNANGILED! UL &Gl [IaRUT ANfSTRIA YIe JRED! B |

Jle JAMBIGfET! JUATCDT a0
3I.d. 20T9/T 3I1.d. _20To/T9
BL T 6T (%) DA 6T (%)
HoraIcTs Y,0%,5%,34 U 9% ¥ %%,05, 9% ¥.9% 35,504% 5.33
IRBIREATS 3,29%%,93 .95 3,8% 34 %5 9%.39 3393,9% 5. ¥3
AT FVTETACTS (ErausT eref) 54,3%,0% ¥.3% 93,%% 2R 3.50 19,23,90 1%.33
AURESAETS 335,39,3% 39.3% 3,90 49,00 9%.09 TOSY,RY 3Y.00
TG IR Tl AFAR B 9,33,9% 93 39.%% ©,%%,%9,59 ¥3.5% 193,599%) (13.39)
1 den urReirerer e 9%,0%,03 355 R9%%,53 3.4R 5,05,30 19.5%
it AT SRS S ATen carazl ¥,20,9% 9% 29.¥% ¥%3,093% 3¥.0% (¥353R9) (2.%9)
Je0Te B | (9%, % % &) (0.5%) (3%,%%,%%) Q.93) 45,09,5% (43.35)
UM, AT oI AT ST 3,4%,00,4% 9R.9% 3,%%,9%,0% 95.05 (2%,93,5%) (R9.3%)
T o BRI 3T 9%,4%,9%,0% 900.00  9%,30,%043 400,00 5,53,8% 9.¥%

WA FE JMAGLEDT BRI U.06% BIAT BIARIGRA UGIel IR JAENIT JAEXeTS Uekel Jiof qotd, JAem e aet 30
3URAOT JTREDT & | T, W.9T% RIAT AADR ASTATU oIUIeT IRDBRDT GIIEITAT SIRATT JNUDT & | IIDBIRATS [ARDT BT
Y RADTIA SBDBT SRS ADIGTeT IADT AT ITEE | IA0T Tact Ao SAANGED! BIRE A0.96% BIAT AAETGNAELT
ST TIMGT JTof STeaT USHETUT SIoTE; FATSTIRTART BUAAT JUATT JIRED! & | Jdbel TSl CATAAD! GHabplcial TARACT WBIIA
IReST eI JaT JIAENDT JGSHUT Td [AFAR Jeichl M1 et e NMATAREDHT DBIRE 30.88% BIAT JUAT IRDI B |
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.Y 801 BRIFFUIGS (Segmental Performance)

G5I0Td BIRIAFUIGS FeATgel UAISIGIdDT TIT Sdbel SATIATIGTD GRSDIVIGTS SUSTIDT & | © TeT USRS ISDT BIATCTIRTD!
SIMENRST 3G G501 BIIAFUICTIETS [daTsTal IR © del I>dictal sbls (Operating Segment) 8% TRSRT IR & | eI
SDISAIC Gol SITST JJElon, s A[d, [N JIel PRSI gol NIGoN TAT 3o IElol Il Wdclls e SBIS oddid
ATSLD! & | AAESTDT SN TAT B WAATS J>UTAS SDHISEFLI BEATLR SASYD! Bal | I>TTeIol SWHISEBRMD! UlRTIel SadbT
QMAT BRI Tl JTAMID SDBISERD! AN ARATDT MRS G JNRTD! B |

3. BIARS
faaur DRI STERT SoTeTeR oSt offdsoh Ul JGRTS o)
SIEY JNEDHEIC ATEHT

ﬂ 33¢,40,%¥9 RAKI¥L RUVISRS R,04R%43 EEEREAS| ESANRE 9,0%,39%% ¥LEILR AR
IR SBTS MTETon JHJSESE NIRRT YRS 008 95 ¥¥s 9R99%,5% ¥ 45,¥Y 93858 LYY
e 3Mdaron SO4%.%% 5O,9% %9 4,85,50,9% %R,¥RR% 9,0%,% 43 EECAS 3¥,05,09 R0, L0
ST STt RR¥,53%0 RARRRE RGAEATS 5 U3RY 30565 9% RUILRY RR,¥IIY ¥O¥V0¥ &%
st (ROR9,35) (RRUY,%1)  (95,14,34,05) (BR3IzRE)  (439R00%) (R0R93) (3%, 9% 55)  (R¥QY¥,3R,04)
{E ST 3MFeTon RRERER q\R,¥¥,04 90,03 3%, R q,0994,39 9%5,5%,0%  QRARUR ¥ ,%5,¥% %R%RA
R JJUMRIST GIADCE (39%,4%) (R3¥,¥) &Y, 4,5309 (R&%,0%) (¥%,4%) 93,33 (\%,04,03)
s EaRvRG;iy| SO09%.%% 50,8%,¥q 4,%5,508% SR¥RR5 9,0%,% 43 EECAE 3¥,05,09 R,%0R 40
Entity's inferest in the profit or
loss of associates accounted - - - - - - - -
for using equity method
3169 digcayuf IR siote
R®Es
faiga 909594 RREY 0¥ ¥ORULIOI] YRRV RQIUEEIR 3[9WISY AREE/EL LIRRZ¥IMAR
=518 FWSIRAT WYGRE 303U 19¥0RR00  FR¥TVUT RTRQ/RIV 055 RY ¥ IRFV YR
JFURISAT JTREDT

& (¥%,53%4) R\K 59 (3%5,3099) (59335) (90,02.%%) KRR 1%,9%) (¥,R09¥9R)

Tz
SoTEDT JFURT 3990383k ]IS Y00 ¥IR B3 QYRR ¥R Y ¥O0%%R JRATRT q9,04%¥,0%  §3]\95,0}\%
P aIca 9OV AE ITIJRAT ¥IVROURER QUURRR ¥R I ¥O0R"] R TSk 19,04%%,0% LU

Saoet AN SIS aofiauT fedofd RADT © TeT USRI [ATAIFE ol I © SBISERAT TINDBRUT IRDT & | HAMADI
AT UG fIERUT AR FIHDT SAAANAD BHATDBAIEE TATNATD JUSHAT SIITHA USRI BDISGA IRMT SAH | Javer
IR ADNAD SBISD! aofapRUTeT BT f[Edel DI AT AT JBEBD! CATANID HARATD! I Bl 356 |
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9.6 31GARGT JATAT I B AU (IUREDA AT fAa0T) 3M.d. 20TI/T 3l AANAD JUST YDBIRIT
SRR AT [AauT

3. DS
PG JaAfta
faazon
3nRdoeT 20T gy 20Kq 1 Q09 3INTE 0T

Jaur

SI0TG AT 101G IE 99,09 g, 3 599 VYR
SIS I SHT IKDT AT 9%,3R YU 98,4% 9,3
Sop dor A AIATHT I8DB! T Fdioe R,¥Y Y 3890 ¥ g
SJcUcal AT 3UBRUER 9,04 1%,53 9R,\9% R0,3%
36 SRS AFURT - - - -
Sep e farder AATCTS [GEee! st Araet 935R 93 4% 9% %9 9%,30
INEDBEATS (ST ol ATST 359,32 3R9,%R ¥,09,9% ¥ 9,50
oM JUHUT 9,0%,3% ]0,%09 9,09, 9,99,3%
qreg B AU - EE Y P
ARNID DIUGHAT SATGi 3,50 9,50 3,50 4,50
JdEg DBIUGIT cToloi (= S 5 S
MGl JFURT (Investment Property) 3,29 350 ¥ 9% %, 09
JFUT T JUDBRUT ¥ q0 ¥ R0 ¥ 99 ¥ %%
IS AT Sl JFUry L R5 3% 30
Y0NSl h AUl - - - -
3o JUr 5,59 5,03 5,50 %,0%
R IS 4,5%,9% 4,54,¥5 %99,5% %35,9%
aIfiea

Sb e R IS (et sidst Ibat 590 %% 30 5 %3
AT I FDBETTS (ot ST I = - = -
TYCUGH [ 3UBUER 99,85 9%,90 98,59 R0,¥0
JIEDBSIE I (ST ¥R, ¥ ¥,50,3% 4,099 %,R¥ %3
TS - - - -
le] PR GIIed 3R - - -
TG TATIATRER = - = -
JeTel B EIied 9,%3 9,53 q,'%0 9,%%
3G TINICIRS q0,R0 90, R R,¥Y
ST JRDT FUTFELR ], ¥R Q%3 %,%9 Q%3
369 TINICT SUBUTED - - - -
@R gIIca %,33,90 ¥L,RE,R L1055 ®,0% ¥R
o

R TR R 0% R8,0% Q0% Q0%
AR WIS - - - -
ABTA ol ¥ %% 9,5% R,59 ¥ 99
STOTST el PINER 30,0¥ 30,39 3,3R 39,29
S AeREERD et Yo %},0% 1R}k §9,34 %3,9¥
forrezuT aiger T@ref (Non Controlling Interest) - - - -
ot UEh %R,0% LR,3% %9,34 %R,9%
BT Yo7t qon g 4,5%9% %,54,¥5 %99,5% %,35,9%

U, SIAT, AT AT TArell SIASTAST (T8 SIRICTSAT SHaT: 8.09%, 0.33%, 8.80% T 8.82% & Jfes; STUDI & ol Woall db ATET AT
FHAIR: 2.20%, .60%, 2.63% I A.&L% f Jfs LD B

AT AR AT I SGAR AN T ST TacT (18T URTTSTSIN 93.06% (BRT T. &8 37 8T BUS), Tact DI
YATRIN 90.4T% (BRI T. 80 31d Cg BHAS) T ATICTAD BRI 98.2C% (BRF . ©R 31 ©3 TBS) & iy STUD 8 |
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SIBT SaATlel fRATED AT

SIIGT JMta
gy QoTa o7 Q0Tq

ST 3MdcTon 90,a% ?,%0 R,5% 90,9%
s d ERS ¥,5% ¥,9¥ 4,55
3 ST Faere ¥¥ 3% ¥,9% ¥,R9
[ AT DHIRAGT SFETen ?3 q,00 2% 9,32
[T TAT DBIFRIS I = RY¥ 3 R4
& YD AT DIHAACT Jaroit oy & Vo 9%
3 S, oD TAT DIGRIG JHFaroi ¥,5% ¥ 4R ¥,%R 4,%9
& TAUIRD HFerol qe qe RO R
3169 J>Tlciol JTGlon % % 90 9
R FoIGTel JTTe 4, ¥,9% 4,33 4,9
Je AN SerATen cerazen/ () L g% Y 90
& Iodliciol JFgion ¥,5\9 3,5% ¥,3% ¥,%0
I>aIeTel |

wafard I 9,%3 &Y 9,3% 9,45
316 J>aIeTal [ 30 ¥y %0 '3
BIIDGE = q9 1z ?3
F>TIcTol FOIBT 3,5 = R,¥¥ ERES
IR F>aIcTa T 9 - % 9
IR Furetar w[d 9 Y5 q Q
FFYUf DRITR ASHIR UBDT Ja Fost R5Y 9,50 R,¥% IR
IRIBR T

JAIBR cIaA Uz &9 <% 9,32
JeT6T B [/ (3MFeren) - - - qQ)
& ST/ (SHierren) R,0% 992 9,59 R o5

DHINDT SMBR T UfeT SATTE TCET YT SIAAA AT AFEINIAT —99.9T%, 3.00%, .6Y% of URAdeT oD & AT fTeruadr
SIATST [T UfST YeIIds FATISAT —92.49%, —9.TY%, 2.YT% T URadiel TEed! & | G SATST SNIGTon, Je Yordd AT WIS IFTon,
B I>TIS JNFEISN, JsTTeIal oMbl dell [G GbT/ (GIrATel) DT aiics gge? HaAM: 0.08%, Y.33%, 3.0%, 90.90% 3
0.6% B! B |
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GIfIcT et TGN Yol 2063 FAIMBIAT A 08 I 2066, (TEIIR © BYIR 2090), I MU IRAD BFUGID! TS G
goarcdioe Sfipy [ATHESSDT IATST IR A | A DUt FRIAST cAaIf fSTramact, 2068 (Merchant Banker Regulation 2007)
3loaoid oUTeT IS SISaIe $IAUsT Uit idve a5 &l | ARID dIUondd! 3Nffas ay ufer 3T diled, 20CTq I Jad 7S
ST Sab fAfNES (XA Duon) o 3nffas Y U Bd & |

ST $oancdioe Sfpy fAACSd U JIfafAftien oidue dfdhy a1 dedofd RIAsm! Adsifords foTbiRiel cATIRNG,
TGN SAAIATUS, [RIAIUch] Yol Adl, AR ASTCR, ATacd oMol vl AlSTG cAAIAUST TAT 618U AGIAD! JUA
@ JTel, ITADTA URIGIRf JaT 3UcTsEl IRI3S AINITDT BIIGS Udesa |

ST Soacdioe Sfthy fAfATESel ScpIoT URNATSID JdT AFIhIT (Service Level Agreement)mﬁlm@mwaﬁﬂm
Jcbot ifdieT Soanedioe Siiby [AITESETS JdT A>TICIOIDI SBIId AIAD Uo! faldToet URIATID AL UeTel 16, TSI & | I
TRIAGT AdT SiGaoid G URIRIG, TR, fad de JAsial, Jaal UM, Udh fFeTeIs, dodtard URTIe, Shlgiol URIGR, SN Jsdlciol
TIOTIGDT IS USH0 | S I olfdct Sconedioe Sfthy fAfdiesdla Jafem a¥ Q0Ta/TR T STUdI Tloical JAT WRIRMDI [AIKJd
fAARUT AAAT JTJol STbapT alMcd (A [FaRUIDT SIAT AFaat RUUiiERd UIgd J1RED! & |

.9.9 AOTd Ufa ay o AT ST a0

2. BIARIT
NG FAed
A v 0T Q0ta Q0C0 008 06T e qg%
Secdicil 33,¥0,00 33 ¥000  3R¥000 380000 0,00 00 - _
STITST qAT B ¥9,¥% %% EEACIEAN 3}¥4,55 9%,09,09 R0R%, 59 ¥ 95 00 q3.0%
SoTeiapaiens fisaf 4,93,%0,0% TR,ER,44 ¥ Y, ¥ ¥RER,3¥ 93,3%,R8  Y,0] V9 ¥V 599.%¥9
36 EIICT qAT TIARATBR %,%9,90 %,54,%3 R,¥%,55 R,¥044 3,890,409 (%¥,33) (R.3%)
@Rat SUAREEF ¥R 1350499 9,94,¥39% R9,90,R0 q,%5,09%¥0 Y q3Rq¥ 39035
3. EIARAN
31NTS FrAToa afd
Q0CR Q0tq Q0C0 006Q L5 &R %
ST IxTHT AT $,9% 34,85 U5 0% UY R¥,9%,09 ,00,4% ,49,2%  LA%RERR 5T Y
STt 45%,39,%0 45,%0,% B¥ R3% WY 0¥V MAEERAY) (3,35,%R) (¥.09)
Ja IS SMABR RN - 90,99 2¥,29 - A -
R:CARPREELICI 9,%9,r¢ 9,509,909 9,233 9,9'9,00 9,90,%¥5 (R0,40) 90.43)
0Tl R HIU ARe 9, ¥% q,09,43 3,031 - ¥,0% 4.3¢
3169 JFufd 9%,334% 9],¥R9% 93,3%¢,4% 3,2%,04 5, ¥R 3R (%,%0) (0.%R)
@ TARSEL YR 935,090 194,¥39% Q1900 145,00¥0 YIIRIR¥ 36035




.9.Q AT ufa ayfadr 31y AT (SITBT ShaATol [RATE)

ardive dfpy T Yod %93, 35 MY REY¥,3¥ ¥ 4 34Q ¥,%0,93 RE% 4.5
JHRD AN BIVEIE TS &, 3’53 ¥,%9,93 3,19 BIER% %,§5,%9 33,90 9993
SIS eroft ¥9%,%% YRR E,¥E¥ ©,30,% 930 (}33¥Y (3%.9%)
3ioa JaErht 10,55,09  9034,¥¥ g HIUY¥ GO 93,39¥Y¥ (%) (0.%5)
e et JLUILY  [EROL RWIR¥0 0855 MR (194,40 (¥.33)
wafard e ¥EL,E0 ¥ R]¥Q ¥ IRRY ¥ ¥RR] R9¥,00 EREl 5. ¥y
J>aretal [d ¥ 45 ¥R ¥ 35,3% ¥ 9% 59 %, %% 55 %,%¥q,05 30,05 v.0%
& d R &Y AL q,00,33 2%,29 3¥,5% (§,43) (%.9%)
s | - - - - - - -
ot & d 109358  QU¥,0% 3L 992089  5&jRY¥ XR,54 &30
FsTNeTl JEEa IIRES 999%,03  9¥,EIR¥ 55504 RREI’E (,94,39) 0.]3)
et Aot Q4329 QN4 (§¥593) (55,50)  (},34,3%) Qe (10.3%)
GG cIazen = - - - - - -
B DY FJoIET 93,5%,90  L,¥IUT 0 9ZWIR BR]JR]Y 035,08 G49ER) q0.]3)
IR | (¥,R¥%0)  (¥,0%39) (¥0%¥90) (R4  (§,0%9%) (R0,33) ¥.00
Iy B (6¥99%) (395,%¥9) (RRL,¥I) (REIHO)  (4,05,5%) (2%,95) 99.39
Je0TeT B 9E,4% (R92Y)  (4,0%,35) 3,5%,3% (28,3%) WEHL (QUR.39)
Ja ot 59,91 WRIR ]335 %,20,0%  ¥3’%  (9,95,04) Q4.%3)
IBTA FOBIE! J2aKd Fzer 13,8523 95,RA5 Y904 939¥%,93  qOI34Y 9,49,6¢ 545
AN Sfehre (499,45)  (590,00)  (4,%0,00) (3%,5%)  (¥,0000)  R%5%R (32.5¥)
JeTel BT B 5,3%,%0 259,94 9393 (R30s¥) R4 (4,3594) (93.%¥)
IBTA GBI HfSeTa e JWRRK 1]RERT I5,R95  I§¥904 953 3,35,0% 9%.¥3

AT aiad! JeTaTaT AaNET T 20TA/TR T JRTAD BIUGTD! TG GBS 9Y.6% o FII LD & | SATST TGS TTDT B
Je, JANBIST SMEHI FIRAD! JEI BIRUT Al | FEIA (G181, DT AT JAT FUNUSETIT S SATSIAT MEhT DTt STl SMFGIoNa
B1T 3METH! Al | 316 3NFeTen sfeadfd RUIBGE Uditce AT bldT qol AT SUTBRUTD! J[chioN §ol SfasT BICTa gf&el GBI
FRUNCHAD qlg LD B |
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Q.9 dlfdlcT IED Bl

e Sepap! Ut FaIffed IR olfdiet I BeR TS, daueh Yol, 2063 SIS Y 08 AN Q06T (AEIIR IR TS 09)J
RIS SAUIch] BUA ThI JTo! JEX fATER FRIIUGT ST8ch] haUat Al | Tec] IEch ST1R [ATHCShT JobT (5T 2. 9.4Q 31 I5ThI B | ToFUBIh!
IAETCS BIRICT 311857 TSN, SREARSA, DICHASIA IXD! & | A TFUSTDI AR olIcT ICW TAAUGIIH JANBUT JIRUDT ¥el | fdet
I BTR fAfesand! anfeias ot ufdT 3ME FAled, Q0T N A &7S ST §ab [MCS (G Tauah) B 3Mfas af 3rgfou [ B |

IR ISP BR [AESTT ST YRIAGTIs AaT AFSbIT (Service Level Agreement) IREDT & | URTIARTGS Jal b Siodid Sabet
ST Iedb RBeRR ARSI ol AT (AT UAfGRYRB) AT TIIS IJREBT IR | AT Aabial 20T Ty 0 I Jaed
I & | AJDT NI St et I BT [AHESION fG1AT ASIAT TF I DI IRDI & | 3 T olfdicT Ieb e fFfesda
e af 20T/ I STUTHT TioTeiol TAT BRI A fAa=UT AT AeTIoT ST M (AT [T AT JTTcE [RTUUiERdT
TG JIREDI B |

2.2.9 AoTd 3 (dfier) oo AT 3/a2eAT (AASIE)

3. &R
faa=ur Q0T 3G 3 Q0Cq 31MHTE 39 Q0TO 3G 39 affes grg aIffed gea %
RRR JauT

AFURY TAAIUE R JUHURR 9q,3%,%¥% q,00,R% %,%4% RR 3L.93
Right-of-use Assets c’,9% 995,5% - (RR,\A9) (34.00)
3191d AU 9R,%% 9R,%¥% - = 9.%¥R
STga R AU J39% ¥,%0 %,%% ,%R R.¥%
Tl AUt

o Jaueh

SOTE a1 A IAE 5,05 q,49,¥0 99,9',04 4,90 %9 IRAE
o ofoTelt q,¥59%,55 9,3%,5%,33% 4,¥%,00,00 99,3544 .3
Accounts Receivable 45,5993 39,9%,9% - 3055, 4Y 99,53
3o I Jouch 93 93,%%,90 - (93,R3,2%) (85.3%)
316 JFUH 5,0%,%% %,03,%0 Y R,0%,0% EERK
Te] BR JFURY ERCAR ]y, ¥ ARARE ?,R%,5% RIR]Y
SIga ale] AU 3%, 9% 58 4,50,05 39 9,%0,%%,%3 ¥Y,E%,10 W.3%
SiG ol JSUTH RER9% 9,53, R, 9,%0,93 k5 ¥Y,9R,9% RY.0¢
aIfIca

¥eR gifrca
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Shareholders of Nabil Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nabil Bank Limited
(referred to as the “Bank”) which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at
32" Ashadh 2082 (16" July 2025), consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement
of other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity, and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Bank present fairly, in all material
respects the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 32" Ashadh 2082 (16" July 2025) and’
its consolidated financial performance, and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal’s (ICAN) Handbook of
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

How our Audit addressed the Key

S.N. Key Audit Matters Audit Matters

1. Interest Recognition

Interest income of the Bank is recognized in accordance with the | Our audit procedures for interest income
Guidance Note on Interest Income Recognition, 2025, issued by | recognition included:

Nepal® Rastra Bank (NRB). As per the guideline, the interest | =  We obtained a clear understanding
recognition is based on the stage (Stage 1, 2, or 3) of each financial of the process of accrual of interest
asset as determined at the previous quarter's end. As per the income,on loans and advances in
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guideline, for stage 3 financial assets, interest income recognized
on an accrual basis (coupon rate or effective rate) shall be adjusted
against the movement in accrued interest receivable during the
current quarter, and interest suspense at the beginning of the
quarter, and only cash-based interest income during the current
quarter shall be recognized. Similarly, for Stage 1 and 2 financial
assets, interest income is recognized on accrual basis (coupon rate
or effective rate) and any interest suspense at the beginning of
quarter is also recognized as interest income.

The manual intervention is required for the interest recognition
process. Hence, it creates risk of improper application of
guidelines, in staging financial assets and determination of interest
income. So, this may have an effect on recognition of interest
income of the Bank. Therefore, we have considered it as Key Audit
Matter.

the Core Banking System of the
Bank.

=  We obtained an understanding of
the Bank's process for classifying
loans into Stages 1-3 as per NRB
ECL guidelines.

= We tested the accuracy of the loan
and advances staging
classifications based on the
previous quarter end and if new
loan and advances are added during
the quarter, based on stage at initial
recognition.

= We verified, on a sample basis, the
recognition of interest income
based on staging of loan and
advances.

We also performed manual recalculations
of interest for selected of loans and
advance from each stage.

Investment Valuation, Identification, and Impairment

Investment of the Bank comprises of investment in government
bonds, T-bills, development bonds and investment in quoted and
unquoted equity instruments. The valuation of the aforesaid
securities has been done in compliance with NFRS 9 and NRB
Directive no. 8. The investment in the government and NRB bonds
and T-bills should be recognized on reporting date on Amortized
cost basis whereas other investments in equity instruments, other
than those held for trading, should be valued at Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income.

Given the varieties of treatments recommended for valuation of
investment based on nature of cash flow, the business model
adopted, complexity of calculations and the significance of amount
involved in such investments, same has been considered as Key
Audit Matter in our audit.

Our audit approach regarding verification
of process of investment valuation,
identification and impairment included:

= Review of the investment of the
Bank and its valuation having
reference to NFRS issued by the
Accounting Standard Board of Nepal

- and NRB Directive.

= We assessed the nature of expected
cash flow of the investments as well
as the business model adopted by the
management on the basis of available
evidence/circumstances and ensured
that classification of investment is
commensurate with nature of cash
flow and management intention of
holding the investment.

= For the investment valuation that are
done at amortized cost, we checked
the EIR and amortization schedule on
test basis.

= For quoted investments valued at
Fair value through other
comprehensive income, we insured
that fair valuation has been done at
the closing transaction price in
NEPSE as on 32" Asadh 2082 and
for unquoted investments, the fair
value has been taken on the basis of
book value per share.
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Impairment of Loans and Advances

The impairment of loans and advances is a Key Audit Matter as
the Bank has significant credit exposure to a large number of
borrowers, and there is a high degree of complexity, judgment, and
estimation involved in the determination of Expected Credit Loss
(ECL). The same resulted in a significant audit effort to address
the risk around loan recoverability and the determination of ECL.

As per the NFRS 9- Expected Credit Loss Related Guidelines,
2024, BFls are required to recognize impairment on credit
exposures as the higher of

= ECL calculated as per NFRS 9 and

= Existing regulatory provisions in Unified Directives.

Accordingly, the higher of the above is taken as impairment loss
for loans and advances. The Bank’s Portfolio of loans and
advances amounts to NPR 433,679,749,277 on which the Bank has
reported the higher of the following impairments:

Current Year
15,495,317,643
21,911,354,961

Impairment

Impairment as per NFRS 9

Impairment as per NRB Directives

The Bank’s portfolio of loans and advances is material to the
financial statements. Determination of impairment as per NRB
ECL guideline involves significant management judgment in
assessing staging (Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3), estimation of
Probability of Default (PD), Loss Given Default (LGD), Exposure
at Default (EAD), and consideration of forward-looking
macroeconomic assumptions.

Considering the regulatory requirement, existing business
environment, and judgments involved in the ECL calculation, it is
a matter of higher importance for the intended users of financial
statements. Hence, we have determined this as a Key Audit Matter.

Our audit procedures included:

We tested, on a sample basis, the
approval of new lending facilities
against the Bank’s credit policies, the
performance  of annual loan
assessments, and controls over the
monitoring of credit quality.

We evaluated the Bank’s policies and
procedures relating to staging of
loans and recognition of impairment
under NFRS 9 and NRB Guidelines
2024.

We assessed the methodologies,
assumptions, and data used by
management in developing PD,
LGD, and EAD models, including
the incorporation of forward-looking
macroeconomic information and
collateral valuation practices.

We engaged in discussions with
credit risk and finance officials to
understand judgments applied in
ECL estimates, including
recoverability of exposures.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of periodic internal
reviews of asset quality and collateral
values.

We evaluated the adequacy and
transparency of related disclosures in
the financial statements in line with
NFRS 9 and NRB requirements.

We tested on sample basis the
provisions for loan and advances as
per NRB Directives requirement.

Information Technology System and Controls Impacting
Financial Reporting

The IT environment of the Bank is complex and uses a large
number of independent and interdependent IT systems. The
Bank’s operational and financial processes are dependent on IT
systems due to large volume of transactions that are processed on
daily basis. Due to the dependency of Banks’s key financial
accounting and reporting process on IT system, and high chance
that any control lapses, validation failures, incorrect input data and
wrong extraction of data may result in wrong reporting of data to
the management and regulators. Considering this we have
identified testing of such IT systems and related control
environment as a key audit matter.

The accuracy and reliability of the financial reporting process
depend on the IT systems and the related control environment,
including general controls over user access management and
change in management across applications, networks, database,
and operating systems. There is also a risk that, gaps in the change
management, segregation of duties or user access management
controls may undermine our ability to place some reliance thereon

Our

audit  approach  regarding

Information Technology of the Bank is
based upon the Information Technology
Guidelines issued by NRB and it also
included:

Verification of the interest income
and expense booking regarding loan
and deposits on test check basis with
the CBS of the Bank.

Reliance on the IT audit conducted
by the Bank.

Verification of the provisioning of
the loan and advances based on
ageing on test check basis.
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in our audit. Lapses Failures/ incorrect output if any of such
systems may result in material misstatement in the financial
statements.

5. Goodwill on Merger and Acquisition

Following the acquisition of United Finance Ltd. in FY 2077/78 | Our approach regarding recognition and
and Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd. in FY 2078/79, the Bank has | impairment of goodwill on business
recorded the goodwill. The Bank is required to annually test the | combination is based on NFRS and it
amount of goodwill for impairment, which is complex, highly | included reviewing impairment testing of
judgmental and based on several assumptions and indicators which | goodwill including the assumptions and
are affected by expected future market or economic conditions. other indicators taken by the Bank.

Thus, we have considered this as a Key Audit Matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report thereon

The Bank’s Management is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information when it becomes available and in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to communicate the
matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as going concern, disclosing as applicable the matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting
and based on audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. )

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
Group’s activities to express an opinion on financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe those matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication. :

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our

“knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the

branch offices.of the Bank, were adequate for the purpose of the audit. The accounts and records of
the Bank have been maintained as required by law and consolidated financial statements are in
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agreements with the books of account maintained by the Bank. In our opinion, so far as appeared
from our examination of the books, the Bank has maintained adequate capital funds and adequate
provisions for possible impairment of assets in accordance with the Directives issued by Nepal Rastra
Bank.

To the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Board of Directors,
the representative or any employee of the Bank has not acted contrary to the provision of law relating
to accounts nor caused direct loss or damage to the Bank deliberately or acted in a manner that would
jeopardize the interest and security of the Bank and the Bank has not acted in a manner to jeopardize
the interest and security of the depositors and the investors.

Gyanendra B. Bhari, FCA
Partner
COP No: 07

UDIN: 251207CA00070VnfMP
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 12/05/2025
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SITBI/ STl RS SIGARD! Je oM/ (Sarrel) ¥,3,%9,¥¥,0¥0 298,919,054
T5TR e DIVSIC ANTDI £¥,34,90% 5,35,35,8%
311.d. Q0TI/T T SABI/ (GNTATST) FTE ABT0T DINELRSIC/ (DINEEHSN) STEDT TATGA :
Q. JATENRUT FI1ST BIY (995,499,539 (9,34,4%,59,10%)
Q. JCH UCTE DI (¥,5%,%¥%,%¥R0) (,%3,49,03%)
3. U5 Ao By (4,%R,3%,0%,5%0) (RR,3%,0%,55%)
8. YA A1HANTh FaREIIcd DY (4,23,39,¥%0) (5,9%,9,05%)
Y. Tt URIEIUT qer GetaT Sfdidfes By (5,3%,933) (4,3%,2%,¥4%)
& TTONGH FAAISTS DI (%9,¥9,2%35) -
©. 3169 : %,0%,90,0%% ¥,R%,35,%%%

D) UL 33T STI1ST By ,33,93,539 (40,00,000)

[) GG/ TS AT SRATgabel JNREDT JLATT AT IAElIed T %0 35,558 1,0% 35,858
fORISToIhIt JRSTel AU Je, ABTT GG/ (ST 3,33,90,95,9%5 ¥,0% R YUY
fIGToIRI Aol
9. 1Y Fol StasT SISt et (-) / ITd avepT SIYeT §ol et seTstadT e (+) TL,4R,3%,00% (,9%,95,403)
Q. WaleRT JFIMAT SNTATSH TATIATAT BT (-) / g (+) = -
3. TIOTGH SUHRUTHT AT &I SIS cAGLATST bt (-) / ghg (1) = -
8. IR S5 JSURID! AN &1 S ATGH cIGILNS bl (-) / ghg (H) (R0,23,53,3%) (%,%%,0%,303)
Y. JA0TST hR FSUIIDI TIAga (-) / 3uei=aat (+) (9%, %% %R,9%%) (R¥,909% 3R9)
& Tl (Goodwill) ufgmrmet (-) / alreraret (+) - -
©. Bargain purchase gain @7 afg (-) / @att (+) - -
C. BRI GIdITa @l i (-) / Wt (+) (4,3%,0%,3%3) (5,30,%¥5,R0Y)
Q. 36y uEe (+/(-) (¥,59,2%,34%) (]Y%,95, 549)
fOTISTGIERI TDING SNAAD ST AT : 95,93, (1,05,33,59,%4R)
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DI ATl f[daUT Jddotl Rtuuiigs
QOTR AT 3@ FAGAD

Q. oifdic] S foifercs
9.9 JIIGollcdicd el

ST Sab fAfNES (I UE “Sa” aTolt AaIEleT JRED) 3.3, 2089 AT I Q I (AGGFAR 99 I IQTE) YTAT BFUai Ve,
FAITH AYH TN ST FATUGT 3TS BT BIUo Vol Q063 FAIBTH I>UTCIeIN IRTP! UfRTTh ANES doduoh Al | Idb qa
T I Jdaael Uol, 2003 edIfd ol I SDBEIC ‘B’ TIIBI SAAUS Uit I fA.F. 2089 It 3G AR ITASIE St
CATANIDG I>TTETal B IIRDT &1 | SBdT I3TCS BRI ST, SRARAT, BISHBIA IKDT & | S AT AR 4
olUTeT ¥&ch EFAUGS! fATAESN Jehdhd B |

9.2 EHIRJ AT faa=ur
Sod! THRd A ARV Sb I ARNID BIUcIgHd! Nfd af 20Ta/TR B JYHh AT JaTAATS JIgd JNRTD! & |
I Ufidicat 1311 JRe I Uoh 9t ifAicT I [ATINSS AT JRIID BIUNES 9N ifcT SSANCAVS SfApF (AMo1es I At ¥t I
BoR fAMNESTTS AYTh JUS “Fa’ (Group) NI B |

9.3 SIACT SHD! JRNID BTN T AFaL BTN IAaD! AU TaIfiea:
¥ DIUGINDID!  IaNf3ied ol

HIUHD! SllST I BRER
JJEoE 16 FATod, Q0T
GIfdcT $6drcdice Sfchs [AMes JBIDB BIUoH &0% I &S SiTeETe Idad U didec Sipgd! BRIER JTol dbauel
i iUz &S oTcieie Ididad RIAUsT SATURIDT dldT Jiot 3899 fTeR

S Iewh BeR fAfes JRINIh BFUeh Q00% 3 . :

SISU STEfaT AT AN [AfeS AJag dIvat W% SUIST G ShaIe ‘8 I ST U T e BRIER JTof doduait
9.8 JRNID DIUGIERD! a0
ST Savel BT Vol 2063 TG AT 8 FE 066, (TEIAR © BYI 2090), I TG JFADB BIUGTD! JUS AT
$oancdioe Sfipy [AMASHI IAUST JRD! &l | A DI RIS cAGIN IS, 2068 (Merchant Banker Regulations 2008)

3iodofd oluleT fRIAIUS dISae S3M5TaUus Ut dIUe S A&l | dodUoidl IBTEs BIfciT Jocal Tollal, SIRIIUAIR, oiarATe],
DICHTSIA IXDT & | SabeT ARAAT fHIISAT AT Soancioe Sfips [ATNSSDI dacT Gobl Y5TdDT 0% TAAIDT AR ERUT IR
& | IF BIUSID! AR AU ICh TTAUSIHA JRIDUT I B |

ST Sapap! YUt IaTfdica IRdDT et TCadb B3R fAMNCS, IIUoh Vol 2063 FAIBTIH A 08 HTAUT Q06T (FEIAR IQ JTTS 2029)
I RIS TATURID! JUSHT BT ot 3e9 AT TATUGT U BHIUoh al | B! Jobl Y57 T 9.40 31 IRDT & | BFUaid!
TS BIAAA 318,31, TATST, ISR, DISHSIAN IKDT & | AT BIUoND! AR oIt TS BTG JfADBUT JNTD! B |
BT ANIBD! Uol. &R0 ATARMRETS MG JNIR THIHd JUHAT BRI AeTa IRD! B |

SIfdicT Scancaioe sfihs fafoTes I aifdieT Teeh 3T fAfHESah! Nfich oy UfeT 31NTE FATod, Q0T I AL a7 oifele] sich fAfIes
(T DIUah) B 3Nffas af 3B U IFDT B |

Q.Y D! UFA JAAEES

DT URA IR A FEATA, fAUNUT, DI AT, DTS T $-3fchy, UioA JAES < 3o JIYU Sfips AT Uesa |
AN IAEXATS St SARBITT, TATANAD, IFAME, IIDBIA GBI Tl JIAREX, AASNAD DT BIUSIEE, BRI AR
UIoAET, CAARIGS, IR IXDR PIBRIES T JoaRIed IR IRBRI AJT6IES 0T JEBEXRTS AdT Uelol J1e, 3MUD! & |

cR



9.6 JRNID DBIUIARD! UG JMAARER

SIS, RIS Uenalfd Jal, AR IGTCR, AR Mo INehT ASTel cAGIATUS T U AGIAD! JU B JIai,
FIemoTd URIGRf JdT FucTsel JRI3eT G fRIAIU Goflcidb! AT 3Ucist] JRI3e! cIoNIddn! BigX Ul |

Q. CTATFaIchl JIMENR
Q.9.9 3foJUlciel AT IGEWUT

S5 den JargaT anefas af eota/Te W AIffids [T [IARUIES STt SIATAAST &S (Accounting Standards Board, Nepal — ASBN)
§IC ST a7 SIUIcT TIEs EahI3acocy A2 (Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal — ICAN) R iguicteiad! a1 Jfad

TR oIt T Ufddcal ataian (Nepal Financial Reporting Standard — NFRS) aTgchT caa=el 31k a9k J1REd0l Bal | 3th
s I RIGRUIES SIUTeT I SabehT BaBIaRd foTdRTel IR I BdUai Val, Q063 BT UIENeT IR TNl fIAST &S oiTeTan!
I AFSGEN oiifd, foTraT den foIderal SalfsTal AMaedds AUl ARl AR TR UIRTDT &4 | 3% difficd [ a0l daR
Tef SIUGTSEdhT U oIl SNfAES §61 &f 3 a1 Uqa 1R &4 |

Q.9.Q YIEE AFaaE 3GENUT (Reporting Pronouncement)

aIfen T Ufdideal oluTet AT Ufdidear atmet (NFRS) T ST8dsT UTdelel SIdifaTdT AR J1REMD! & T fSTIdTeIabI foTdbIer 47t oiuTed
I SBDT LA (IS of. 8/0T T ANMPBEDT dENfords IaTa YIJA JMRED! & | Jeaific SIAdel Asel S IR
SoaRife A Ufddcol dial (IFRS) T MR I&R olUleT TGl Sisel olUTed I Ufddgal dral (NFRS) 3t J¥ap! &l
OIUTT TIES UabI3ecocd JIATSH [T Ufdcel qoIR JIEf oluTeT fefier Ufidgel el SAlfiaT diR Jigfot Jaa ST J1Rep! & |

Q.9.3 STt A UfIAGST JleT SIGJUIGTOI! AFEGEIST S JDBIFUD TATLTA
SUI AAIHAIST SIS fIBIRA olUIcd AIds Bchidodocd JIAT olUict AT UfdAGo! dAloidi Echl UIaelel adifsrdt anffas

a¥ Q0Ta/TR D diffcs A UlddGol AR TGt dct JocifAd Dl dabletcd caazell (Carve-Out) 3MUGT3eT Afdbor T AT
IR UIJA AT [AGRUIEL TR J1GT AT JbleUds SATIAT JUGTSED dl SIUGTSED! IR AL foidel FABIH I6D! & |

9. 3idicisss aoTd (Amortized Cost)

St ST JNMFQONDT RAE-RodIE J16| ST (ST dlddehl ol GITATeN cAAIATCTS JAAA o1, NFRS 9 Para 5.5
reaofa dIMpEdd! AITATeN ST (loss allowance) FAFATE SMER FATED! & | AT cAGIA 3NRfcd af 20Ta/T T JdHFET T
ORI A

Q. UaabI sI1aT &R (Effective Interest Rate (EIR) (NFRS 9-Para 5.4))
NFRS 9 Para 5.4 3/G/IR YA SATST DT VTS J1GT AFSHIADT JdaHdsT IBIRUT [T aT UNEdDT A JedHls (868 A
Slcidal JIeichl AoTd < AT aT BIBI3cCars Jdd JART J1RGE | a=, [IYdINT DU RTET J1ef chfdol Ed I dcdciis

JIUTGITEIS ACl3al Alddol TIdAT B |

anfefas af 00Ta/TR T AdREST Dot qoll AUEIDHT BT UaTADBI! AT GIDI JNUIGT JTGT B3l cAaTAS Y&dd al DI Yo
BCIUD! B AACTS P31l IATa STUd AT AT JAIR JRED! & |

3. T31-JAANGIT YsTadrt sA15T &2 (Credit Adjusted EIR)
anffas af QoTA/TR aTeeT 3ONS U UMD B! Bll-JATANIT YNABI SATST GIDT IS JTot SICAITRIID ANE ATH
- FHANTT YA SATST G JTUTGT 1T AFSIATDT AARR0DT TBIRUT (AT aT UTEh! A Jedballs 168 |

anifas af QoTa/TR FdEeT W3l qe ANEIDT BB AF ABFUD UL SUTED! & |

8. 3Idcisss aord dmuat (NFRS 9-Para 5.4)

S5 qer R JTATST SATST MFEINDT SIAFeT G [STATHD [STBIAETE ST IRED! GIERIeTelTs JMENR Feidg] Uoie | nffas af
Q0TA/TR T AR SATST SNFCIGNTDBI TIATFST JIG ST I FBIE ST INMYDT (TS T IRDT & |

3



y. a6l cIaIARIOT IFaerd (NFRS 9-Para 5.5)
AT AFUIIDT, 51T dAT AUEIDT SIFAToN cIaZel BTelfuT J1e] b o i JZeATS! [SIATID fTabIIeT aladeb! FRUT SicrATol
UIgenat a1 NFRS 9- Para 5.5 3reaofd S10T6T J1RedmT SRIfeTd GliariTel aTEsl 3ol §éT §oB, CIAICTS 31UGl3g] Uot & |

anfefas af Q0T/TR AT AR SNAATN TATIAT fBTel=UT JTef oMUTeT G Jbale S JMRWDT Tt foidRTeT /0Ta ar NFRS 9-
Para 5.5 sicaofd JTuTal J1REd! 3R ATrATel ared Jol ¢l §oB, TAACTTS SUGTLD & |

anfefes af Q0Ta/TR I AHBST AICISIS TG UG STETHT 31 IAT JFURID! FArrATen carazen 16t NFRS 9—Para 5.5 @I
IGIR TIRAgS IR & |
&. SMUMEIT SNTAToND! cazen (NFRS 9-Para 5.5)

ol JAST AT RAMES S dgor RIS SUBRUIDT T GITATel SAGIADT IdbaT QUi Al ST oiaArel cIazen
(life-fime expected credit losses) SRTER FAUGT JRebT B &7c], I Tddel RUNES AN para 5.5.3 G aigor forefRur o1& afer, caral
3TATAT el RUINES AT 90 ARSI SR GierATel ST (12 months expected credit losses) RIS JTot AMARABAIEIE
BC UI3B | Iab T2 316 fATier QAT GIGrATGT SIAGLADT I3 UG AT GTAHAIDELRE S IR (G116 SIGRAR ITGJUiE |

anfefes af Q0Ta/TR B AdiReT AY JNfeTare IS UIcTol IR & |

©. T3t SN\SHDT gy (NFRS 9-Para 5.5.11)

eI BUBRUTAT W31 SRS URFHD TIRATFS U IFTIACTI JUSA Tob! Bal ok SAM3ol AU ol Yar: e el Afdbar
31efaTTeT (rebuttable presumption) SIGIRIIR JFAHIAT FAITIHDT GJchion 30 eiaecT a& 3T ¢ dmfer AN Gy YT JTet ABGE |
IRDBT fTpIISIc TG/ AR S dor R ATATeT AXAN fJdelells WUSe JTol Aol |

anffas a¥ Q0Ta/TR T AdIReT AT JIfSTare (SIS UleTall IR & |

C. Bboed! URamNT

anffas af Q0Ta/TR JT TAFST 3 AR HTTT T J[ThIoN AT STUSAT BBET LD Aol UIAEISICTS ST JUSHT UL & |
IS [USH JTot SIBR JHAFIT e |

Q.9 I>TICTD ANIEIS Affed facfer [RAa=uTDT TG

Jctoer T fAaRuTeT fAfY 09 SITAUT Q0TA &fJ A 32 3MUTE Q0T I SAfIATS AIIET A 32 3G Q0T BT T srazen
UG JRD! & | 3 AT 30T I ArehT 39 3MEIE 20T B AT JaARI D! JeTollcaidd AT JaIATH YBIRTeT deI aifds
JATENRUT JHTSHT TAGADT AT UL Tl A>T AfATIDT AN AQ FHRAR 20T BT JDHEIT IAHA LD & |

2.2.9 AT AW AR Ulot IaGINAca

I Ve, Q063 BT ST 90T(Y) AR B DI T AHRD! THIRd [IA (a0 TAR JTof AfSddt Figdiardt Jsarcidd AfATIAT

fOTfEd IAD! & | T Tocaidn A>aIcTd AlAAH ST AT Juf SeTBI ISDI STRRT I UAICTA UIqd A5TUTTBEBRDI

Sigdiarsl JoacEn [TV Ute & | aiffich [T [T SR [IaRUIEX ISR INREDT &

(®) s dJAT JARD! WG FATod, Q0T I BIA AT SIAIATDT SNTDBI UeTel JTot (AT JITTATDT (a7 (Statement of
Financial Position),

(@) dob qen JgEa ffas af Q0Ta/Te WY AT UITA! SeIst UgTel JTof Gl GIarTel [RATE e 36 faqa ST
{1 (Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income),

(O S5 den JaEd! 3NRfas af Q0Ta/TR W TIIIE YATRD! ST UeTeT ot o116 Uals [AaRUT (Statement of Cash Flows),

(@ o den JgEod! anfefas af 20Ta/TR J ST STUd! URAdeId! STl YTl JTol SIarddial oTedd! URddel JTaaEn
fa=UT (Statement of Changes in Equity), derm

() dob qe JIRED A [Ea0T TR JTef Jaciaaal JRUDT UgA SIAl SRS I e [aRuRioT JFafeed 3o Alec i
STOTBRIEE JANCED! oAl AFdctl CTUNES |
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Q.3 eI Gt UqfacdT el
S5 dT JAED! AT [RAIGRUTAT SATSLDT U T SIRICARS oNUTAl BUATAT Jgd JMREDT & |
Q.8 SIGISIST, ENRUN el TAAATHA SN faruferady uiion (Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments)

NFRS @1 UTaelal SIS oial S 3UeeR [T Ufddcel aeiR J1ef NFRS of fEIfdse IR Saiif3iaT Ut dal A 3rejaial
(Estimate), EMRUN (Assumption), Gl IAfIAD (Judgement) BHEITS 3R FTSTD! §oB | §cb cATIATUGIST 3H SAGJAATS, ENUM FAT
IafAdeeen! AT NgJdacd JoRIaaiidbal JIST 3NAYId STEdh! 3IaFAT NFRS & (GG IR SIGRIR ARGl JTof JIRep! & |

T IGRUTDT RIS fSTda & 3IgidTiel, BIIRUN del Tafadabab! Ut JIEcauul affeTahT Wbl §od

B AT 3UBRUIDT §31R Hed frefiT (Fair Value of Financial Instruments)

B Y JFURY dAT Eieaant aoffasur (Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities)

B AU GIFATeN caael fTelf=uT (Impairment Losses on Financial Assets)

B IR AT JJUlNh! GlicrAlel cIaZan forefur (Impairment Losses on Non-Financial Assets)

B YR UMY deN DBIe 3UUTRT 3UAIT 3rafer foTelfur (Useful Economic Life of Property and Equipment)
B 3pR TRl DTl B fTelRuT (Taxation and Deferred Tax)

B gRaMNd cTat girea foTelfRuT (Defined Benefit Obligations)

B JFNAT GIRIca fTelfuT (Provisions for Liabilities, Commitments and Contingencies)

B XA qer Sigid AFURIERD! URRMES (Amortization of goodwill and intangible assets)

Q.8.9 AT JUBWID! TR o fGTENT (Fair Value of Financial Instrument)

T JFURy der SIIcach! §5TR o fOrERuT gl of Y.0.9 I 3caiAd JoAgal allcichl JIGIR [STiRuT J1kGE I Al Fhatdl
faf3TGel doaTgal fAfEl de aeicsia diarchl UIoT 168 |

2.8.2 AT JSURY da qIIcad! aoffa=ur (Classification of Financial Assets and Liabilities)

I JFUrY oI EIIcaedT UG I ATUal Amortized Cost S12IdT §5TR el STed dgol BabaTT SMENRA FeTgal [AfRIasT S1gAR I
fotget aotazan aoffaad TRE®! &:

B Amortized Cost o aoffas=ur J1REdsT

B Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) g aoffes=ur J1east

B Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) &t aoffas=ur J1iedst

I JFUry den gIicadsT aofias=uT SR JAEATFaT I SIRATgel B Ut §ol JTE | SaeT A JFUR T giIcaadT Igid
qeI FOATFITS JUYTh oAl SAlfdl iacTdael I aoffed=UT 16l IReP! & | AT AU T GIfACT ATTGES AU SGIebr Jei al.

3.8.3 T Y.8 I U J1REDI B |

Q.8.3 AT JFURID! GGG cIa<n (Impairment Losses on Financial Assets)

I JFURISAT STEDT AT ATGNTDBI TATLAT ST MG SDB IR F ARG of. /0T FAH1A af NFRS 9 @I Para 5.5 BT ‘Expected
Loss Model' S@AIf3TaT JTUTGT JTRED! JTE 3ol Il §él §o& Al IDB TS GNarATon TATIATD! FIIT BEATSLD! & |

NFRS 9 §/@fif31a7 Amortized Cost & aoffasuT JTRETHT AT AU GerATel cAGIAT fSTelfRuT JTef foidat A JeTazat 3uTh
Iafddds, SGJetal X HIRUIRR aciddol Jiojudl §ot |

B GGG Gl JEATgeIdh! T 3Uch JeAgal UGAd! Bale JTel

B Ul DU IR XS [T FFURICTS uRamdfid Jrah

B GG CIdIATDT ATATFel Jot Uaaciia! qardt Jgf

B WIS AT JSURISIC Fol Jdrol GIIIG UATRan! 3igjdiel G

B Historical Data @Y fI¥CINUTET AR STE 3Nfds JAbER daT UEHITAGh! JAbaRd! JaIsel JTe |
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GITATGN TAGLATHT FATFoID! UBHATHT cATIATGICT AT ol I 3 JeATgord! JNATGal 3T §oB I IAL FoATgal
JTef cIaIAUeTcT 3UCTSEl qTS SNRICAAIDT JTENRIAT AT Il IRDT & |
Q.8.8 IR Y JFURID! SATAToN cAGI2AT

SapeT SNaftis JUST IR [T JIFURISAT JTg] Uof SITAToN SATIATDT UGN I IXDT §o6 | AIAT JFURIDT SAITATon SATIATD!
TN CAGTANS Ieh AFUIISIC SNAWIST Fol Aol oI, UATRTD! SIGIaIal I AT A8 JUeh Discount &R 31T HEAS TS

'Value in Use' iTuat JTgjuct god |

Q.8.Y TN 3 AFATS cAGIA (Impairment of Goodwill)

XM AT A FFUM (AT JUADT SAfeT EThI) DI Feball Amortized TR GAGATGT cIGFAT JTefUol AMEREL T DAL
AUDT AUSTAT AT SATLATATS AfHAET JMRGE | A IR 31.d. DI SIead ST JFUIRIDT AT IUADT Jaferap! Jlem IR |
Q.8.6 R JAFURYDY 3U=fch U=ioT srafer

Japer SUch STejdTTal, EIRUN Gl IAfIATsad! SITENRS MAfEIds JUST FeR JFUMY eI BT JUTBUIDT FIIBEEID! [AfE], 3udh
U0 37AfI d 3ch AP JecAdN aidst Igal A (Residual Value) JeRIaa @zl JTof IR & |

Q.8.0 B dAT YTl PR

3MABR [T IF TYDI B, TAITGT TR T AT T¥ehdT Tgof AT B GIFRICT TS Al T AR J1GE | T MADBR GIfIed
aiGelel ale] 3Nfefes a¥aT JTREMD! HeMBIEIE Meald A1 [ASITATS fdg] Uol SR Idbdl Al | MG JUIG Il UisTorebT
ST 3ULATOT ol Th=ebl & (AT b AFeGEN bialol) AT RFAleD! [IaRUT (HIAAHT TIT0] oTEhT G ol | ATET 3T6[dU ale] SIchIhl
JTUTGT JTef 3MresR Yol Q0YT (JRMereT ATRd) T JMREDT cATIAT TS A TYD! GBS MR FATGH 076l RS |

ISR TAT GIRICARXD! AT fGRUTSAT JTUTGT JTREDT Il qoll R DbIejoichl [RATTET TGN JNREDT IBII Gol [AIeardicls
oI fIaRUTAT FRI0Tel bR ATURY (AT FRA0TGl R SIICd) T JUIN oIAgal I Yoo ay XA JUMT (aT gIfreaan) gof
URAIGTATS GBI GIICrATGT [RATEA IADTSl o= 3N (AT FAITG bR A Dl DU SIAgal JRGE | FAJTGT b AFUMRICTS ATASAAT
§ol BHIADT SIS el JTet Afdbor UATT [ITAAT MR STALAFH JFURID! BUI UlETIel IS |

2.8.T URASNNd o8l gIfdica

Seoet dafardt U foigal §s U SIRICARTETS URSNd cTiat &ifred 'Defined Benefit Obligation' @1 Suet ufgdret JR! & :
B 3UEEIEIUdeh! GIfied

B JJRAd [QGIEUdad! gifelcd

SaoeT 36 SIRIcadd! dealgel Wd Tades Earqesl (Actuary) STC JRTEEDT & | AR Jedrgarad! ST Discount G, JJUrIad
SIGIdfeTd Ufdthed &=, SigjdTifold dotd deiich! &3, djcy &R JMEehI SR fAfdioa HIRUNEX (Assumptions) ideidael JIRED! §oB |

St 3T TR cTial GIiIcad! JAMIRIIT fdicol olTet IIBRGRT S FRUTUST (ST §ad Ul (CSB)) WY sAIGITs Discount
GHT JUST HTED! o8 | IUATH URUIEX USH HUATH Q! Joa! Adsioicd DU JUCTSE MDD TSAFTERCS 3MENR
TS SIacigdol JNRTD! Gob |

2.8.Q JIANAT GIIcAD! AT SATZAT

JIFHMAC IACARRA [AIDTTchT HCOIhATEIC 3cUcal §ol Aol CATAT GIIICARR STAch] JNf¥ed T URUIIT SfASAhT Bdb al BhaTcel
T TAT Sheb! AIGHIUT diceT SR Igol IR Teoll shdigxed fTariet JTol dell AT Gcoll 5hdTdle 3cUoal el a SRIITHT
PIRUTST JIG1 BT SIATSol SIoNREDI GIICAgS Udsd |

B giRrca foraof oretast a1 snffas claT ot/ Sia SRR JFaNdel AIRAdhI, Jrerar
B ERIcd diUel Jlol Afhol Ut Ao SMENR STaTedmy |

UfIAUs, S5 STaiteid del Forward Exchange Contract GIRICTAR STUGTRT IG5 olUTce] I STTBT (016,101 SR AT gifred
Seaofd aQQIécEI

c%



Q.Y AT SAfAaT URadiol

Socr It A [(aRUET dAR J1ef URe USd 31 d. 20T9/TR I dquddd! Jnias aiagds! dlldT aaasrt gol 1t ouTeT
AT ufdfdgel dfiois NFRS - AT 3UdBRUTEE — NFRS 9 T0] JRDI & | AT dileidsal oluled oAl dileids NAS-39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” @IS UfAFATTST J1RePT & | NFRS 9 & fIfIaT 3UchRUEReh! aoffebuT I el I caxdl
SUBRUTELRA T FEISEIT BT/ NTATGHAT HABCAYVT URATGTEE IRDI & SIS Tt 3¢eiA JNTD! &:

(D) SNaAToN SAGIRAT JIUIGIII URadel

NFRS 9 3/q/R, Siabet FVPL &l SATUGT oToTREDT Js doall Gl 3l daliAdacth A JFUM, Jrd dba1t udagdr I AT Siatera
BIREXRDI N 3R b3t aarAron Expected Credit Loss (ECL) @Y caIa<ell BEAT3gUo! §ot |

I TIAAIAT ATATGATAT 3MMONSAT 92 ARG Gol A BBEE (default) T SRIHBT SMENRAAT JTUT6T JMRGE | AR, Al AFUIIBI
3CURA (origination) UfE To311 STTASTA IARCAYU! Jles; ATEDI GIALDT B a7ol, JUi-SFaftIeReb! AT GAIGATGID! JMERA SATIAT I1g]
U8 | A, A Tof AT JFUrISt Purchased or Originated Credit Impaired (POCI) @51 TR URT T 8iol, T2al JFUfIa ufet
quf-3rafeieRap! SRR GNarATGNaN ST URAdeIdsT JENRAT TATIAT JTg] USE |

() aoffeuT I HAUciaN st uRadel

NFRS 9 3R, SradT 3Uch T T 3RART TRD A AT JFURTEITS JLAD! ATANAD HSTT oIl AFIbIAT SJARDBI AITG
YaIRdnT AW (contractual cash flow characteristics) @1 3memRaT aoffas=ur I muer JTejuct §o6 |

I WIENGRIDY, NAS 39 sieaofd qaiioTat IaasT e Jaurdiast aofg — fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), available for sale

(AFS), held-to-maturity, loans and receivables — Amortized cost — &eT8 NFRS 9 3reaofd foidel aofg® UG J1REDT &:

B 5E0T JUBRUIBX (Debt instruments) Amortized cost a

B 5707 3ub0EX FVOC! (fair value through other comprehensive income) @i, SIIchT et dT &lfeT JFURY G5BT AT A Gal
G/ (GarATeT) fAGRUTAT Yol TG0 JReE

B 3radt 3UBRUES FVOCI 3, SIAchT STIaT al &lfel ASUMT A6t a1 Jatd §eT SbT/ (SarATor) fAaRUTa JoT: TATeaUT ool

B (Y IFURER FVTPL (fair value through profit or loss) @it

Y GIRIcagRm! aiATgal NAS 39 3ieadid ST U 33 8o | a2, FVTPL a1 aofias=ur 1R Eificaior Jdeloed Sl
SISt 31t SR\ ST 3cUoal Gol AT T SNTATGNAATS 3169 [IFA 3 (OC) T YGd JTejuoi®, I CAISTS HIISAT oI/ (SiarATer)
fa=uTen Yat: aoffes=ur otef urser et |

NFRS 9 sreaofdemr aoffasur Riglod 20T IR Fdeda NFRS 9 @7 aoffas=ur Riglod 3Uesel JdHRM! AT [RAaRUTaT agol
FRCAYT YaTa U & |

2.6 MY o138 SEADIN 8T AT YIS FoIFS
SUTST TS UbI3ocoed JI2ATH (ICAN) ERT ST RGBT I AT SAfIEL I ABIFUD ATIATRS SGRARVT JNCDT & |

2.0 3Nfad a¥ 20Ta/T dIE Gl SUGTSEDI AAIANGES I TATREAT

SlUTeT TIES Uabldodecd A3 (ICAN) ZIRT ouTet fciiar ufddcat dfet (NFRS 9) 20T JATeT AMdel 9 JIASA A1) gof J1<t aryun
JIRUDIAT 3ucTetl Carve-outs T TDIRUN b TAT [T JIAERDT AT 3H Heidbad! Jui wfeader anffas af cocto/ca
JFFIehT TN TRANTG IR RN | 3nffas af ooca/Te &RA NFRS 9 siedofdadr @l carve outs ARA 9T ATTAToN FeATFaT

(Impairment Assessment) @1 NFRS 9 JJactll folIldids SUAT ARd QUISUAT BIlicaiel JIRED! B, SIADT [T oliE 2.9.3 &l

3ocI\ JREDT & |

(V]



Q.T AIATH fAReaal/ AMABGSIAISN SMENA oA ofifel (Going Concern)

Sobah! cIGATIGT! ALATDT [G1RGaR A>TICTA §al Aol FITaIeD! eraTgal G A MBS JUS A>TAal ol Aol e B |
A1, cATIAGT SHD! Ao JUSAT A>AIcTol Gol Tl STHAH G [-AT30! WIS dgol Tl dT AT ey &af | adef
e =T HIATH! GIRGaRadl I ABGOIAI SENRA I3 TAR J1RED! & |

.Q Jciollcdiad eI
ORAT AAEE A AT JdATol JUSH Jdcidaol JREDI & | J1d A afecT [T IBAGHATS SMAIADBAT SIJIR Yoid Iap=ur
JIREdDbT &d |

.90 I AGUTDY A ULAIGDT TSRS

e aveh! sieea S aTticd AT @R (fATY 3MUTE 32, Q0T DI AT /A GRAT3ol [T [IaRUIER) YhIRIET aT S
JTof IA A TigoatcTd! ATAAAIEI AT ATV UM IR [ a3 JITEN AU SeIchil ot aT I 314X Ulet dgol
UfST 3IgidacT dT UAahc HealRRalls ATl SIaTATeh! f[Ia=UTh! T URTIqen! Heolak afeol JNRes | I Gt AU Seiar<t
NAS 10 - 'aTIcTd (A UTIaehT Gcollax’ el §al of. Y.Q &l UIqd JIREdD] & |

3. Y3 oI oMfagR
Sooet UGd AT f[EaR0T AR JTe] SIaeidael JRaT UG oiil oifiE foldel Saiif3ial I8l Bol:
fads ooty Mfeo Y SAREATDY e .
3 U oAl SfiES

3.9 TTGTCHT SER
3.0 [T et Uastaad JTof 3MENR
3.3 FOTG deN GG AE 8.9
3.8 fardiier Jaufy qa arfica u8
3.4 ARG JIUf 8.y
3.6 ReR JTUR qell DIfetl JuBT 8.93
3.0 MM e 3reed FFury 8.98
3.C ST 3ERIasT RReR JeUrd (Investment Property) 8.92
3. 3MABR 8.89
3.90 JFNAT cIfIcaR® 8.2
3.99 3TIeh! orATga/ Ufgael 8.0Q 8.39, 8.33 8.38, 8.3Q
3.92 ST || 8.30
3.93 wofard Jd 8.03.9 - 8.23.0
3.98 UCCTRS 8.0C.8
3.9y &2l fAfeiorT BRER
3.96 R G5T qAT SIS BNEL 8.9, 8.0
3.90 ufer AR 3nFEren
3.9C SI‘CDCIJI &o1o1d m AdUical Yy
3.9Q ST Yalg faaur

(1<



3.9 JAIUGIDT SR

UIqd eI fIaRuT T 3caifad Sa=eAaN digcb Historical Cost Convention @bT STTENREA IR J1RUDT &:

B 36 AR o6l (ATHED N6l DI - Mutual Fund) @I Investment Securities (SfeFaél 3uebuT- Equity Instrument)
T JRBI FAoTeiers NFRS 9 SAHIGT §371R AT UGl JITDT & |

B EOTeT JERUDT R AU (IR S5y JFURT Jdia) c1s NAS 40 TSRS IR HASA el JRTD! & |

B Al T cAAIAT JNRTD! RS cTaT GifIed (Defined Benefit Obligation) el Long Service Leave s NAS 19
AN TR FTAA ST JNREDT & |

3.Q AT a1 vabiaad JTot JMENR
JFRD! TBId AT Fa=ur NFRS 10 3R TR J1REMT & | Tasiand el faRur S5 qe JRIG Uil Bee8ee

BT

AT [AIGRUTI 3T JNREDT T et MY SioaoiddT Aol UaRladsT AR, SIfIcd, ST, 3Felon doll WS ST FAaTol
JIRED! & | I, Sb I JRID BIUGNET MEhI oaR-bdUs DPRIREE (ARid A ATURT do gifed T Ndeon g2l WIS
qUf JUSAT BETSLD! & |

3.2.9 AR JA3T01

anifas af QoTa/T? T AN Sdbet dgof UfeT FRBRATIDI TATUR JATToT IR o |

3.2. forIGHIUT aigar Taref (Non-Controlling Interest)

forrem1T cigot Iaref siealet dgof UfST ARNIS TIUAN AHRMD ATocl SIRID! SIS Ucder aT SIUcAe JUST EIRUT IRDI RIAT
(GTITRATAT 72l I THT SIFATal [RIAT) SToITSE | BIUsiele fordfosla AA T D! URAAGICTS el 3ToIchT BIRISRD! JU
gJ UeT (ISR  OIIGHUT aigor Zaref) @1 Aol J1 SiaTgal JIot J1Re! & |

3.2.3 JFNID BIUoTIdN LT SAJNoi

SBDI ARID BIUGID! ST ST oS Sichs (G101 Tl oifdicT Ich B3R AMES IRTH! Bol | STATE Gl SooNcdoe
SRPE fAMNESIN &0% T oifeict IEh R TANESI 900% AR TdlfeTed IRD! B |

TRGA J1RUDT TR [T (RIS JRNID BIUSID] [T [IaRUICTTS Taind J1REM & | IJS [ [IaUIEES daIR JIgi S
I IR oaUet did U 3MUASH HUHT 3IGaR DIUa DRISRERATS ASTAISIE JNTD! B |

3.0.8 AFEG DAY LD GToMal

SBDT Adag, DIUSND! JUI oTIU T A AT AT IJDT & | AT DIUIT Sbd! A 3G 3, Q0T T Y% BT
QIR Idfdied I&h! B |

JIRID BIUONAT 513 ATeg DIUGdN X DIUaich! [STIe1UT oIk Ufel ‘Significant Influence' I&coT §o8 |

‘Significant Influence' BT IxcHT GRS Fol DAE! IMENRER foldal YbIR IxchI Bol:

B R BHIUGTel ATag DIUocp! J>dTeTds JAIS Ufdfeifered JTgj,

B JIEE DFUGID oiifd fSISUIh UBRAT I AISTRT A< JTol UBRITA el dbduol Aaed §a,

B FRI DHIUGIS! TG DI cAAIAST TRDT BATRIGRDI B Jel Jdkol SMEBR IXG G YA SASTech!
SIATATAT UGG Tgol BFUST UcdeT T el BUAT Q0% aT FEIdDT AR alfdicd gal AN BIUeh 3h AR Iandcd
EIRUT JTof BTNl Adeg IUcidd] BUS oot |

JFeE BITGNA JNREDT AoTencrs 'NAS 28 — TANALE dl AYch 3Ushal Joint Venture' ST NI UIaelal IIGAR el (Equity
Method) SIf3TaT 3t QRIR Talfdcd UItaehl It J1RED! J[ThIGiaN 3t UItd ULdIqe! Adssg ddUoicl Je AU STechl
URAdeIeTs JaEIe I UG dell SIAIgel JIRUD! & | 3 olWIgel JNRUD! TIoTend! el difds BUSH GlarATen cIaIATah!
ST U1 RS 3 A Ih TNl Bt et Al FoTeNaIc 3331 Aol Ibd S1G¢T Sél TUdT Al T&T Y SIfIDT IBATS
GITATGHN TIAGTAT I FANGT SAGATS JIATHA T oi=eol ML B |

A



3.3 GOl AT olo1q IAE

DTG, TR SIITE; AT SoN TIITG ASEId, ST T A AIATSHT IKDT B AISEIT, AT T iU JTSISAT U Foi I, AT ARA
a1 oToTod RIS IKDT 3 FAMRT 13751 STIIGAHT UL It Ffdbor et [ AFURICTS STSTSTD & | SIITG Gl STITEAT UItd gol Ailseractls
‘Amortized Cost' T aoficp0T I8 AT SraTATeh! [AIGUTSAT Eg&[%?.?ﬁlé@ﬂ?f@l

3.8 (AT JSURT qAT GIica

ol HRIR T AFIDIAT ST id SIS SIS JMYATE Foi I JRETDT AN FAT 35 ATATDT ATENRUT ARAT JTREDT AT
RAGIa JFURTATS AT JFUR Sifeies | [T ATUR ATHGATA 36 JIURT el T6 aal gol JIEs | [T JFUIaT cioTG
e A URADT GG AN5eId, I Alserd, 0T G ey UGS UItd For I, SRUIUS T ATENRUT AR TR SAOTGH,
Derivative SUGUTAT JNRUDT SAIMGR, W31 oM 3N UdEsa |

ol BRIR TAT JFahIAT Sedold SIAWRIST FTIIG gJchiol I dT 316 Taof AT JFUY FIAGARUT IR G1Af gor giicaeTs g
TINICT 1foTet | A IIcaaT S qell I AIATSTTS gohidg] Uol Idbdi, cdloal GIfled, 181U, AMTET, ST JTREdDT RUTUS
3N udsa |

3.8.9 T JFURYD! UfRTTGD! fIfey

IMEDATS YelTeT JTREDN D31t el AUEIES I GBS (dol Sicst IbdT SR dot BRI dT JFbidT Srodoid (ARl R Joury
a1 SIRICadD! UfRTIal Al BIR aT ASSHIdT STedd AT JMRGE A PRI JUSH WG 561 TS IRoT AT JFufy ufer ASmaeT
§oB |

.),Ilﬁdbcdléu'ﬁﬂa JTRED! D31t qer JUciae aior JNED D! A Ibdl ST INMREDI (AT ciFTFol JMR68 | ABUDIR, S[eoTey

JNEBERAIC UItd gol Sids IadT Scbad] WAT JATTAUT YD [HIIAT SIATFeT JNMGE |

3.8.Q I UGB! JIald Uladrel qel Sidet

FVTPL & SilUet JTREDT [ AU den i SiIcaa® SR IS ATl AU qor [l giRIcaa Istell 51T Jarran
36 JSUR T SIACTD! TR FHEIAT U6l J16E | FVTPL T SlUer J1REDT i AUl den frfier giRicasx Rister garad
IS I AU TAT SIRICAD! F5TR TS Al SUDRUT S J1G1 a1 UILd J16T SAoIeh! Adel JeiiisTel I 3Meh! FerAd
JUG J1RED! B |

3.8.3 AT AFURIDY TOTTBUT TN TCULTATID! SIS

I TSR AT SIRICTTDT UTRTITST STSAD ULTTq Ach! JAU 3 AT uasUTen! aoffasuret feiaraiier Jret J1dE |

IS UlRTTel JTG [acieT ASURIETS foldal g8 aoiat aofias=ul IR &:

B Amortized Cost 9T dATUGT J1REHT AT JFurdy
B §5R i (Fair Value) dTUeT J1REcHT T HUry

36 aoffaeUT el dqULATID! AU fIFal G FUGUSERD! SR JIRGHE:
B AT IFURIATS cAAIATUS Jet JUSTSED! CATAINAD AISeT (Business Model)

B JJURieh! JfElcdicd oIoIc UdTR faRINdR% (Contractual Cash Flow)

3.8.3.9 Amortized Cost G iUl J1REDT AT IR
foTgel fARAd g FMUCUSER -1 GEToh! AT fATiier JSURTEATS ‘Amortized Cost' 3 aoffasur It Jimuat J1RGH |

9. Business Model Tdg&ur

Tof AT JFuly Wt JTef AT oIS QR BIR 31afe JFdt BrRIOf SO &RUT I BRR SIGRAR FTG UdIg ASDTTol JIot Fed
STeD JFURIEXRETS Amortized Cost ST JIUGT JNRGE | FHRD! Business Model TS U 3MERSAT HEFal IO TS

UIéU’JIICﬂ\%IIﬁ&CDI 3TY AT dodIgal O R SAcicholAd BIRDERAT SN B |

RO



Q. SIJIE YAIR®! URfd 3 AAWATD! TA47uT

JAJFHIAT JTREDT A SATHTAT ITeiA IR TAHIBTH AMAEDT fARISAT Sfast IXaDT AT TAT TIAJSAT UGS DT SATDT J[THIGNTDT AT AT
GIOTE, UaTR ot i ASurieis Amortized Cost JT JTU6T J1RGE |

I TAEUIDT ST SATST eoliel ANBUD! SAfEd! aeraiar Afdra &ifRd dbait AaT I AdT Time Value of Money @1 &1
3BT ol SATSICTTS AT §fahes | Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) a aoffas=ur J1kedsT sTads, 3uRIch gd auGUs qRT JTof
IS AT JFUANEXCS UTaBr sA56R (Effective Interest Rate) @Y STENRSAT Amortized Cost diT aoffap=ur J1&Y AU J1RED! & |

Amortized Cost dT ATUeT TS Hedging @1 T U=loT claTedst dr Jeufdy oot gar ar f@1ur §eT o 931k gieran Yordoffasa
gal §ol BISCT aT HICIclS GBI GiariTel WIATaN &[T3ol JMTDT B |

3.8.3.Q2 §9IR AT (Fair value) dUaT J1REDT AT JdUr

Amortized Cost 3T dTUGT JTREDT ARIBEDT AT AFURIEL TR HTASA dofcUT T UG MR8 | §31R Hed 31 fodel g5
3uaot IRDHT Bl

q. Gl GicFATel AT 1R e AANIG §ol Yehldddl i AU (Fair Value through Profit or Loss),

Q. 315d fA¥qd 3NIaN §3IR e ARGl Gol Uehiaiabl [T AU (Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income)

SET SNTATGT [T TR HEA JAAISIS gol URIADT (AT JFURTEXRETS b AU U TGfedr AU of  BIET JSAASA
AR 561 I GG TS, 310t 8TGor FERAST UIEd JTRED! §o6 | dA, GBI AITrATel AT TR Fod AT For el e
JIFURIBXD! 3D HeATgal I8 ql AL FTAFA JIG gol BISET dl HIETATs il GliariTel JATA GRS |

3.8.3.3 369 RATQA IS SR o JSAISISl ol YRIAch! ARNUT ARRST TIoTeN 878 Afd i JSurd (FVTOCI)

BICT JSTIA [G 361 I WISl 35Tel JTol 3§ A=A TTOMGA JMREDT TRch AERUT TRRSAT JNREDT NS 6 [&Fqd
3T SR HEA JAASIel gol Uafas! e Jaufdien aoffes=ur I el J1REd! &1 A1 aofan aoffas=ur Jref A fomfer
muRkadforr gor o18 | At aofer aoffaga ATeNRUT ARG ATGN STEdh! I AFURISTE 3MSieT Gol TTaTRT JFETon AT Uradep! Y GiTtl

GIICFATel MIATAT {1301 OTIRGE |

ST e JFURID! AT YalgierATgal JIe! SR e Iai STuchl URddalct gol BIscl dl Aleiels 3169 [A¥qd SIRIaT GA1s el
(Equity) @ 8Teeh! URadal Jeacticd! AU UIgd JTol JNRED! §o6 | Ih T Jurdy foriof Ol gor IBTa ambBlens e
(Equity) 3T 8TeaT URade AFGENTD! [AGRUIEIE ANeh ARTT HGBIA IBIAGAR JRGE, T ABTT SET e a5 / f&raof
JIRUET 311.d. I0T YFSISET GBITS 3Th 311.d. DI Sl SarAlel [ATH UG JIRED! 8 | et AT GbIeT BIRUIST 3cUsal gof
DoAY S TUT BB JUATS GlhI GITFATel AT GANSLD! B |

SIFAET JUDHRUTAT STETh] TAINGNh §5TR e BTFIGAR UG JNRTD! B |

B JAicd AR ARR - FACAFA fATD! APRB! TR o

B AT IAUD AR - FEATF (ATID! ATERUT ARD! TR JTAD! YO%

B Jfichd SIaTEh! ol T Hedigal JIREMD! IR - Ueell STR/UAEIUT J1RED! [T [a=ureh! e Ui IR Je
JJury

B M GO HITge JMRUD! ARR - AIMBUD! HEA al Jdol IUBUTD! TR FEIS Jucs IS IR Fegol

IAIADT [dlcldid SR GIRT qidiiqd dicd

3.8.8 AT gIIcadd! aoffas=uT der et

NFRS 9 — facfier 3uasT (Financial Instruments) 3IGIR AT gificacTs Arl goffa=uTasT SMENRG U6l ot J1RGS | KT
CIRICARBATS foldal G aJfan aoffas=ur IR &:

B G GlicrATel [T S5TR gicdl AAAISTol ol Uehfeidbl [y &ifdied (Fair Value through Profit or Loss)

B Amortized Cost o aoffaaa facier aiftica

I AFGEITHT AU (a0 &7 3. Y.8 I YIqd JNRED! B |

9



3.8.8.9 IGI GIGATeT JATS TR Hod ARSIl gol Ydbfdcdl el gifred (FVTPL)

T STl ANCTST SR Hed FAISTEl Gol YRIAch! [AHI SIICaBReTs 3th GIfIcd (Aol §al BIST AT ARG {56 I
SITBT J1S, 3TTot dfool 3T (AT SUD! §os | aIef, SNET AaTATel VAT IR A IS Fol UaIaD! [T SIICTRXT®]
3MAftich FEITgal JMReB dell AL FeIga G| ol BISl dT HICTCls Gl GITRATel AT &ATSGE | UG AT Ufdatan il
GGG AT TR Fod ASANTGT ol Yehfaah! dgot Ufel [T gIfred I3ahT Bora |

3.8.8.2 Amortized Cost 1T JATUGT J1EHI AT GIficd

GGl GIGAT WA TSR e JHAIGGT Gol URfAdDT [ gIftica SI3d 36 JS I eificaetis Amortized Cost &
aofferd J1RE®! & | IXAT Amortized Cost a1 aoffend I giRIcaas gIIca Risfer gl oIl Jd al ATaeTs ASETE It
fOTERITATTDT TSI SATTICIADT JMENRAT HIUST TA I ATgel JNMGs | AN [T SIIcacdT URRIES Ad qer gired foriof garapr
JAFAAD! BISCT dl HICTENS BT GITFATel AT TIRATgel JN68 |

3.8.4 A JSURY AT EMAcacD! Jordoffem=ur

AT JFURY qeN SIRICAdDT YoldITfas=uT cATTATGTDT Bl JUDBUT SGRAR BB gl ATE | [ AFURIDT Yordoffas=ur At
JFURY UICT JTGTDT JAAA SATIAST BaAle IRDI ATAANAD Model IT URAdST STUDT SITIATAHT AT JTof Afebos | NFRS 9 &
316 fA¥qA GBI GIGATel JIATSHT TR Fedl AHINSIG Gol YT STl (Equity) QRIRET SoTGT a7s fAf3ia JSUurietrs Jord Jfiasur
JTet §6¢aT AN B |

CIAGIAGIH! TNV Tyof I JFURT aT GACADT JaidIMapRuT ITe] 154 SRATIHT AXAT JordJfaUTSIC TIRATHT Fol Yaira

dor JARAISTETRS AN YoidJfa=UTaT [ATaT dam A fARIULTI I TI10] §ot | A1 M SIAIdsT dgol ufeT I [AIaRUIeTTS Yotet el
IR |

ool T AFUMY GITBT ANTFATeT WIATHT TR H ASAAST6T Gol Ufaas! el AUl aofam Yordoffasur J1er Ar Jrefad! fraast
TR FHEASA FAUG I SIRAga JMG8 | AAL UG J1G1 Ih AT JFURIDI JordJfcbR0T gof SMMech! fbaTel ded I YoidJfiap=ur
JTfeT §31R AT Gol BIBETS GlBT SATATeT WA AT JNMRGE |

3.8.6 AT JFURY der gIIcadD! forof

3.8.6.9 i Jeura forof

foTdat SeiRAd Tgot UfeT SIS b (AT AU YUt o JiRTas JuaH foriof siedT Ry got 3n3s
B JIODICT SIGRARDI GIIIG YATRAT STUHT SMMIBR AT gal,
B ORI SIGARDI GIIIG YRS DT MEIBIR FIATGAUT IR A1 0T SR Tyl AT T UfIBST UfeT FIATaUT &a,

I foraof stued! AT Jeuly forof &1 Iaap! BT der I AN fGIofale utd deer qen JAr JoT JFaletd 3o RAFQd Sl
STl AT I§P! AT BIST dT EIEIch] AT BIDh AT Al BIdh IBAATS ollbl licrATel WA IATFal INMIGTE |

3.8.6.2 AT qIfIcaao 1ot

WOl I EIRICaI0T SNRTDT IRICaREE AT UMD SATATS AT EIACT 1ot sTeaT Jnfores | IAK foraof gar 306
GIICaehT fAhaTel et R fRIof §aT fAR! eI Gol BRAbTTs Gl GIaATel AT SIATgal JNRGE |

3.8.0 AT JSURY TAT GIRIcadd! SR gied (Fair value)

JeT TR ARG [RBIapT AT AN GolsBd! §iT fo12ugT dael Gor BRITRS dyol AFU JRE [5HT g1 UItd gol e ar
TIRICT FIATGARUT JTE| J[chion JNRol HE of §1R He ATl

AT §51R Fod AT JSURIDT 56T a1 GIICAD! FIACARUIDT BRIGR foTdel FTE Tgof T TIRAT DT §oB dicol JgIoad
SIGIATGIch] JMENRST A J1G6:

B JIUR aT GIfcddhl ARE [hic! BRITR §ol R 5711

B 3R G SR SIgal A UfSD! Sié! UTIfIhalal Iach! SR

R



IR AT JFURT T Sidfial, Sidat NMADT §3R A IATH CATTINAD ATATFADARET HATATgoT I BIATD! & | JTooT
fIrfIr UfdCaTan oTedhT AU qell SIRICadD! S3TR JeIIdh! foraralict JTet JTUGTSEM! UGfadh! IR AU SGIdbrl §e of. Y.2.2 31 Ugd
JIRED! B

3.8.C fIdieT JSUIRNST Gol oiiarAron

NFRS 9 31g[IR 3MfTa o3t aiaramen (Expected Credit Loss — ECL) @1 et JT6 sidbet deianT [ANAIRKaT edTel [=a13g] Uds:

B JFSAd fafdteet URUNTRRG! SRR qoll df TRUNARRD! JFSMed (probability) T forsuer Heemga,

B Discounting for the time value of money

B ROIAdb USRS, dddilel JaTARE dAl JNfasIch! s /g ydigaiel Adaceh Jfd I RTaRIAnT Seicert
3N W31 SAITFATSDT SATUGT JTe| SAIBA SFaftl, Al ATeATIa! [y AR AFShid JNTDT e <1 rafel IFol B |

NFRS 9 & 3rifard a3t airarArent (ECL) BT JTUT6T JTejuat [T JFurd all [T SIRIcaa=kat folgol fardiier SUahuT JHIART J1RUD! &
B Amortized Cost dT 9iUGT JTREDI SHUT FUDRURR

= FVTOCI (fair value through other comprehensive income) @i GGl J1REDT VT IUDHRUIBELR

B 5T OTREDI T Uidsigaia (FVTPL il diluel J1REdD! STadb)

B 3 O1RED! [T SdTeid U5g% (FVTPL 91 oidel J1REdsT dIadh)

B NFRS 16 3icdofd Ul UeT (Lease) IJFahial Iddctl UtdaS

B NFRS 15 3i6aofd Uel Japiar Jdace JeURIES

B NAS 18 d2am NAS 11 3reaofd usf BREREIE 3cUoa gof UIda%

Y IR UITENTERD! SNENRIHA, SBDT foTdal SUBUIGEATS SATATST AT (impairment) BT UANSTGIDT AT JATIA
JIRUD! B!

B U I SBAT I8P A

B Jo5 gor R ATATH 8D TIIdGE

B o dor R AACHS Ruad! ool qen At

B JIEDHERCTS QU Bt aar et

B FOTol 3UUT - A Amortized Cost @ FVTOC!I 91T 9iUel JTRERT 8T8

3.8.C.9 30 TAT AT JTAEX I JEDEXICTS [GSLDT DIl aen JUEES

dob qer AT AAEE I MEBEHATS (DT it aenl AUEEE NFRS 9 sioaofd Sigiaifd R3Ud! Amortized cost Sioaofa
JACTITEST JIRED & T B UAADIA ST &2 (EIR) J10T6T JTRED! Bt | 3R Bt ofiarATor (Expected Credit Loss) @Y JT0TGTTR

AT b3iiehT sT3T &3S EIR FIfTEdm! B |

SIUTT ATSS 3IchI3ueoed ATt EIR DTUTGThT Al 31.d. 20T/T3 AdhI ST carve out [AED! & |

3.8.C.Q SITFAToN SAGTA/ FNTFAToN cATTAT 5af AT SUSTRAGT

NFRS 9 3IGRIR, GGG caa=en g8 Ugi=d Uit 3ieaofa Jel Albos:

B gobd iAol gedrga (Individual impairment)

B R olierAret Hodrgal (Collective impairment)

3.8.T.3 UthoT DU JTEeayui datied! airaramon caa<en (Individually Significant Loan)

ST Fol TUE ADT SFATDT BINEHI ST UhaT TS AcATFa IS | AIAT HTATgoT J1el YT It Afdpol IB IS
3MEIR HIoTe8, STAST SRUNSIC ST ST TR, fEIAID! Hed, T 31691 YT AAGHRRETS BT AW | AA HEAFa UBHAT
ECL 315]3U TeaIufel feagel JIGT ATTET AFURID! AW URRRACTS MR SAI6E | Savet ANAd SRcHells ETeIan =4
GIOIG Udla 3ig]diTal 18 T JMAYID ST AT 51016 UdIRAATS 3ugh Discount Rate 0T O Present Value o1 o TSo |

%3



RUIs AST dol MEBddD Tt &ifica (Outstanding Loan Balance) 3. 80 @05 afoel §&l aEaT A JMRDETS TdbeT JUST
giwcayut (Individually Significant) TGS | TARAT JNEEATS IUCTSE IRISTDT I JAELNEER Tabet BUST diacaqut await (Individually
Significant Loans) @1 BuaT aoffaad J1Re® | AT GIRIcadd! JTUTGT JTef AT X SATST G Sfast a6 aTaT AR JNRGE |

Stage 3 (NPA) SIUfiaT Ul IS BIMERCTS GIIca M 57 ST¢ UfST BbeT GlarAToN HEATgoId TITSeE | A, A cATIATTS
fISNTOTCH Uahed BUI TRcayUf UTRTIel JIRbT Gaof UfeT JNMADCTTS, STdsT SIfIcd 3T 8T8 UfeT, BabaT BUAH JIRcAyUf doaiichl JUSH diforor
TIGIAT JIRED! B |

3.8.C.8 AIGARD Dot airaaret saazen (Collective Impairment on Loans)

JTHRBD BT SAITATST TATIA JedIid AT JFURIEHDT AITATST TATIAT AdbeTor JIG, A I AR AITATSDT Riglod

TATI] ol AT, AT S\ [IAVATEX ATEDT ADNGCHEX TG g JAIAD o8 | I 31U, St fSTFolle1 AT AJHNGCER
A IR B, STaT YeoIb J7916¢ B1Ich! SRAT ARINAIES X G116 YaTadD! S1dT Jailel 6! B |

PO1 - Business Term Loan P12 - Commercial Hire Purchase Loan

PO2 - Cash Credits P13 - Personal Hire Purchase Loan

PO3 - Business Other Working Capital Loan P14 - Direct Deprived Sector Lending

PO4 - Trust Receipt/Import Loan P15 - Educational Loan

PO5 - Force Loan P16 - Credit Card

PO - Export Loan P17 - Gold/Silver Loan

PO7 - Home Loan P18 - Loan against Collateral of FD and Government Securities
P08 - Professional Loan without collateral P19 - Other Loan

PO9 - Margin Lending/Share Loan P20 - Business Permanent Working Capital Loan

P10 - Mortgage Loan P21 - Staff Loans

P11 - Personal Overdraft Loan P22 - External Placements

3.8.C.Q fedofd JAREDT W31t I AUET TRDBDHT A Bt I ANEIERDT SR Ta1t oiarATen (Expected Credit Losses) ATARD

DUAT dledigal JNRo®, ST UCAdD AOHSCT allcrdloll ATl JTet RIGlodax 3eToT-3cTIT 0] ONIRed |

31 SATATST I ST UTRTTGIER] (Al AT JSURIERATS Ucdids UISBIfTll J0diee 1375 T3T 9, Q aT 3 af aoffaaa J1RudT &

W19 ARG a1 IeureA Credit Impaired JFURT T oMUIeT I TBERT RIGRIT BB doffe6RUT SMARIADG Ut AU TR URIFAND

ufgrel J1dT I&3T 9 I aoffap=uT JMREdm & |

IR A AT GRIGT IR JUS Bt A s HTDT BCITS I3T I T IMRED! B |
W3 aRad® Rbcc Ul dBalicls I83T 3 AT ofapuT JMREDT B |

331 9: bl 31l FAANAT STUD! YeAD ATNGED! DINEBAAS I351 9 A FIHWT IRD! B |

RY

[RG ol IeURIGRA Credit Impaired JFURY STRHD! (AT JUHRUT BT J3aTdl URTTe It

JJard UfRAIel UTId 3eied] BUSH bail SATT I gfes; GlaTuch! [T SucsuT

o o3Il THIcT 1AM 9 JHAMRGT GG I SIUIET I TDBERT [AIGRIT FUBUT

o ARG dl 3cURERA Credit Impaired JTUMR STacbD! J3dTch UlRTIeT JMRED! JUHUT

RUIES (AT Dl ol M1 eI TN FUDBUER |

o OlUIGT AIDBR/USRN/ IS TR T olUTcT IAE SB T SECHT IS SIHT IBIARS

o O] IRBR/US/ TGN dg Yuf TS STTeid IADT FMTVAREZ

o RUIES (NI SR HATFS EIGAITTC BBB- T FAMAD! HeATgal aedhT [ASM Ardaliat RATEX




o U357 ueiitaar Batads 209y I URSMRT IR GRIR Yo URI SifAaT SR aTedhl BIS, IMF, EC, ECB I Sguei™r fareera
DR DT A FNAAEEH

o TR 5BI3C ATATFSl Lciaie RUIES A AA T AMADT ATATFel HUDT FHUTUS/ToSER

33T Q: DA 131l AW STEDN Yo ATAoCD! DINEBIS T3T Q N Ao IRDI & |

IR DU Tl SN\ gfs; eI Dt

a1t JeeIel SIAfEl 9 IR SioeT AfdeT Sl 3 ARG STodD! I IUTe I S IR fTGRIT JUBUT
G ShDT YIENE AR J&di [SoRTeN eaoid aoficad dalias

IR FHRE g6l [ ST J1RUT dl S FIRT 5B3e Alsel I JNUDT B3l

UoriTSl/ o dIfeTasIanuT JMREDT G G ST (016 eTah! [AeldiTer UIaelal 3R fEifther dsiion! XTud aoffaad sronedst
@1t

JIR-a1oTeN A0 A FUBUEXRI SRS

33T 3: Scbol (310l [AANCT LD UcAD ATAocD! DIESS 3851 3 Ji AINDT IRD! & |

a1t JehIeT SIAfEl 3 TR SioeT AT TMADI I AU I DB SR GG FUBUT

ufict fdefuol AUl 0T EIRIca Sabet IADI ERIE (I IRDT B 8ioh) e qul Juet ofchion ol AFSNdel el Iad!
forIamyai Siab YOTad! [USTAT | GIThion JTol AT odal ISDI Ao IBARL:

o  Scbol ATEMSEIT Wil non-accrued T TTTEAUT AT JUSST

o SRUNDI AT 3AATHT DBIRUN ol JoriTan I Afdl/SATTeN Ieeiaona BE, JJThiof IS al 36 AR Ueral
JTRED! JUSHT

o UMD bankruptcy dT AdiTol RBIAHDT 3IERTTHI AT IET SRR JMREHI aT AT UHHT AMSTEDT HUSI

o  Sapct FIIaR! agor ST Wt 0T JEGET N5 AICTHT JUD! AUSAHT

o NI bankruptcy AT AT JREUT JIThT BIRUICT 31T JThIoN fect aT Afbol AFSTaal SRATDI JUSHT

o Jopct AT UIftd 6T AFehiaias! AdEHa SMENRT JFYUl Jchicl TFaTd FIeTedT BE= JIRDT WIS

o  OIUIET I ST BB fSISRM6T AGAR fGTRaa d3iiap! TN aoffasd IR &bt

SUTA IS ScbeT URAMNT IR FAIBIH, Scbet foldal ARSIt AW ITHTAT Il D! JADDT BUST YT JRDT & |

3 AThIGl 3IAfE 9 ARG ATGeT Sfect Giichl

uuf 3rafir PD (lifetime PD) Y% @ AT icer §ét

Jnefias quf 3rafer PD & 900% aT AT aioel SéieT afs

SNRAH HoIFol (AGARD dl SIE) URIFHD SIAFal U 2 3ichot aeahl

TR 5B3C JCATFST Ul Al SABDT SGARD 5HIEE HATFH UUTHGIRT SNASH AAgol IR-SINGT JSHT SIS INUDBT
uaheT FRUTt a1 RUTt AdRDDT bl MW (TR IUTE NRIGT SMeh!

I DISASERD! DBIRUICT J1G1 JoITGID! lidoetal JNEDT

SRUTCT A>TTCTal JTo1 &1 a1 JEITRXD! SAWIh! AFSAGTel PIRIAS

I 3NfAep ar Gl TRRARIDT BREGHAT RUNERATS IR Ufddgel 3R

TGB! URAATHTB! TRUTHIAXT Yol JoT: AfTaBIE 0T JNRETH!

HUTRXRD! NGARD FHET JIATFal IR [STERUT JMREBT FHI3C IURGR JABEL TRIFHD SIATFoIdN S1G¢T DN STedDT

AL



JAARD ATATGN HEAFALRT ECL BT FeITgal Jleichl Tl foldal sl el 1ol & |

ECL = PD x LGD x EAD

STa:
EAD : Exposure at Default
PD : Probability of Default

LGD : Loss Given Default

Probability of Default (PD) Modelling

Probability of Default (PD) & foifRTd SrafeifaTsl JNadeel doall Jobl GioTel Adatidaliclls GRISE | a5t Through-the-Cycle (TTC) PD
YcATh W3t Aodiocdd! JId Ufd ayapT fAGRUTa SMENRA AF transition matrix YATIT I JUTST J18 | VIRETMAD &AM (Historical
Information) T2 Ucdics a¥eAI transition olis JdEL BB credit index AR MR HIAD JUAT IEARIDG JNGE | SH3C bls all
revolving Udhdiiabl JrAEMgRch! o, TTC PD “net flow rate” fAfersTe J1uTel J1R6® |

deuRand, A credit index TS 3NMfds JABETAIN regress I, Correlation, standard deviation eI SIRIGAER JATA It regression
model BRI JTRGES, 3TAeT SMOMSR SIARIER®T AT credit index T TdTgailel JTdE | SIAWIGHT SIGIATHT AT base, best darm
worst - diGTaeT URGYA TIR JRGE I YcIdbells JUYTh 3R (weightage) G558 |

Loss Given Default (LGD)

Loss Given Default (LGD) arerap! sRufict @531t gohl GToRap! AUSAHT Sabet J[S3al JFaNfad gierddl Uvid al | §aset Collateral LGD,
Recovery LGD a2 Write-Off LGD oS Uabiapd OIS Ucdieh NIShIfATAIan! LGD forefiRuT JRap! & | J1d Ufa awfarsT fo1sber doatian
aoffes=uT JTRE®T IS W3 del AEEHETS LGD ITUTGITsT ST SMENR LD & |

Exposure at Default (EAD)
Exposure at Default (EAD) & SIS gordicrol RBeE Gol AT Sl SNRATY/ TaAUSR Bl Gol dfoal 3Igidiel JIGE | JJST
RUISs AU w3t AhIcasl BIRUT ol TCae I ST JT AfdT FTHIGIIT 33T Aol YIS DI 3N JSTTS EATSTAT JAVDT

goB |

3.8.C.4 JoRIRTal I JoIaiicTasich 0T 16dhT Watich! aiarATol cara<al

JIRUDT §o® | B3l SMWH Jed! HATAgel JIG], AFSHIATDT JMMEAT IdaX IGAR RIS AIS go Rbecd! TS
JAFSHIATDT JIBI JAEE AR URIFSD URTIGIDT (AT §ol B! SAAIIT Jetol JNRGE | UATTT UeHTUT SeTeATa Bt
9Q JAfRaTIaRT 3MMETd b1t olerATon (12 months ECL) & fbaf it &a |

3.8.C.6 o1l allaATel caaal
NFRS 9 BT 31G[e86 Y.Y SIGAR foTeliRuT J1REh! Ihal et 3T ot allerATel fAftIaT GriTeidh! geaigal JIRDI B |

it SR cATTA 3Q 3MWIE Q0T 39 31§18 09 ST SicrRTeT [RATSaT Yot
NFRS 9 Salif3Tat - cIra=ar () 94,%%,4399%¥3 ?,4R,5%, 9% %340

UBad foTeeTal SIS - cIaen () R9,29,93,4%,2%9 q19,2,0,%%,%% R0 ¥,00,%%, 99 ] W0
TGN T T W e 61 ol D R9,%9,93,4%,R%9 99,20, %%,9% %0 ¥,00,%%,99390

alie: anfefes af Qota/ce @1 a1 NFRS 9 §alif3ial - caraen sieaofd srifeid st ofiariral (Expected Credit Loss) SiISet SigiR JTurat
JIRE®D! 8, a3 Siftican anffas a¥ coco/ca @t anfdr, NAS 39 siedofd Incurred Loss AISEIcH! SENRE TS J1REDT & |

%



JTHRD I TDET oITAToN cATTATD! [T

(o) WeffReD FarAron 3,35,%3,40,5%0
33T Q 9,2%,49,3%,290
PLs i) ¥R,90,93,940
R 3 -
(%) v St R,9¢, 93,45, 4R
pres | 94,%¥5,90,43%
PIow i) 20,9%,45,%9¢
R 3 93,3%,%5,5% 33
(31) DS MENRT JIIENST STFaT Bt SNrATol ATIAT (B + X) 9%,93,9%,08,95%
(@) JY5-OST JTENRA JRETST ATAeN cATEA 395,05, ¥4 ¥
(%) ST W31t ANTATCT UG (3T + &) 9, %%,43,99%¥3
(3) eI fBrRTeT FANIST ST BTl NG cAaTA R9,29,93 0¥,
A GRS URgA J1RED! SArAlol A< (5 I T e §él gol Ida) R9,%9,93,4 ¥,R%9

JIg-DINaT SMENRd JRENAT YU, S Sdileid, Bdls TarAdosl JFbIAT SIRICT I 3. 9,QQ, 0 BT JUATD! SN\ D! BTl 3@l I
EeiapTeAlel SRUTCHT TMT JRRGAR JTREDT JAT JHALA & |

MM D1l olarATon AR

Regulatory
ECL Coverage Ratio %  Provision Coverage
Ratio %

Pz O} P ) X513

ARICT 3750

9. ¥o5 en e 2500

AT IRD CRIFIoT ’ ) -7 ) -7 ) . . -7 -
Q. ¥ qen [

JeeTs R Wit ¥ 4o ¥ 3R - - - oLy ¥R S - -
qar Judt

. JRHCTS fGEa! ot

* 3RI% |WEI IPE 0% W0 R3] WS 9% IO 0M3 309 I|R ¥ o ¥5qe
e Judt

AIATT SMFIDT - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
a. ZRUT UldeGAas 5333 1% - 0 ¥ - - - - O ERC - - - -
® E’; e 99%59 3 0.04

_\q? ) ) - - - - - - - . - - - - -
SigaT ERN AR RI WY K IR ¥R IR Y30 18¥ J0R¥  I|WR ¥R & ¥aqe
3.8.Q IGAAG AT BIaArICTS Ualgd pait

Sooet STl BHANRLIETS DT JdT ATAATSHD! UIENaT 31 & AGRAAT SATSIEIA 31 UaTs JTot IR & | BIHAIEe

DD! AeHIoNaId SIS UItd gol GIo1G YdTRells AIAT URfaehl dbslichl ITReT Jafetd salsieRet Discounting I1F A1 dafichT
Fair Value forerfRuT I1e® | @atfcpr {pardt fRpaTet e aell Fair Value T B5Rabelis doaiart JIAENch! BTSN I S Ibaics
AT JFURIBT BUSAT Amortized Cost I JAUGT It I TRATgeT JNMRTD! B |

I ARITTS AR Wi A0T AFaloed daiars JALNTS 3T Baiicdr T3l SFafea UReiE I [d oieol J1Res | A daitadT Fair
value TSI SAIER NGRIR Fol SATT MTGToNCh! BIABETS URRINEIG Tl JUT I 3N J[Thlol STuch! dbarardl JTEnae
TR J1¢, RATgeT JTRYDT & | BaIpT TR JoIclls AFURID! JUST URTTeT JN68 | B3I I TR FEIANCET T& STeT
& aTEchT Ib TS Deferred Employee Expenditure 3T oiaTgal J1R6E |

R\



3.8.90 Amortized Cost @I FUS

ol AT JFUr qa gficadsT Amortized Cost @1 JUST JArddT JBaTdT TS HEAS JAfaT JThioiad! Idbd, AT TR Jd
eI IBTA STATST CIAIATD] Ibdl AASIG! IR URSDI IDIACTS NS |

Toof UfoT T JSUREIE STISIST ULd gor al I EIIcadd! ST SIS Jeblon gol I et Discount JTE gof 3M3aT HE
A1 i1 AU TN GIIcach STkl [RBaTdl Hodl SR goB afol, IAAL SIS UItd ol T afThlon gol Ibaicts Discount
JTot JRlIOT DT 3T SATIEICTS JHAAGIT SAGIER AfoTot | Sabet AT SATSEIDT SENRSAT AT JIUy darr gIrcaddt
Amortized Cost FHIUST JTet JRDI B |

3.9 SIUIR® JJUR (Trading Assets)

TR TToTeN JeTd: Bl A ARG [ I FANGI Tdol I UM JMTDI §oB | AR, TYcUsal i Feurdy
SIRADT SUTET IRDIREIE S qUS, SIUTeT INE DT qus, I JRETUT Uz, JTERUT AR ST JTREDT AJNeNATs caAURD
TIoTElch! JUST aITicbRUT Jl6i Afhe® | TAMRTD TAoNGND! HAd gol At IARUSIacs bl GIGAIGl JAIA TIATgol
J1RGE |

3.6 XeR JFURY qAT DTS IUDBIUT

RReR AFURY Tl BRI IUDBUIEE Uh a¥ dT Al 3T6¢T T ERUT I INEBCTTs AT USTel JTeiedl ST a JILATD! URMAlTD
orfa gRAIoTeRT ST a1 SRICTA SIoN3el 389 STUdh! JFURY gol | sabet NAS 16 — ‘Property, Plant & Equipment' @1 carazen
3R 3ol ¥R JFURY I BT IUBUEHD! UlRdIel, UG dl TRATgel ol IR & | Sl AR JTUY qer BIfera
SUHRUTERD! SR AU STeIbII el of. 8.93 9 UIgd J1Reh! B |

3.6.9 UfFdIeID! MR

SepeTs ReR JFURY der BIfctd SUDHRUTD! IUADTEIC SN a5 cTar gor Adaaen Ixch! qen A R Jeufy qan
DAY FUBUID! AT HIUST ol ARPYD! SIAIATHT T I [RAR AU TAT BIAfeidl 3UBUID! URTIST JTol JNMGE |
3.6.Q UG SMER

UfRTIeT AEhl ¥R JTUR Tl DBIeT SUDHRUID] AIETS UG I SIRATgal JNGE | TIIA el Il AT (¥R JSurd aer
DI UG Ut T fIaAuIasT GfT aTedsT Usiaad JTet fdicol IS WIS AT AFURIDT ATNTDT JUS SIATgel JNRGE | 3H
URIA STRTH DT 316 JARKETS Wd STLd AT WGamdl eI Gl SaATel WA TRATge JMGE |

3.6.3 &OTA Asa (Cost Model)

f¥eR U FaI BT SUBRUTEATS TG (Cost Model) T SrRATgeT Tl UG JTof oI SiAT Sifd JRDT & | AA Model 3rqAR
¥eR JSURT der BRIcI JUBUTETS Aeh! UTRIAD A (ARG Jof FHadl el JAART) BT FRIGES! d ABTT
GRIBRUTD! GITATSENS TETER YA JTof ITRGE |

3.6.8 Joigicagal aiisal (Revaluation Model)

ScbeT Mol ot UfeT aofapl ReR JFURY da BIfeT 3UBUTDT FT Yaidiedrgal Model suaedmT & |

3.6.Y AT (Derecogpnition)

fReR JFURY T BT USRI A6 JTRESAT 31erar AT JATEIE HMASAA ot Ufor Snfefas et fToT STAfdpor SraTe sidseial
3Tea, AN JFUMRID! BT HEATS (G101 JTol NGB | AJL forAof 1T AT Gor WISl T AICTENS BT GarITel WATH T
JReB |

3.6.6 PoMpd SToTRE®T R AU

ool F¥eR AU fS1atuT J1ef For Jd AT FAR JFUMR SUANA 136l ST ITH AT R¥cs Jedofd SATSE | AT JWARTTTTS
3th JSUIT YT TT3aT fIicrol ATEUr® AT A Ith RIYbaTe ¥R AUMID! AIDh! U IbaleaR I §siiaad 168 |

RS



3.6.0 GRIGDCCET

SopeT ReR JFURY Gl DI IUBUT IUAITHT ST SUCTSE HUUS fTIf Gol T TFAD! AR FIIDBEE! JTot IDI
B | 3GAAT IGTIA SUDI TRD, ST AR JFURY TAT BRIAA JUDBRUTATS AIDT ST UNIT AT SENRSAT TG
FIIEE QU (Straight Line Method) 3I[IR BIIGSEE! JTot JRDT & | SabedT fAfdieel Yaafadsl FeR Jeufy den deiers
3UTHRUTCH! 3TSJaIfoTd JUAIT SFafEl foigal A & |

IIURTD! TR refaord 3U=NOT Siafer

i yo a¥
Jars Areret c af
Jed BoffaR o aff
369 HoffaR Qo a¥
JET YUIETRIT ASSCET FISAAR y af
BRI UGBTI o aff
TTAIes Jurd Qo a¥

RReR I den dRIfeer 3ucuT BRIt a1 fdiasr T aoffaad (Held for Sale) oteam gRIded AN J1RGE | AR Jeury
3IIURATIT HTETHT JUSTHT UfST FIABEE! TADTT 0T | FIIBCEIDT TS, Sigfeifora SUAT Siafer qer Ar JrafeuLand sfast Igor Fed
(Residual Value) @1 3i1afties Ua JolRIaciicbel qell 3G Jaiisiel Jlof J1es |

3.6.C 3gaian urRadat

JFUrIehT St Igol g, SigJdlerd U S1aftl qaT BRI EEIh] [AIER AT AUE I=%el Gl BUSH YaRIdciichbal dal 3Rid
IS JTaf JTRGE |

3.0 TN TAT 313 JSUA
3.0.9 T (Goodwill)

JIENIH BTN Uit JTGichl FAd aicolel 3cb doaUaiian AR Ialfdica Uiftaedl Tl fAReh! e, fGRIGHUIA FlaTedhl R
Zarfdred (Non Controlling Interest) TaIT A=< Ut JTaf 3OS ol AR IATHCT STCAT AT HEDT ABTT G ATAIGHATS BETER
QA JTot JTRED! §ot | URqa e fIa_UTa Jdiact JMABD ollTc STl S [Afo1es (NBBL) I AMIBd! Jolles BIsallod
BTG fAfEs (UFL) Ut DTl 3cUcal sTudhT FAMACTS crdTgol JNUD & |

3.0.Q 31gd JSFUM (Intangible Assets)

3 AFURID! SrATgaTad! T Sabet NAS 38 I UIGeNeicts JIUCed! & | Sdbel act 3eelfAd SIaeNaT al 3idd AU
UfgTel I SIRATgS Jlel IR B:

B FOTeh! JuGt Tl Afdhal aTea

B DI Geahdict AT 3Idd ATUM A AT fGTIHUT e

B RIS AT Sgd ISURIETe Sabet aNffas aTieT el AdroT STea

URQd: eI AR BetYc JFCAAR A5 Ueh 3idd AU I8! B |

3.0.3 DIWYCE JTCAAR

BIYER AUCIARETS Al ADTASIC ARTA G GIGrATSN de AT URRIEIS Jd HeleR I 168 | Sedld JUSH SalSedl
BHFIER JFCAIRD! AT JTUTGT J1GT AT FoT3el Aol AFYUf Yedlgt JdcTTs Ufol AAARN JMR68 I AT AFUMRID! Srefaford JuAoT
STafEraT URRMEST (Amortization) JTRGE |

3.0.8 313 JFuryDY BrIof

3rayd JFUry fazHt JMREST 3rerar AT JUATEIC SIS dor Ufer anfefds cTaT (7ot SIAfdpor JTaTAT TS ANehT BT Fera
forof oot J1RE® | IR 31 AFUMT Aot J1ET ol BIScl aT ACTeNS ol GarITel AT UId J1G6S |

%



3.0.Y 313 AFURTDT URRINEIST T GHATGH

313 AFUMITDT SFGJaTfoTa JUATT QTS fTRad 3TeraT ISYTd aTeh BEAS6® | FAMA (Goodwill) STRT 31691 S1g]d ASUIRICATS Arch
3TN SUADT JFAfEHT TG UG (Straight Line Basis) 3R URRMErST JTREDT & | 3T JSUrad! URRITereT JTot fAfe), Tefaifora
3USIOT rafel e Al JYADT Fafe] URThHI DBIIdT Igal ST FeIIs B 3Nffas ay YoRIaciicbel I 3NaIAh U AHASTS JTof
JIRED! & | Scbet UIGd AT [FaRUTaHT IR SIdId AFUIIDT TJaTioid 3UAT SIafey AT A ool ENRUT JND & |

31 JFurid! aof (Intangible Asset) SiefaTord 30T Srafe

IT Software y ¥ JFH

3.C TOTG 38T R AU (Investment Properties)

Sooml IR JBF JFURITTS SoTel FEIADT AR JFURID! JUS URdIel JIRED! & | oot IR Sy JTURICTS URNARID
JEIAD! oI YAITAHT Aol TETHT GT IXAT AFURICTS JBHT AT UG I Ar e A1 s NAS 40 BT Jore{eangat
ST (Revaluation Model) STGTIR ATSEDT & | NAS 40 31G_IR AXAT AFURIAT FIRAIGEE! Il I |

3.Q 3MIBDR

ScpeT 3R eiRAgel NAS 12 — Income Tax T UTdelol SAIBTA Jlof I & | S T AH ! b, IATTel bR dell [T
T Tor AU PR GIRICT ML AN JNd TSI JRGE |

Ster (Equity) & 8TechT Ufadcl JATaGEN AUl qell 36 [A¥qd il GiIdrATel [ATS UId gol IRISIRA A FoTa BhRels
3o I ST SNerATeT WIS UIqd JIRED! & |

3.Q.9 Te] A SADBI

T IR IRIca dicaliel Tle] 3Mffcd N J1REdD! JGIHBIEIE SealRd A51d [ASIICTS [dojus! I Ibd Al | 3MIBR
JTUTGT JTof YaiiaTerab! il JUAT Gol DT &= (T B AFTGEN dbigial) ATACTA AT TTI] TEdhT &2 Fol | A& 33U 1]
3TNGB JTUTGT JTGf SIRIah Vol Q0YT (JRMETeT AlRE) I JNRTCH! ST TS A TUD] GBIATS 3R AT I JMGE |

3.Q.2 FIJTof dR

JSUR FeNl GIRICARXaIC RAfSia gor fadiar fAaRuTaN JTUTGl JTREM! b doll NI Yaldbl RISt JUTal JIREd! Idaidn gol
faTGatdsTe AfSia gol FA0Tel T AFUM (AT FAJTeT DR i) T8 [T aTATD! ARV SRAlgel J1 Uodidb ¥ SRal 0Tl
R AU (A SIRICAd) Go URATGTATS Gl GIrATG! [RATTAHT IRATSl T 3T (AT FAJTeT R W) WDl JUST SIAIgel JNGE | TAJTEl
PR AFURICTTS HASAST Gol BIADY IS St JTet Afdbor UL [ITAGH SMENR STHLAFH JFUID! JUST UfRaIat e |

3.90 JFAMAd GIIcdaR

Sabet AFAMMAT SIRICaRXD! Ufdlal qall arargal NAS 37 — Provisions, Contigent liabilities & Contingent Assets @81 UTGENTeT Siaif3Tat
JTol IR & | JFMAT SIICTRRI A TAITHDT [TNIRH AL JTTDT Bol:

3.90.9 (dOIdddI dcall>hdidlc 3cUcal gol Adol T JJNAT GIIcdagR AP 3Idcd BN TGl aloal §Ifd Q%aﬂ

JISIHT B dl Bhaleel §él JIITd Ueahaasct folcralict JIEE |

3.90. fIOIADI USHHATEIC 3cUcol BT A SRIIMDT DIV J1G] Bl Aol oINPT IAAESD
B EIRcd foraof Jretast o1 3nffas A SIfRRel Il SIRaD!
B ERcd dilUel Jlot Alchol Ut RTINS 3MENR ST

JFYUf URIAUS, S STaeid qenl Forward Contract SIRICARRETIAD! Joquf a1 oMTeT G ST GIGRIDT SGRAR JFaAT
gIRICT Jreaofd SATEeH |

SR SIach AR SEAFaich! ATYUl IRST (Material) GIRICacDT AT TG caa¥en JIRED! & | IRAT GiIcadh! JifasIan
foT¥aor URSTUT JlUeT JTet Afbol Ut [ILTAST SMENR STHLDT WUSHT TN GIACATTS JFMAT SIRICT Slodofd SASeE |
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3.99 3P Ufadrel (Revenue Recognition)

3T IrTA AUHITT SR, Schal Ndaeians NFRS 15 Revenue from contract with customer @b UTaelTel SAI3TaT Ulgdel, UGl
el Aol Jlol IR B |

3.99.9 ST MEron

Amortized cost 9T dATUGT JTREDT s [THAYT JFURIERDT ST YAABRI §157 &2 (EIR) e G101 IR 13T 3MIEIGNATS Gltl
a1 SaITel fRAESN TIRATgal JNR68 | b dilserd, TIoel 3Uch=U, chall dal AT, 3METPT SATST TS STT JTCIGNaN TTATgS
JIRGE | IAA] AT TSN STEIET Sabel T IFA[T &' 2.9.3 IGAR IDBIFUD AGIATATS JTATIS IRXDT & | oIuIe
g Japet U aigaR Bai.Bi.Ni.Bi./Niti/Suchana/01/082/83 & v anfefas afes! faeier faRuEzat dwbrafeasal gor IR
“Guidance Note on Interest Income Recognition, 2025" 5 JR®T & | 3th dmofceieret i AFURTDT eI ISTe A1
[N ar 3curdy &R Credit Impaired oTEdh! AFUMIDT RS SATST MFCIGND! SIATFOTD! TR [&A¥Gd aofeRiar Uerer JIds |

Saser 3 fordRTeT o] JRBT 8 I I 9 T 2 T JFURISAT AT 3NIeTonetrs accrual basis T I 331 3 @Y AU cash basis
N fIFAGRAR CIATgoT IRDT &'

3T 9 T Q D AT JFURY: IS [TAT JFURIGRD! AT st IxapT AfdTdn doaifapT sarat &<atm (accrual basis)

IEST 3 T WG a1 3CURIA Credit Impaired a1ead! JURY: Cash basis a1 I @aifapT st &= sfast IgapT Afaran 0] gol |

CTIREIT:

ECL SIS c10] ST8Ur SATST SMFETONTh! CIATgHT oluIct MG S gIRT 3 I1Read! “Guidance Note on Interest Income Recognition,
2025" 3[R IS 3D B | Al FPIERGINGIR, IS 3 DI i JFuigxat accrual basis (coupon rate) @i Jrurar J1eas!
SATST IDBIACATS ATy ANAD AT HEDBT AR DI URAdeT Tl FAFAAD URFSTA IJDI interest suspense I0T AT, I
Tle] SIISIAN UItd cash basis AT J1T 3MTTeicd! BUST SRATFeT RS A1 IL7 9 T 2 DI AT JFURIEEDT BT ST
anaerett accrual basis (coupon rate) 3IGRIR o TRATFST JTRGH, I FAFNADI YRS IRD! interest suspense UFST ATAT Jrareradr
SI15T TGN JATCART JNGE |

fOTERICHT IGRAR, ST SANIDT TS 3 DT AT AFURIEXRD! A3 3NFeron cash basis T SRATFST ITUes | AR 31U Sbet
anffas a¥ 20T/ TR BT AT GG UItd c1aTeedT accrued inferest IWaT . ©2.Q0 THRISES STl AIFGIGIIE FETUD! & | N5 a¥
Q0T/T T I3 3 AT ASURIBI STAMAD interest suspense X Interest recognition BT TR BIFAGRIR D! B

2.

3il. 4. ”20T9/T dir
5igd de-recognition

faa=ur 381G Q0T W51 20T gy Qoca 3MRdst Q0Ta

JID Interest Suspense (De-recognifion)  9,9% %¥,5% 442  9,4R,05,4%,339 4,35,%9%0,35%  9,9Y4,%%,95,L¥%
U FAAISAT AU ¥R,0494,¥35  ¥3I 39 ¥Y¥ 930 3%,9%,09,/%5 LEAERT AR A q,%%,9%,35,03%

I SIS reversal-cash basis T sz
3dre)

JfGaaTa Interest Suspense (De-recognition)  9,55,3%,35,353  9,9¥%,%%,5%,94%  4R,054%,339 9,35,59%0,35R OR,5],4R,9¥0

(5,3%,%%,303)  (RO,5099,89%)  (R{,94,04,29%3) (95,%%,5% Q0%) (R3,5%,%5,3%%)

SIT3T 3NFCloll IFTGEN AU STGIhI GlIe 8.9Q Jil IcrelW JNITEHT & |

3.99.Q YD AT DISIRIGT JFGlon

1 ATBRUT Yo AN b3l AAIEIE UL ol o AT DISARIG, Dol SIdich=UT al IdThd e UL 3NFCIGIAN TIATgel
JIRGE | W31t Jdactl o JAEUdT U gol I Yodba® Adl UGTel IR U NFCIoN SiAgal JNes | ATl SIS,
UM BRER, Lo B, §-Bad BRIER, UIAU, S Sidieid, il cATIAeT 3N RIfes edofdam! SIS e qen
THIHRIGT TCIGN TIATgal JMIG8 |

3GAAT ITCIA GITETH IAXATHAT Yo qAT DBIFRIG NFCIGNATs Adafotid AdT YR oT¢ U A Teb quateel afe Jal rafer
TEHI JAIATAHT UG STATFS! [AfEl SIGRIR SIATgl JNRGE | b ql IS NIGTon ATGET AU [T Y&l ol. 8.39 3 Jgad
JIRED! B
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3.99.3 SISTIY 3SClolt

RIR FIMGNEIC UILA Gol G1ITG ATl A STIANRT Ut gol SIMIBR TAMMAT DT AT NI TIRATgel JReE | TacM dusiar
G0 JRDI TIIG CTIANRICTS el Bhrebed! JNRE ULTIq Sfdsl IRchT [G IHAD! MRS SIAgal JRGE | dMfAeel AHRD
TN BN d IR SIRASET BIUoNaIC BN TS BIBEE! JNTD! IBH ARd TgcT IBDT JMERIAT TIATFST MR8 I
BIBEE JRUDT IBIACTS SBDT AIAT B IRICAIT JAANSIS Jlet Afdbol FEATFI JNIH BID! JUI ATl JNGE |
e 2R AIUT 81$ AT UILT Gor IMIBIR T e AUl 3T Mol TABU SIATgal JNfIeal |

3.99.8 J& SANUIRD SNIGIolt

Saoe! TARE ST T SIACTST Fol ST, ALY, Tl TR FEAD! JARTGIAT gol NFelon al Jdars IF Rfes Jedofa
UGd JR®! B | Sabot AR FETapT ARG den [HIae gol sNiaciel al Brelcls Jdid J& R sredofd urgd IR &1 91
JoaaE AU SelbI el . 8.33 i UIgd J1Eh! B |

3.99.Y 316 J>Tlciol JAdeon

SITST 3MdElon, s AT DHITRIGT JTETeN AT TAUMRD TSI AGaia GATSLDI IR 36 YR demicrs I R
3reaofd SATESTDT B | AR ISl G GaT ATEch! TG WBIRUICT §ol BISGT dl EICT, 1T AR STETh! TIONGHEIS Gol TTafeT
MIeTon, FeR JFURY JaIT BT JUWBRUT al TOMGND! FEY DT [FAR JIURID! ferIofaTe gor snderon NS IA Rifas

(ol
3ledoId Uqd JNeDdI B |

I Ao dcE AU AT el . 8.38 3 UIqgd J1Eh! B |

3.99.4.9 A< R uRaderaTe o oilbT GITATeT

&2t FETaT STEchT AU TN IfIcadh! [Gaglfeal AT e FETD! fAGNaTaIal aTedh! URadclcb! doIRUTeT ol Gl T GiIFAToNcTS
GBI GiICHATG! AT Y=qd JTot JIREdD! & |

3.99.4.Q ¥R JFUR TAT DBATCT JUDHUID! IIJEIE Gor FTbT/ (Fare)

¥R JFURT de BRIl 3UBRUTD! RTASEIE Fo Gl d AITATCHArs Al JFURID! Talfdicd FIATeaUT al forIof aTe uganq
GBI GATFATST AT SATS6B | IIAT AFUT 1A Gl Gol AT a1 areT AT ¥R AU del BT JUDHRUTH! foiofare ured
§ol Fod den faIofRior Jgafead Wd AR AT JFUTD! GIof §eTd! JSTaId! A fharel HID! BIDbes ool I |
A T B/ ANTFATGETS SIe AsTTeAa ATFEon eadfa UIgd JMGE |

3.9Q ST |/A

TRRNIT ATITGHT AUl JMREDT I [TAT EIIcagRad! sa13T (NFRS 9 @Y Para 5.4 @1 Carve-Out SIRGB®T SIRICIRS) Jdas
YD SATIER (EIR) AT UI0T BT UTGENel ST Slbl/oliadlol [RIAE SIATgal JNTD & | 318U, Joasd JAMUET, U
den RBIS6llcd AUEH SABTY gol IS8 | AW AFTGET U STl §&T of 8.30 I Ugd JMRTD! & |

3.93 ataryt Jd

BHItaRIcT SO UeTel IR JAEUT SaeT BIHARIETS Uelal Jiof JFqul Jeoat der JaT JAenels datardt [ sieadid uqd
168 | IIAT JWcTs ScUdiciial WA Tl EEbloiel JddeT BUAT aIifapUT JTof Afpct | Baard Wl URdIe], el qar
orarga NAS 19-"Employee Benefits” @1 UTaerel SicifsTat J1REDI B |

3.93.9 3IGUDICAGT URfAdhT defard Jd

dcTd, o7, fAGTaTuaah! IcbaT SJThioN, GBIGT SMENRd Sery del Ucdds 3Nfds oy At sTedhl 99 HIFaN 13751 Jchion J1al 316
JAENES JeUdIciol Batarst AW Jedofd e | AT URfAd! WA TIRATga ddidIicr JaT UgTel JRa JafEidn J1es |
3.93.Q GiapIctiol Udfade! dbolard JWARS

JATATHT ST A9 AAEIE fOTgd STeUrts JTHIo gol 3UGial, A>Tl N 3G TAT DHafaict IACBD U IdTEIe [61gd gol
fTufer JRE UeTel J1Re forgfay JAENEE Gedaoretiol doatars W eaoid udsd |
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3.93.3 DI FIGIDT sIaIAT
do5 de IAD ARNID BIUeld! Iddhd RIS TR BdaIgReTs Uelal JIRel [elaudd! afiyfiss dafarst
fGTSTUCehT WA HAAL J1GE | I Jloi Alebol [SGIhT Fhdll o aigXe! Jdl YTl JI¢ MEhT ThIRUT SIS AT ot

Jfepor fETahT RoTR gl STUa dall A5TY JTet SIifdbol [AGIR%D] Fabdl diaIIcls [AEIaTIad! IddT PTBIa [QUDT ST
fAETaTIam! JdD! IATgel JNRGE | RG] SIRIcads! J1UTGT JTe siaset Actuarial Valuation JRTEET & |

3.93.8 3UCTaT, S T8 AT A>T DIND! SATIAT
S5 T ARG BHFUGND! BIHARIEL AATSIC GIga §eT Uelal JTof I 3UcTel, TGS TAT A>T DIND! cATIAT JMTD & |

S qer Al BUGe fSTIfoTd BuaT 3udiai, J>IADN T ST TSI CIIICARRMDI AATOT AT dAT C.IIQJCCIIGNU?CDI (I8}

BT ST J1¢, SEIED! & | JUGToIEIUeh! Eificachl J1UTeT JIe sicbet Actuarial Valuation JIRTEHT & | ST S1aT Tl AsTd DIV
TIRICT JTUTGT JTE| UTehan! SMENRA (accrual basis) I1REdmT & |

3.98 UGCIBX (Leases)

NFRS-16 fTTg%ct Bbcl UCET foTol oIl Jiiset YA IR & AN SGaRMolgd ATURY d HID! AANTAFH dT 92 Il
dloeT §él Al A UCCIRBh! oMl ATUR T SIICARS URTISl Jlol eIl IR & | USET Aol Sloarfoligd oilsl Jauf
TlIoT JTat 3IMIEBIR I UCET §[Thiol JTo gIflcactTs Ufafaiftied JTof USET SIficadb! UfRdlal Jlet SNaeidh & | SIASIGRIR Ja[ReT 31.d.
Q00OT/©Q &4 NFRS-16 T1J] JR<D! B |

Tot UfST ot AFSBITRES UIAE JTof JeiEet AFShId Al aT USEST Al o fATR 1] USE | UCET SiGalle! B AFSDIA al B AFSbIThT
3ie1 54T Purchase Consideration @1 SIENREAT RO ASTIThT AT (IGARTSIEA FIUI) YT ot SEDBR YSTal JGs | AN
<1 URSINT A1) JTeichl AT T GSedhT degaia Y1 JIg] Uea |

B JFIDIAT URTIET IR JTURT JoT AT IUE JUSAT URTIGT JNRUD! & al AARATS JFURT SUCTsE RIS UfETTeT IR
JqEC B f3IfEEe J1GE |

B JOEI0T JFRIAID! URANG GrRIRIMG JAD! SMEDBREATS [(aR J1¢ JAITD! Al URdre JIREm! JJURID! YAIEE
waIftd Sue A 3NRfas A UItd JTof SIRIBR §uds |

B JgE:I0T YAoKk JaftiaR Ufgdlel J1REd] JFURIe! YIoT RIGRIA J16! 3IEIbR §QUcs | Jdael Uioh JafieR Jaury
TRADT BAH T Tgel JEADI TN HSIFD! B ool B ATAF JIEs |

3.98.9 UCCIRRD! JIUGT I TG

UCcT YRGS (A Adiwer ariaadn Right of Use Assets (ROU) / Lease Liability afgarer 31 | ROU SATOTAST SilUeT 168 SIS
UCET GIRICT Y URIFTD AU, AR IRDI daol UleT URIFaTs Ucer Tiold, AFUIIATS AT Jlof I FET3Tad! GlfdT JNMRea!
SIS SO / Lease URFST [ feeT UfRet JTRTUDT dgol UCCT Thloncils AR I MRS |

IR Right of Use (ROU) JFURIETTS USET J STEah! fAfd &4t ROU TbT 3rgiaifeia 3u=ioT 3rafel aT USET Taftiah 3iecd AFd AE
BIRIHGE! G YUl (Straight Line) SIENRAT BIABCE! JIEE |

JdAReT AGATGIDT JADELR (Impairment Indicator) SRIEDT AATHT GITFATGN CAGIATD UfST HAFA IS8 | YR IS
JHET 3TH (AT S[THIGT SToNRTTDBT UCET JTHIGTRRCIS UGEIAN fSlfgd SATSIER (AT JUCTSEl B a7oi) T JJED! JlgMel AEd! &2
(Incremental Borrowing Rate) @B 3MTENRSAT ddidiel deIdN UGET &IIcd (Lease Liability) @ et J1ds |

AR BICT SAEIch] UCCIR I hdl il AJUIITH TSI cAdRIIc JUADNAER U1 IR, Right of use Assets (ROU)  UeeT giferca
(Lease Liability) @1 Ufgailel JTejedT ACeT A AFEGEN QThIoNcils UCET SIAMIAT JeR UUIcT Nba JAeb Gl GAITATGIAT JTUTeT JTEE |
Right of Use Assets (ROU) &TT$ ARICTIAAT 316 AGUM 3iGaoid I USET SIRICTes 36 GIivicd eaoia URqd J11REdD! & |
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2.

faa=ur (ROV) Jourd (Lease Liability) grfrea
Q0T9 3RIR G e AT 3,R0,R9 4R Q¥ R,9%, ¥ 9% ,4%0
HET3: ROU dil ¥g BRSS! (30,%5,5%,¥93) -
Q0C9 3R oIS ¢ T AR 15,05 5] 9%, ¥4 9 4%0
Sirs: orelf UeeT Aehial IR 35,3,35,¥%a 35,39,35,%%5
HET3: gIIed! (3%,05,03 199) -
s ST WA - 5,0%,45,9%%
°eT3: I a¥ USTT fehion - (39,3R,93,590)
Q0CR 3R 3ocIdN JG Hod },¥%,5R,09,95 R,9¢,%0,23,10%

ROU I UeeT &iiied HIUel JIfa Sl sicbah Incremental ATTEIER 8.08% I&HT AT |

NFRS 16 Leases 31g[IR Al USET fAaicT AN SIASHIS ATI] Il Bale IS afol USe! fefoiet AJ3ME 0] JMREDBI NAS 17 31GRIR
Operating Lease @1 3Ua affead UecIaRad! AT URIFaTD IS Ueer giffica ROU UfRTTe JTg] U | deg_iR ARt TRt
IS AJTHIGT JTet Sfabl UCCIRBelTs UCCIAN folfad saTsieR (TS JUCTSE! & afol) al AR &M AUt &R Ui I JIuat Jigfuat
goB |

S STATAGIeh] MARABAIDI 31U, UK arargal JNREb! Operating Lease GIICAcTs Ueel &lfvred X Right of Use Assets @bT
3IMENRS Yat: affas=ur J1gfuet go8 |

3.9y A& fAfereTr BRIER

e AT BRITRETS Al BRIER HEDT AHIDT ATHY DT SNENRSAT oIUIch BUATSHAT JT0TeT I AT gol 33l SbT ar

STATGICTS GBI SAIFATS [T GG MR8 | ARAATAS JIqd gol e Fgran 3ifbd Jeufy den giicacts anffas adapt
3IGCATH! TSI G STl BURATSHT JTUTGT I AT ol 33T GBI AT FAFATGIES GBI GNarATel [T §3Jd JTRGE |

3.9¢ R G50 qen SoTsT DNES

RR YSCATS GBI AT TIRATgaT J1RGE | SBdDT AR U IS TTTIGITAT JART (DT 8 | AAEGNERATS alffics AT
JIHTH AT I¥eT Aol I UIRT TSR UI3ol IMIBR Fod | Scbap] ATENRT AR FIRD 3o dgol URIADT AR X STMMEDBR
R, Convertible Instrument 31TEl I&cHT Bol | Scbet 1ol Moo UThIRADT STOST Tl BN BIAH IR & |

3.96.9 JENRT 50151 DY

S5 darr [ AT JTact Vo, Q003 TAT AU I JdHD! [STAdTol TATIAT TN Scbap! Ucdid 3Nfas avadT g ableTe
Q0% I ATEIRUT STITST BINAHAT IBATGAR JNMRGE | AN SITIAT TSRS FTIIST DINAT IDI AT Jobl UsNpT SleaR oot I
U anfefas aian I aeaR JTe] UEs dell AAL Grear ¢ UTI 90% IBAGAR JIGUEs | JRAD DUt (Gt ScaRcee
fAMACS) RIATS eI Tt (dfoc SR BRI, Q00T BT ERT Y (W) IR T ANRVT SIS DI UfeT Astal Jret
3MAAD B, STeT AT AT J&& JTol I JLADIT FMWH cATIAS JTot eI A, SMBIhT 90% RTafed Jua fAferisier
JRDI B | AR DUl (At Iecb BeR) o Ufel RIS cAaAed (RIAIUS GefieT qell RIAIusT SIus) fSTIdiact, 2068 T 38
T 3IGAR ATEIRUT STI1ST DINDT (A3Tel I Yeras TV JE, HMBIDT 90% IHAGAR JNojud! §o6 | AX 3. d. DT SSAHSAT SOTST
DINCDT AT fSTFIIAR I8H! B |

S
STITST PST I a¥BY B! Az 9%,9%,93,0%,5%9
3T18: AT a¥e! GMBIETe fafeTairsTer 9,95,4994,539
STOYST DIVSAT A TYDT JoTADN FsErT 9%,3%,90,J¢,%RR

q0%




3.96.Q ICH! HETE DY

T I SPDDY (AT AT TAIGT ST Ucddb 3Nffes a¥ad! e aNbralc AT a¥dn SNl det YoidicATgel ST (AR
BUAT TTRD) BT GIGIAH Y% IDIT ACH HCTE DIV IDAGAR JNRGE | JRAD TBFUND] KA AIAT dgol JENfords (blgjon)
UIaeneT 8ot | A M. d. BT ST STI1ST PINDI AR RTFAFAR KD & |

]
¥

IDd 2.
STOTST BIET A afed! YBeh! Arsar 59,%0,%3,%49
Si1s: ] avich! GEIETE fAferaiisTel ¥ %Y, ¥, ¥]0
FOVST DIWST I YD JGTADY B 5%,0%,13,1%9

3.96.3 951R g D (Fair Value Reserve)

S5IR e DN aiGaliel Other Comprehensive Income @ Fair value @7 URadal cRaTgal gol Uehfdied! Equity SIIREN Tiola a1
RAffd AT JAurTeDT Yaidicagal JIGl gol E1eT al BISGIcs AT faRUI UIga Jlet (Astall JMRE! SToTsT N Al AT e
JFURIDT Jeidicrangal §al ol A GBI T GITATGIcTS I SIS DN JHAST6T JMRGE | AT e Jgurd foriof gar Ifsaa
GBI al GITATGIcTTs A STOTST DINETE ABTA SlIBI/SITATGIA AMGE | AT 3. d. DI feadidl STOST BNDI XA HTFAFAR
IGD B |

]
¥

IDA 2.
FTTST PG I AYBT YBDBT AArseTd 3.5%,00,¥0 345
5i1S: §57R o DY dE (AT DR UlB) 93,%%,%9,0%¢
°eT3: AR G/ SHHATGTIH FATAGAT (%%,3¢,90%)
STITST DI A TIDY SeeIDT SAzard LR CATACE T
3.96.8 JSURY YoigicATFoT DY

IR-IAY IFURIER XA JFURY Tl JUDBRUT, TTIMoN JFURY (Investment Property) Tl 3Ted JSURIERD! SIRAT Sl 1] JTef
Jaidicangal disel (Revaluation Model) 3IGIR &TUGT TR AUSAT I SIIST DI WST JT6i SNAAD §od | Jolaiedgal 13181
ool UG JTREDT IWBTT ANADBDT ol I S I JoISes BISallod BIUeh [FANCSIIC Uit JFURIDT Jeidicarga
TSI IDBHCTS TGS | AA 3. d. DI A STOTST DIND! AT PTFalgAR 5! & |

]
¥

IDA 3.
JMfBeDT JeT$es BISH AES Uit Il ATsT J1RTD! FT8T By ¥R 99,53
JMMABDB! ST SO Scb ARNES Uiftd 1T AIST JMREH! SToTsT By 49,33,3¥ 9%
STOTST PN A TYDT SIoTADT ATEIT 4%,09,3%,03%

3.98.Y Y57t 510181 DWW (Capital Reserve)

i Uil 9 e U aigelal, Share Forfeiture, d51R BRFafRIGT aithd UTta Capital Reserve SRaT Idbdia® IRqd
JIRGE | et ST IR VTSB! J[Thiol STSABD! ITIAHT FHUNUST JTHIoN STIIST DIV DT Idbdiclls AT R siadfa
JAMAUDT & | PRITHBIY 1TERMeT TR §igal aifdicol URIADT DNEXT AT Soaoid ARATDI & | A DIV AU I SBDI
Il SAIMBIA YSNaUT JREDT SATCTS ARACDT B | AF TYD! e AT ASET 3.92,00,69,C32/- 3D B |
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3.96.6 AN 01T DN

SUIST G FbeT URTS of. 99/00°/003 JAMBA Q0O SIS NTDT JBHFUMT BIRVT CATAI UMD SADT BIRUT FHRUNEH
T (ol TABD! WUSIHT SBEX TIAIAT UGS JoidifeTas0T aT YolATel Jlof Adrol SIaTA IRDI 8 | SARIdD BIAERDI
YAIdfeTan=UT aT JeiiRaal JTGT SMSIaUsT UItd AIRAREReT CAXAT haliGLdl UTbab! SATSETS Y31 I 3NFelal STedal Adroresd |
I FATFST JNRTDT YsNaaa SATST FETon Iad, AFSIGEd il AraT IaT Juf SUST bl TSTUAT SISHIS SR BEL DI JsT
IS X Ut & | JRIAD DHFUGNDT KD AIAT Tgol JENTSTh (TbTefot) UITENeT Bof |

3.96.0 JTADTT AP IGIGNACT DY

AT ST A FBDT (ISR of. &/T9 Jodid IATST SUDI STIIST DBV Al | Sdbet IY DIV s JG MBIDT A% FAAX IDA
fAfeTelisel JTejuct §ot | Sohadl AIAIT ATSAD SAREACT Sioadid onan snfefas afas Jd Jer3al 36 DIV [sT JREDBT
81| BB BIUoN AfdcT oANCoT Shy [ANSS (o SBR) R, Q00T WY ERT 30 (W) TSRS AIAITT AHBID
JTRGIACT DIY (ATl JTot MARAD B AT DI A% G FOBICTS AXAIN AISHAD JARGIAcad! T ARG I Fu=oT
et Siforaref JIRepT & | A 3. d. DB SASAS SIS PINah! AR [TTAGAR (DT B |

]
¥

IH 2.
STIYST BINGT I AT BB FASETT %,35,40,03%
3¥rs: ey et SBTaTE TRt (%) ¥,23,39,¥¥0
ger3: I 9y BINeEre e I (%,9%,3%,554)
ST PIWGT I D SoD! Fzard 13,433,359
3.98.C TIoTe JSISIel DI

SUIST I ST IR 8/0TA T T/OTA FAIMGIS ddb T AT JIAMEXeT 3o JADA SHSUdD! I3 JAD! IausIa
TIOTGT JIRTPT SIAIATAHAT TR TGN RIS 3 TUATA AR STTED! JATATHT SAIN6N IS Ibdl AT GBI / FATFATST
JNATEE FAIMeN FSAAISTel BN IBAGAR JNjuol o | TR Yo% SIGeT §éI Tomal IR (JAdRd oigoen) ol Jaol Bag o,
SRS by FfoTCTYT, AT SAITQNAD Udioc AT, oty I NCHL ST JIATHT IRDT SIS TN JeAASToT DINIHAT
IB AR et JNferarsf gol Bof | IRNAD BIFUGTD! KA AT Tyol JENTD (TBTeion) UIENsT Bt | A 3N, d. DT AT STOTST
DIYH! A BIFAGRIR KD B |

]
¥

DA 2.
SOVST DI I TEBT BT A5erd %\9,%0,4\93
371S: T a¥ap! SMBIETS fafsTaiator %9,¥9,R45
SOVST DIV A THDT JGTAD! FSEIT 9,3¥,%3, 434
3.96.Q TGTYAICT SABI/SNTATS STOIST DY
NAS 19 - Employee Benefits 3reaofd Defined Benefit Obligation Siueial garegIIat EIRUT (Actuarial Assumption) T aTgapt

TR BRI §ol BIDAs I RN ARG JNM68 | A RI¥cbah! ID N gol URddaicls 36 [AFqd Gk GirATel
JATHAT UG I A R JARNSIE JRES | I 3N, d. B ST SIS DINDI AR [STFAGAR IKTDT B |

]
¥

ID 2.
STOST PN A aYep! JBDT AEId (%,90,29,5\%)
51S: A aveT AU ST (AT DB UfS) (R,9%,¥5%%%)
51181 DINGT AH qYD! HGCAD! AATaIT (95,39, ¥0,4¥¥)
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3.98.90 fSRITDIN OIS DN

ST A FATDI RIS RATBT 8/0TA IAT ANMABE TSI (TAHTIBI STITST T TATLAT JNejuor §oe | NFRS FSAIBTADI SiaT
S 31UGTER A f[aRUT §all3ol Shatdll A SMAD! SIAT SNAD! JSTola STUhT URddel I Arehl BIRUT JFURT T SIRIcTadDT
JOITFAIN ST fGoIaTelTs I SIIST DIV 3iGaoia JIqd JN68 | A M STedhl STIIST DINh] IDEIE AN [T Jat
WSSl | I JFTGEN AT fIGRT G Y.92 T SATSLD! B |

3.96.99 3169 OIS DY
AR 33 51I1ST DY

A vb IR fOITOTBI TSI BN &l | SBdbT BIARIATS IR et AT STYJol YRIADT Aldds AT AT fcs Igarast
TN [T IRD! DI Al | Defaricns AT ANAs ABIAT ATHIoN &l Al SASD! IDBIAATS [ Sl A S10TST DIVSIC GBI
Mot JTRED! B | JFAD DBFUGHI AIAT STITST DY I30hT B |

{5h foat W (U sdt D)

ST IAE SPBD! [T4RTGT of. 96/TQ FAITIT WS IRHT AT Th JENSID STOIST DN &l | St FRUTUS ST IR 33T FRUTDT AT
FRUTUST O5aif B WIS IXGUE | SABeT S IRDI TR FUTUSSES Heldl DI DI JMREDT & | A .. B AT 1181
DIVTDT fIaRUT I XA [STFAIAR I8! B |

M GIfSET FRUTUA 20T SIfCT ZRUTUS Q0TY  SlUTeT SITCTIRRT S S0 20CY SeT U 0TO
3T g gfel gfoie 3. 2000 gfey Jfoie 3. 2000 gfel gfoie 3. 2000 Ufdl gfofe 3. 2000
Jrafer ooy o a¥ qo a¥ o a¥
AT &R 0% Ul a¥ T% U ag 90.QY% UfeY a¥ Q% Ufd ¥
ST J1REeDT AT Q0 T Q2.00 TA Q0 T 30 TG
ST JTREBT [ Q006 T3 ? Q00T Ul A0 Q00§ 3MTE 9Q Qoto U §
PRV 3T J1RED! 3MBIR 3. 2 ard 3. 2.000 3 3. 2 3/d 3. 33d
Tt SToYsT B 9,%%,5%,%%,%%9 9,90,34,4¥,000 9,33,333333 £0,00,00,000

{
¥

LB 2.

STITST DN AY TYDBT BB A 395,09,¥9990

3118: dIe] a¥ad! GMBTEIE fafeTsiel q9,%3,3%,0%,5%0

STONST ST A YD JGTADY eI ¥,%0,34,1¥,000
Hfard difeTal a g BT DY

SUTeT I Spep fIdRIGT of. &/0TA TAIBIIT [T IIReHT AN U JeNforcd STOST DI Al Ar 1A A bt Ueall e
aNaT STUT ToItars WADT BT 3% IDHdl RITHD! NMATD AT ST TIHARIDT AN T R [ATBIADT AT [ JTefuot
§oB | IJY BCASLD! Ibdl B! aNffas afan W JTet oI [d gal oI SAAD! Ibd AR [ Jlet ABTA GBS
A FOIST DIV IBAGAR JIGUat §ot | deuaraes! anffas aven Ad gal IId IBTT ANGIEIc IdbaeaR JNTD! IBS
Yol AU GBI TAT3a! AlDGE 1A 3N, d. DI ASANIT STOTsT DINeh [FA [RFAGRIR Iah! B |

]
¥

IBd 3.
FOST DS A DY YD A () 3,99,9% 99
I 3. 7. D uRader

I afept oM Siferaref URIEIT T F51E (O1 avch! Jddh! 3%) (A) 9,3%,5%, 109
HeT3: AT a¥at et A0 ATt A|d (31) (\9,35,30,3%3)
HeT3: DINEIE JNRud! URIguT Jd -
ST DINST I TED! SocAD SN (B + J — 1) 3,5%,9%,2%%
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3.90 UMY AR JFErat

JdEet NAS 33 - Earnings Per Share @I UTaelial SiIf3TaT 3MENRaTd Ufd AR 3Maaron (Earnings Per Share) @l Siscies Ufd QAR
3NICIGD! JTUTET JTol JRD! & | AR UIqa 3nffas auar 3isial IR Je olMbIcils Al SIAMIS IFh! AT AAIDT SR
AT TXATEIE TIT I SMENRAT UFT AR TSI fSTBIE Tl STSASS U AR SMIFEToNTd! T ATENRUT AT SR STt
JAFAT SIASASHT ATENRUT ARRSAT TRV ol Aol I S JNMRTBI UM aT AT A SUDBRUIGTS AAST6T I fTBINACE |
eI SIS ATENRUT AR URUIT Gol Tl UfeT FRUTUH aT fIfer JuchT I8ThT B |

2.
Yo
fda=or AL
Q0TR 38 32 Q0CA 3IMNIE 39 Q0T 3G 3 Q0C4 NG 39
e/ () TIOYCIO0%  LYOILURRGY  YIRRAYO¥S  9%,9,054%
MR 3Ia AR e
I qYBT BB PR A RY0L 7R ]%8 R0 %R /%Y RY,0Y,%R,%%% RUY0Y,%R,%%9
I T S OMREDT Ao AR - - - -
I Y S JTREDT BbYEd A - - - -
SR SRI ARR JXT R0 %R,%%9 R,04,%%,R%9 R9,04,%R,R%Y9 RV,04,%%,%%9
SRS Ufd R 3ngeren (Basic EPS) RER EERAN 9.5 RRO
SISTIICS Ufd AR anaeret (Diluted EPS) R.GR EERR .52 R.R0
3.9C ST §FITT DIIAFUGHT
Jobel SIATAUGTD! GREDIVEIE TGl SBISFXRD URTIeT IJRDI 8 | Al FHAMIH Jdbel © acl BB ANAD JarA STedD!
&IPT © TCT USRIDT JUS BSATLD! & | AT SBT3 3Iodid Il JoYul CAUREXRCTS dell ASIUd gol Jd qo Saeel Jacs

JTE SHISD! I a1 YRGS ¥l JMRTDT & | AT AFEGEN AT ST §al of. Y.Y 1 UIgd 1T B |

3.9Q S0I¢ Ui faaur

et SIoTe UaTRa! AU NAS 07 — Statement of Cash Flows @1 Direct method 3Ig[RIR GRIR IR & | 51016 ASEIAN U] 3AR
TeTacTs AN IRt RIBG IR §o6 |

YA GIOTE, UdTR fFa=ureT A anfefas avardt aTedh! fafdTeat aIoTe, UdIRalTs foldal SIgfAR URqd IR B:

B J5uleldl JIARIRIEE STedh! GIoIE, Uds

B FOTel JIARIEIC STed! GIoTG Uals

B Y JIAARISTE ATEdh! SIoTG Ydis
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8. oY faaRuT Jdsot AR
I AUSIHT ST MG ST OIS 8/T9 I AMABLDT ST FAIBIS UipaRd [T AT ARV T Bfbdd GBI STl
fRATSCD! fAGRUTAHT YA JNRTDT TRAFERAIN AFAGEd SIGRIUIER UIgd JNeh! B |

8.9 ooIq dAT oloIq AW\ .
IIE £ [
faaor -
Q0T 3NN 32 Q0Tq 3@ 39 Q0TR 3T 3 Q0Tq 3G 39
ST, e 2,23, 1953, 4% 99,534,994 9% L2349 %3 4%% $99,54,98, 495
Sop dor R AIATHT IJ[D! Asard (Taeeh) 9,%9,¥%,%%,¥49 R0,4%,34,00% 49,0%,49,0%¥% ¥,3R,90 %0%
JIOT AT (T JAGTSN UTLe Fol Il - - - -
3o (M SpaT WB! Alera) q,%¥935,9% 5% ¥ R,00,29,2%,%9%  4,¥9,35,9¥ 5%¥ },00,29,2%,%9%
i 93,53,3%,0%,R9¥ 5,339349% VU3 R055 493  5,99,5%,5950%
8.0 A AT JBT J[D AFaa >.
do
P I R
Jenfored aRetdl dilsard ROZRUR MO 4R Rq,%%,04,3%0 RO U UV3IOYL 9% 39,%%,04,3%0
UaT: 355 JFSIIaN AR JMREDT st - - - -
3159 SANFEIT U oITet G SBENE UT3aT SfasT Iabat R9,3%,%¥0,594 R,%3,2%9R R9,3%,¥0,594 R%,%3,2%%9%
Siam R9,30,R5,25,9%0  R0,95,3R,04,39R  R7,30,25,25,9R0 30,95,3%,04,R9%R
8.3 S TAT AT AT JD! LiAdios (Placement) .
do
P I N
TaeRh Sp qar i Az = - - -
M Sop qar i Jzer RY,RYRJ T, 90 ¥ 35,9¢,39,¥9%  R¥,IYRJTK,¥80 9% 35,9¢,39,%¥9%
HET3 : GIqrATen cazan - - _ -
Siam ¥,RYRJTE, ¥ Q¥ R5,9% 39,¥9R  R¥,RYRJTE,¥V0  9¥,R5,04 39,%¥9%
8.8 ccUool (AT 3UDBT 3.
do
faaor =0
Q0T 3NN 32 Q0Tq 3@ 39 Q0TR 3MMNT& 32 Q0TAq 3G 39
AR I LD - - - -

Interest Rate Swap - - - -
Currency Swap - - - -
3Ie AT Jgabiar (Forward Exchange Contracts) - - - -
3o - - - -
STAST SATATIGT FE STUD ROIYUY YR IGR VU5 QLR R05 ROI¥ UL MR ZER VU5 44,95
Interest Rate Swap = - - -

Currency Swap - - - -

ISt AT JFapiam (Forward Exchange Contracts) ROZY YUY LR 35 Vs QYRR 95 ROI¥ UYL YR 35R 905 QY R’ 495
35 - - - -
STaai ROI¥ UYL MRIZR BLOZ L RR,R95 ROV UYL IZR 995 QYRR 9%
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8.Y 316 IR JJufd >.

faaor a6 i
Q0T 3NTE 32 Q0Cq 3MMHI& 39 Q0TR 3IMNTE 32 Q0Tq M@ 39
CERUECE: - - - -
ST IRBREDT st - - - -
ST I ScHepT FRUTT - - - -
IaeR $.0. YNt AATHT SUs = - - -
I $.U. Uit AATHT R 9,%0,99,5% ¥ 5,09,3%,%43 = -
31691 @otet (Mutual Fund) - - - -
SiAT 9,%0,99,5¥,5%% 55,09,3%,%43 - =
ferdiam ArAeaT - - - -
eI GRIFIEeDT 9,%0,99,5% 5¥% 55,09,3%,%43 = -
8.6 Yoo eI RN AATATS QT T3t S >
fra=ur e i
Q0T NS 32 Q0CA 3INTE 39 Q0TR 3MMHTE 32 Q0€q 3NT& 39
YT HATE U Bl 9¥,33,55,2%,59%  93,3%,94,0%,5%0 9¥,3355,2%,59%  9,3%,9 0% 5%0
36 - - - -
HET3 : GicrATel cIaa (1%¥,3355,8%5)  (1%,9¢,9099%) Q¥ 33,55¥5)  (9¥,94,9099R)
ECE ¥ IR MR 00555 RA¥RR/IREA ¥R UL 08555 93,9¥%,3%,3R,99R
8.6.9 SliarAToN cAGTAT >.
fra=oT Ll g
Q0T NS 32 Q0€A 31NT& 39 Q0TR 3MMNTE 32 Q0Tq 31MHT& 39
I et ATt Fserd 9%,9%, 90998  90,R0%57,0% 9%,9%,9099%  90R05,0%¥9
I a¥DY ANTATCT TATTA
I qiep! eeraen = 3,593 00 - 3,5% 9% 09
3Ych / fpaf (¥9,59,9%9) - (¥9,59,9%9) -
3eTHaT JIRYDT I = - = -
3NN FAGADN eI 9%,33,55,8¥5 9%,9¢,90,99%  1¥,3355R¥5 9%,9¢,90,99%
8.0 JBDCTS [GEdD! DIl AUSH .
96 ¥
Q0T 3NTE 32 Q0Tq 3JNTIE 39 Q0TR 3MNTE 32 Q0T9 3G 39
Amortized Cost T et J1REddT @31 ATuet ¥ 3R,%,000009% 39 RILO3IRIV0 ¥ 3IR\KO000909% 39,3397 U¥R
T3 : SNarATen SIrazal (9,5, R&E,093) Q9 RN055ER) (9% REK093) (1994, R,055R)
JTARBD SlerATen Il (5,¥9,0% 9% ¥R5)  (90%34,593R%)  (§¥90% V¥ ¥R5)  (90%39,59,3%R)
el GGl caael (QLRR5%,29,454%) (A0 3L (QLRITRRIMGL) (10R] 3L L¥R)
Ja IDd ¥I0R%,30,¥9,003 3R ¥V\RIYIRR ¥JO0RR0,¥],003 39UV ¥ UK KL
FVTPL &t auer J1iReds! st A1ue - - - -
ECE ¥I0R%,30,¥9,003 3R ¥R IYIRR ¥ J0RR0,¥],003 30UV ¥ 4GRS

S : FIHBD & ATIN CITEICT ST TBNAT INWBT 9% B3] HAHTSl TS STl doT GabeT &Il NaHTol caATFITT STUIeT INE JABaDT [oTeoToT
. 0 / €9 I 3G o] QieHT INYaDT B3t Aol cATEIIEAS SToTIEs |
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8.0.9 JRIAD! SRS D311 a2 AISIDY [T

Q0TR 3MWI@ 32

2.
fara=ur = i
Q0TR 3118 3 Q0Cq NS 39 Q0TR 3G 3R Q0Cq 3MMNTE 39

AR B ARCATCATK R SO KA A TR TR RCATAU R SO AR F O

IRBOTT R%¥,04,39 ],30,44,090 R%¥,04,39 %,30,44,090

AAT RR0%3894%% 55 33ITAqE¥E QRO%IIIIURE 55335 ¥E

et are] §57 @t FEARLIZZIO  ¥ORLIY,E39 JARLIZIO YORR UYL SR
ey @i (Overdraft Personal) 30% 95,05 93¢ ¥ R%,R%,93,3%R 3,0% 45,05 934 ¥ RYRLIZRRR
AT FHI3T ol 9,23,09,%5,30% EEEARR LAY 9,23,09,35,30% EACERS R
2. 3TR. W3 / M WA 95,04,3355,5%1  10FR3IVUR0R 1504,R 55531 10&394%,0%3
are o @it QRS U 4%, 990  RIOIUROAIR QUG U LY B0 R30IUJROA3R
IRBOT BR ot RELT YRR RUEFIVRI¥R0 VUG EYARR¥R RUTKAVRZ¥R0
ReIeT IeE Bt RETLYOSYREE JUYLA 0,053 RYIL¥OSYREE [UY A 40,953
JfSfer gahferp! watt 95 O5IRAREY 99, ¥959R01 IR K IURTY  99,¥3959R_
B UsT it 99,¥309%5,R%¥0 9050 %0 0939% 99 ¥309%52%¥0 90,50 ¥0 0939y
fuser aof wait ERTRO0I¥O VYO RUIY¥YY  FYRITRORI¥O VWO R U ¥(Y
Rie ARE Batt 99,95 450 4,009959% 99,95 450 4,009959¥
wafarst o V¥R 903550%  T¥53053590 VY¥R03550% % ,¥53053590
36 SOHRMVYIRIRO UG EY YRR O HRUVIRIZO UG5 I¥RWR
Sieet LACK-EN CACKCIAEEER CACER AL U IR A CKER EATEC L EL ACE R L
3RIET JUR JTet &t STt 4,23,59,93 9% B9 9%,0% 43R 1,235,943 9¥) B9 9%,0% 43R
W@ ST ¥,3R\%,00,0000% IR IJIRFILYR ¥R K,000009% 3R], RIREIN¥R

8.0.2 JGID! SMENSAT B3I qAT AU AL >,

Q0Tq 3@ 39

SuTeT B
HRANT Bt
3O SR
ur3us Iefefs

STuTet et
TTSMAST Jarer

98

Q0TR 3G 3 Q0Cq 3MMNTE 39
¥AR,E355,3%,%%9 353,719,038, ¥
= ©¥,R3%
AEAS NSRRI AT R A
9% ,9¥ 050 ¥ 40,290
9,%4,3,7909 94,3%,%%%
¥3IR\%K,000000% 3R IIRFIN¥R

¥4%,53,55,3%,%9

93,29,39,53,2%9
9%,9%,050

9,%4,33,399

¥,3R,\%,00,0909%

35359039, ¥0s
¥,33%
95,55, %% 29
¥ ,4.0,2,60
,3%,2%93

3R BARTILYR
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8.0.3 RIGIDY IMENST a1l aell JUSH! [T

3.

&g =0 i
Q0CR 3@ 32 Q0Cq 3MTE 39 Q0CR 3G 32 Q0Cq 36 39

JREIUT DT
Tot/3rdet JFurRy RELRIAZ5,50%  RIIRETYE,0%6  IER9UR 5 50% IR R¥I9I§,0%
Joi dAr Tiet 9,50,5%44,¥%q ¥R 95,5Y %33 9,50,53 %%, ¥q ¥R 95,54 %33
IaeeM S5 qar KT IAADY STeAred - - - -
SIUTeT IRBIRD! STHTSTA 392Y,30,000 392Y%,20,000 392Y%,30,000 384, 30,000
oaRifted Iaa Auficad ST Slod - - _ -
foraifa garasTanT 4,%¥945 50000 ¥ ¥YWR50000 Y ¥YY5 50000 ¥ ¥99R 50,000
& AMeTehT ferar 9,4%,9%,55 443 ?,35,%0,09,0%% U555 443 ?,35,¥0,09,0%
JIBE FRIQUiep! BIar iV\JOO'OOO "],3%\90’000 ‘F‘V\,OO'OOO ‘]]3%&90’000
BI3e Sidieid 3% 00,000 4%,50,000 3800 000 4%,50,000
TARBIIA Sidfleid 9,8933 40,000 9 9% 5¥ 40,000 94,0933 40,000  q\9¥ 5¥ 40000
36 frar 9335E% 5,229 1105533 LER 133 ¥EETR5,2%0 190,553 [UER
Sigail YR, 00 A58 ITREIGVI[IR YUY, 00A519  I5ITREGI[IR
bfee B8 9,0%,45,%4,¥40 Q4,08 9R5Y 9,0%,95,34,¥40 Q¥,0% q9R5Y
JMETHEIE YN JTef afest STt Iaba 4,83,59,93,9%% 99 9%,0%,9%% 4,83,5943,9%¥% 99 9%,0%,98%
@ ST ¥3R,\%,00,0009% IR, RIREILYR ¥ IRK,000009%  3R9,3ZARFTIL¥R

8.0.8 GlGFATeN SITIAT >.

98

o

B0 BUGHT JIRED! GliarATel coraTa
i@ YIB! Fsara

I af B! SarAren SR

I DT SAFATSN T

I BT YA/ ST ATIAETTS fosal

TN TN RAIFTIT B fdicaial
31od QATES

e 3leTaIeT AU SzerT

JTHRD JUST JNTD! SANFAToN cATTA
e BB Szara

I qieDY SarATen SRl

I ABT I/ SNTFAGN cITIAETE fGal
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Q0T 3@ 32 Q0Tq 3NIé 39 Q0T MW@ 32 Q0Tq JNé 39
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Q0T 3INTE 32 Q0Cq 3118 39 Q0TR 3IMNIE 32 Q0Ta 31T 39
I a¥ DT DI AT c5,5¥ %% ¥R0 Q0¥ 9% 3,555  ©5,g¥ R¥ ¥0 9 0%9% 39555
AT SN FrereT 9838,0839%  GUMIYLO09R 99IR0839%  9YNEYYO0NR
AT STeaT Sfehia (1,49,08053)  (30,55,9%,¥90) (1,49,08053)  (30,55,9%,¥90)
TR FeATgoIh! I/ ST = - - -
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8.23.Y GIIGT/SlarATel JATS AAFol JNRTDN IDH >.
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ICEEU =0
Q0T 3INTE 32 Q0Tq 3MWTE 39 Q0T 3G 32 Q0Tq NG 39
e = 3%, 4R,5R0 %,43,20,3%1 3% UR,5R0 %,43,20,3%1
TR ST IRIcadDT saTsl Jd CACERR SICH) R,55,%¥0 53 99 %Y 93 R,55,%¥0 53
QArsTeT IRPT JTUMISIE Fol UG = - - -
ST WARAGO%T  IE¥IR0¥ WIARAY0RT 9§ ¥RH,R0¥
8.23.6 AXGA SlWBI /alarATel RAEI ATFol JNMRTDY DA >.
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Q0T 3INTE 32 Q0Tq 311G 39 Q0TR 3G 32 Q0Ta 31T 39
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¥
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Q0T 3NTE 32 Q0Tq 31T 39 Q0TR 3@ 32 Q0Tq 3MNT& 39
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Q0TR MW@ 32

I

Q0Cq9 JNIé 39
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3ME.005.318. 0. S Peat. A ©.B8  290993% %00 V.89 390,993%¥00
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8.20 STIIST AT DNEX <.
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Q0T NS 32 Q0€A9 31NTE 39 Q0TR 3MMNTE 32 Q0Tq 31T 39
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JIcH TeEE DIy 5%,0%,93,9%9 59,%¥0,%3,541 5%,0%,93,9%9 59,%¥0,%3,541
AT HTSHMBTh JAREINACT STOTST Py 9%,05,%%, %% 9%,99,2%,%9% 93,433,359 9%,3%,40, 0%
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8.20.9 316 15T DUES
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TS 33 gIRICT 9,¥5,RR04%023 1359049 R 53k ¥5IR0LTORRR  9,3590,99 R 53k
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faaor =0 &
Q0TR 3MMNIE 32 Q0T4 3778 39 Q0TR MG 32 Q0Tq 318 39
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ReR JFURY TAT DIIeT IUBURIOT JFEoErd
Tfdd dAT JFSbIdT JTREDT
IR GR AFSHIAT GTATED!
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Ifad dAT JFSbIdT JMREDT
I dd a3 JFSHIdT STeTed

@ Siddl

98

Q0TR 3MWI@ 32

Q0Tq 3NIé 39

¥
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04, DA TR SIRICTS NARIAD URATGTRT ST ALMET B RTelfuT NS ST JTet AT | Jafd, Javet AT foruterapr
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I fARIATHA, SBDI M Y Q062/63 IFAD! AIAT DR AT FAT BRI DBIACIIATIC To= TGN J7S GbT YT
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Q0T 3NMNTE 32 Q0Cq TS 39 Q0T 311G 3R Q0Cq TS 39
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8.39 Yod TAT DIl A 2.
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faaor e
Q0CR 3G 32 Q0CA 3MIE 39 Q0TR 3G 32 Q0Tq 3MHI@ 39
D31 RIS D q,08532300% 0% 331533 {,0953R300% 0% %325 3N
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STdileld el = - - -
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TeUTF Dogale AlTel UItd Jiat JBAY |

B oo u3e Bad Dl [Tl I8DT B, STAT Ut SIS G&1 TN 3G/t BafaiaE BIiRd 8ol | b 3uR AT IRDI
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Y.3.Q UGG JARA (Quantitative Disclosure)
Y.3.2.9 U7 Jgen 2T Uh uaftaan

SifcT Sb faferes
Uiy afercor
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faaor

9.9 SAS MR FFUrA

@) B ST

) IsaIctal S\

M) §31R SA\H
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511S: &.8 (B) (90) IGAR SR SR AFURIDBT 3%
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5118 A>dTeTel SNAH SUd %

e rAaT aMRa Faurd (Pillar Il siaoiaeT Jaimeisor ud)
9.2 T Poidw (@ + )

) Wi Gt (Tier I)

. AR M

1. JRATed e R

¥ BT SIS By

. ABTA G / (GHerATe)

. T 3.9, DT ST / (Shrermen)

®. U0 fsaf s7oTsT DIy

1. 5 ASie oY

3b. TTIaTRT fOd SToTsT Py

5. TN JMBUT B

€. SROYGT URAST Jret

3. 316 IATGH DINEH

ks

. TAMA (Goodwill) STUTDT I

. Id JFuRy

1. 3IUCTRAST GIOTREhT fAfel ATUM (Fictitious Assets)
. SIS YTt JIATHT RIS JTREDT SAoTGH
5. A Zaref IEeh! hausiian Iaeh! TG

9. YRR HINaTeeT I6t SAomet

B. GeIAd (Underwriting) Siaofd JTREas! cioTei
1. URRURD 553 RSy

Q0TR M@ 32

¥,5%,90,3% £3, ¥4
29,08 49,0% 9%

¥ ¥4 33, A
%,39,33,9%,R4, 949

90,%R,%¥%,3%,294
3,5%,9%,%%,393
4,34,%93% R0,%5%

¥%,5\9,05,00,93%
RU,04,%8,%%,9%%
9%,3%,90,34,%R
3,54,44,0%,45%

¥ ,%0,34,4%,000

AR

(0,30,00,%09)
(9,9%,50,00,000)

Q0Cq9 JNé 39

¥,¥R,%%,39,9%,9%9
RY,R,59,%%,%9¢
3,0%,5%,20,9%%

¥, W9 E,R%,%¥,035

2, 44,2923 39
¥ 3% 3% 99,238,
¥,29,9% 35,94, 3¥5

¥E,4%,5%,%9,¥¥Y
R9,04,%%,%%,9%%

94,9%,93,0%,5%1
3,05,3%,0%,959
3,95,09,¥9,990

EEARAER

(AR,R9,44,4%3)
(9,9%,50,00,000)

4R



B YD dIcTanT
faa=u1

5. JaaTee] SET ToTEN JTRUDT Tl SIGU=IT IRTBT STIJT 3 ST ARG

31, GI01G Y8 &5

@. Defined Benefit Pension Assets

3. Unrecognized Defined Benefit Pension Liabilities
3. R16f IS STUDT FUTCHD SACTTH

. 3

Pillar Il sieaofaeT JeRsor

HCT3S : 6.8 (B) (9) SR uAfta cazen
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IR SARAdTRT AT 3MaR<Ach 5T (1) = (b X A)
SRAST 8TR JOTF (Reciprocal of Capital Requirement of 11%) (&)
S3IR SNRASTT ST M7 SR D (5)
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5q,5R9
¥,94,32.0
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R,9%,%0,8Y%, %
4.00%,

Y5 ,%5,0%,95%
R.0%

¥, ¥ RIAAY

%%5,54,6%,9H5
3,3%,R9%9%
309¥ 33%
193443
¥39%¥,¥%¥5

%, ¥3,55%

YO LY AT
R
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4.3.3 5oy garftaar siqqurctor
SeoeT SMUIeT I Spale ST JNMRTDY (ARG of. 9/0T9 TR TSNBIN DI IXIUa! YITEleT IGAR Ugd anfefas ay saser A

SO DTIe AXD! B | SO (AR 3NMUTE FATGd, 20T AT YSTD IUId (ol TAMTH DT B -
IGEreT IS I UK SIJuTct YDA JAD! 3T
Minimum Common Equity Captial Ratio (%) ¥ Y0 2.3
Capital Conservation buffer (%) .40 ¥.59
Minimum Common Equity plus capital conservation buffer (%) 9,00 .39
Minimum Tier 1 Capital (Excluding Conservation buffer) (%) .00 $.59
Minimum total capital (Excluding conservation buffer) (%) .40 2.3
Minimum fotal capital (Including conservation buffer) (%) 99.00 99.59
Leverage Ratio (%) ¥.00 %.0Y4

9.8 [T JoURY a2 gIIcac! aoffasur

Savet BTGl AT AU AT SIRICATHT oI JUSHT R HE aT Amortized Cost T UG JMRIZD! §oB | AT JFurdap!
goffepRuTeT Areh! JUE e Are 3NfFd SATSTDT AIFEToR STelT3al RIS af IR §os |

TR I UfAdcaian aTedh! ATl AU qal SIfIcadh! fibaTel deridh! A [IaRUT il IifsTal (o B

Q0T MW@ IR - Add 3.
— §31R oISl iUl JNRUDT Amortized Cost T
@t
FVTPL FVTOCI iUl J1REHT
AT JFURER :
SITG GRIT S1JIG SRTER - - 93,53,3%,0%,29%¢ 93,5%,3%,0%,29%
ST A Sl UItd &of i Iba = - 9,30,25,%5,9%0 39,30,25,25 920

SeE8dT oTomel (Placements)
cgdUcal [l 3UchuT

3o TR JFUMRT

S5 e AT AIRARELETS Ged! ot AMuS
JEDHES [GBHI D3l AUS

SO JELABT fEraiiust

XA AT JouRER

AT GIICARS :

S eI AT JIAeTTS (Aot St Ioat
ST I FDBTS (Aot St Jaoat
cgdUoal T U1
JEHEIE UId (318

S JTedBT FRUTUS

Subordinated Term Debt

Rl [ ARIcasR

ROI¥ LY 1R 35%
ﬁyioﬂk‘)yc?{yqi{ﬁ

RACACA L R e

R0,%0,4%,9%,45¥

R0,%¥0,9R 9%, 45¥

9,9%,30,45,30%,
9,9%,30,47,30%

R¥,R9,%3%%, ¥90

9%,9% U4,0%,5%5
¥ 90,%%,30,%9,003
4,0%,55,30,20 93¢
4,33,¥5,39,05 XR

553,38, ¥%,5%Y%
4,R%,0%, 9% R 39¥
,%3,08 03 3% 3

LLYR,IZAR LR

¥ ,39233%, %90
0,3% 44 43,353
1,%0,995%,5%%
9%,9%,4%,04,55%5
¥ 90,%%,30,%4,003
1,99%849,%5,¥34
LACACAC S AN

5 %338, %¥%,5%4
R0,%09R 9%, 45¥
%,R%,04, 9% R 3%
?,%3,0803 %3

%,%R,9%,¥9,3%,0%%
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Q0Cq 3INIE 39 - A .
e §51R g[e AT JilUol JNREDT Amortized Cost ST et
FVTPL FVTOCI diIuaT JTREeT v

T JAFURIER :

SIOTG TRl SI0TG SRIER - - 533934399 CEEREFERIEY
TSt A ST YITd Fof SfasT b - - R0953R,0436R  R095,3%,04 3R
SpERdl oMo (Placements) - - 9¥REOIYIR 9¥,35,99,3,¥9%
S[UoT T UGN 865,94,3%, 295 - - 895,94,3%, %95
36 TIMUIRD JIURY 55,09,3% %43 - - 55,09,3%,%43
b TN KT ATAERCTS fRUd! BTt Aue - - ARY¥,RR,3R,0% 13,9%,2%,3%,999
JMBTBETS fETDBT W31l AMUE - - RO WL Y IRG 3 0R WO 0] Y IRY
TIOGH 3BT Ay - LE3YY,EE %Y %8q% 04,565,584 9,0%,03,49,94 555
T AT ISURED AR CECR LS| S5 YNGR, Y RY A0 WU K,¥9,99,5%,5%,3%
AT SIRICAR -

S e e AT et afast It - - £,%5,95 93,397 55,95 93,393
3IUIST G SBeTrS fivat fast Tapat = - = -
c[UGeT e FUcERuT 995,39, ¥9,38% - - 99%,39,¥9 35
JEBETE TN (78T - - ¥E8030593Y ¥ 595030593 ¥
ST JTIUHT SRV - - %,&3,5%,¥0 ¢ %,%3,5%,¥030g
Subordinated Term Debt - - _ _
@t A qIRIcaES 995,39, ¥9,35% - ¥, 09R9R33R LYY ¥,5¥55,30,59993
Q0T 3G 32 - IB 2.
o S31R FHer AT didel JNREDT Amortized Cost diT oo

FVTPL FVTOCI SiuaT J1RET .

[T JFURBR :

SIOIG del SIoTG SRIER - - 94%9,20,55,493 949,20,55,493
IUIeT G SpaTe Ured gaf st It - - RQ,30358259%0 4,30855,4%0
Sapgd o (Placements) - - R¥RURITTYOO  ¥JBRILE YO
YTUoel [ 3UBRUT 0,3% 44,4%,35% - - ROIVUY MR IS
36 cIIUIRD JFUMRT = - = -
S5 Tl forfier ARRAERCTS fGEen! aatt AuS - S QYARUY04,5ERE  9¥9%,44,04,5%5
JNEDBETE [REBT Dot AUC - T ¥90,2%,30,%¥9,003 ¥ 40,%% 30 %9,003
TN SERATHT AT - B8 3095528 1,03 43T¥EL¥R0 1995 2%,c4 41
o [T ISURES 0,3¥ 44, 48,351 By 3095538 4,595 RTEEYEY  §9%,33,0%,¥¥ XKy
1aTT QIICAR :

S qer i JTeneTs firef sfast Iabat - - %,38,8993 00% §,39,6993,00%
SUTeT IS SBATS [dol Sicd! It - - - -
TG [ 3UBRUT 3,59,3%,¥§,¥H - - 359,38, %%, ¥
JMBTHIE UIed faigm - - IRETYIVRRIIE IRESYIV ]G
S JREdT FRUTTST - - %,¥5 58,53, %9 £¥5,%%,53, ¥4
Subordinated Term Debt = - - -
T A SIRICaER 3,59,3%,¥§,¥3 - ¥,03%05933%¥% ¥ 93,¥R49,¥0,000

1%%
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ST A Schalc UItd &of sias It
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cgdUcal T 3UchRuT
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S qe i ARRAMEHCTS fEehT B3l A1US
JMRDBETS GUBN BTt AT

T JEABT fEraiiust

R AT JoURER
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Sop qer e JeNTS el sfasT Iaat
SNUTT A SHETS fdel sfcdt Ipdl
cgdUcal il 3ucHuT
JEDETE UIed feram
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Subordinated Term Debt

@Rl [AE AIcaER

§51R Jfcr a1l dilbol J1REDT
FVTPL FVTOCI
805 94,3%,%95 -
- %,\9Q 98 T Y 9%
©95,94,R3,R95 %R 99 ¥E YR
805 94,33, %95 -
9,95,9%,3%,R9= -

Amortized Cost T

TSl J1RUHT

5195%,5950%
R0O45,3%,04 IR
9%,35,94,39,¥9%

9R,9%,2%,3%, 99
EAER SRS RAR S
ECR RIS L
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%,%5,95 93 )1
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%ER,5¥,¥04%5
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9%,35,94,39,¥9%
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EACAS AR R
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4,3R,0% {93 &R0
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995 94,3898
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3RS [JA=UT YIFA JTof IRDT GR FISISIE © TeT Segment I fAGRUT Al SHISAT AT ScbchT AMA I JURFAT SATANID

SPIS DI JXIATHT SMENIAT JNMRED! & |

Jabet JMTGl SHISARAC JBDBEXRAATS USTal 1ol AAERETS fordal aofen aoffad J1ef IR B:

B YT IR I Seaoid Sabah! R I URdIetol qen ot uatg A Treasury, Cards @@l Trade Finance &T$ ufel

JICHI B |

u DN F>UIGTol: ST JFYUT TG Tl [ T ATaoEh BRIER DY J>TcTel Aoaid AFALHI B | DY Tl TAT
SIS FABDT TN SATIAS Tl TTIMGN SIALAIG Il IR & |
. Cards, E Banking d 3opfoUds TloiciaS: Sabd! AFYUT Debit Card, Credit Card, E-Banking, ATM Jdacel I8 ORISR

IJ Sreaoia Ar\eEdT & |
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JTot J1RED! & |
ShdBT IMIDHR SONIDT SHT dl GIFATS Tl SDISch! A olbI GlcrATeich! AT S 3ea S1audD! |
ShT ATURY I AT ShISEBD! JTURT Scddd! AT ! 3ea’ S1aTedD! |

I8 SpTERBD! P FTErol 4,03,25,459%,¥%%
ow SFeren _
3IoaR SPTS HNFaTeiico! BT (IHetrel (1\93%,04,2%,955)
Yo e anearen ¥4,%3,43,9%,39
() SBT / SherATel

IS SDTEETDT PRET ST / ST ? 90,32 40,09%
363 GIGET / SerATel (BaTar SlIoh) (1903 24, 000)
3IGaR SIGT / SiarATeico! RS fIretie -
GO fAsTal JTef SIAfBol IBARE -
D SR BT 5,93, 3%, 44,089
(1) Jufax

I SpEEaD det AU %,3%,05,93 93 U &Y
o FFURY -
&5I0Tq feTSTeT It oTAfibol IBARE _
Y FHoT FFUR %,3%,95,93 9% 45Y
(&) arfrea

I $DprERD! Gt e ¥,9% W 3R,39,545
Yow eiica _
SFITA fAATSTET JTot GIAfdbol IBABL -
do! Gt QiR ¥,9% 3Y,33,30,545

g
:
%

D 2.
AT FreaFAdEIS 3925 0% 3909
DIV I5aICTorEIe %,9%,35,33,R%R
Trade Finance &€ q,3%,30,9% 80
Cards, E-Banking Ede] dosfUds TATGTTIRRSIC 9,90,53,24,%3%
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Y.4.6 SONAD ST SToTdrd

Taga anf3fa q,0%,R9,%,39,¥¥%
DI e AR,34,3%,44%
GiRIR R ¥ R98Y 5950
SOt ueer TR,0%,9%,3949%
JIUSE USRn 333,35,00,59%
SIECCIR A Y,30,%5,40,049
U ueeT ¥9,39,%5 94%
JERURTS e 9,50,5%,38, ¥ 0¥
AT nia %R,99,04%
et s3I Ter q,03,%5,45,3¥,¥]%
Y.4.0 IR JEDERD! (a0l

Sob AT JHFD! JFYUf SIS Tgor b IMEDAEIC UMD JIGIST A10% a1 A¥ Jioel el I/ JeT |

4.6 2R Options Tl A=A SMENRA eHIon

db e AR UXGd AT RIS A SAfeT qeI oTd Srafeiet dgal ufer IR Options Gl QRIS SMENRT S[chiol TRl
BRISR D! BT |

V.0 JJFAAd GIRIcdagR

AFIHMAT SIIACARRI SR JIfSIdIDT [AUIFR IR IR &ol:

q.  fIOIq®DT Gcalhdialc 3cUcal gol Idol eIl JFANAd SNICART STADI Ndcd AfISIDHT B dT Tdbdlodl §&1 SifeirRad
HCAhIIRRCT foTarifcT JTois, o1 Sapad! fSTAIGIUT Sioel SRR IKMDI §ot al

Q. fADIGTHT HCAIFhIIEIE 3cUcal HTUdhI AR SRNIDI BIRUIST J16i It SIATgal GIINREMD! GIRICIR%:
B gifrca foriof Jeiast amidT anfefas alet o S SIfRRel AFaTdel TRadd),
B ZIRIcd STUGE JTof Afdbor TAta fARTAGT IR STaTuenT |

JFYUT UMIAUS, Sob Sidieid dAT Bals LaAtesl dMoglde GIICARE SIUadM] Joqul IbdT olulcT I ST AIGRIDT AR
JTANAT SIRIcT Jeadid SRSEDI B |

SRAH TRD AR HLAFIHAD! JFYUT ART (Material) SIRIcadT DT TItd cAGIA JMRTD! B | AR GIACTD! AfASAST
foTf¥dpol UIRUTST UG JTai Afcbol ULt [ALaAGH SR FaTeh! JWUSHT TIAXAT SIIcdcTls AFSAT SIIed 3ieaofd SA1868 |
I JFeotl AT eIl e of. 8.9C I RILDI & |

90



Y.C JFIGEIT U&TaDY faa=uT
SIATAY J>TTATDT GRIGTA NAS 24 — 'Related Party Disclosure' d1T 3014 oT0hT cARBERIT Sdhat TATURED BRIER IRD! & |
AT I BRIGREL Arm's Length Price RIGTGA®T 153U ST B |

Y.T.9 JJElcEd USER
B3 SIS UG il JJaot
Q. o7 3log gAG Ut e
Q. 8N foralur GpaiR Trersy I5AIcTh
3. 47t oI gt JsaTcAdD
8. 90 3iclod Ursaet IsaTAD
Y. o Uldel faasaren JIsaTAD
& 3 ISE HoIR HIABI I>AIAD
©. St JRAT aice JMerdry Iddool I>ATAD
T 0 GiS SRR FdTeh U B Siferand
Q  oifict Sodcdioe Sfepy fAfoies JENID DI
0.  oIfdcT Iedh RBeR s JIRID Bt
Q. ST g fdier Jen fAfes Jag Il
R, TR b (AT JFADBIN DY forqd cTraT Arstet
93, OlUIcT SFCIRT Sib fAMNAES SADIRN DIy TSI T Arster
Y.T.Q ¥ cIAIAUDER

Soom! I>TTcTa I TAT YA BIRAIBIR SIBRAAS XA CATITATBERD! JUST [ASTD! & |

Y.C.2.9 IA>TMcTD AADT AGIAGBAIND! DBIRIER
I>UATD AfAIDT A JEIAFL IR BIAIDBRY ACIAEE §ol I Tgol Ul JGIATS DBIIBI IRED! JfIE UeTor J1Redd! Bof |
JACIAGHCTS fRUDI IR BRIBRT JAEN AT UBR IFDT Bal:

2.
BRITR®! JBA Q0CR 3MEIE 32 Q0T 3MNT& 39
Yo ar Y¥ 2%, ,000 439%,000
T W, ST [ AT 3 WIES %,33,3%¥ 55,595,320
ECCill 9,9%,39,3%Y 9,39,23,3%0
I>AICTBERATS J[Thiol IR AT UHUMBIHT dAT A>AR WU AThlon JNREDT Idbdl Jaid A JNRTD! & | 316 Jdal
SUISTAT SAERA GITol I5TUTADEL SODBA ARSON Fol ST I FINDT SISV AW, SAGA [ qAT ST AT STTTDdI
Jreratelt D! B |
V.C.2.Q TN DRI JIRIGAIITD! BRIER
dcT 3eelAd Ibal 3M.d. Q0TI/T A YA BRI SIRIGAIIT J1RTUD! ATBINES ol |
2.
faa=ur Q0CTR 3@ 32 Q0CA 31MNIé 39
JICUDIGAST DaTard oAIal 3,00,%% 3% 3,36,90,45%
e T geeret 99940,5%% 2,320,000
3159 SIS QA JfAENEH 53,8553 93,05,%33
R STOED RAU9RIR ©2%,9%¥
ECEi ,¥0,09,9%9 3,3%,0%,953

3M.d. Q0TI/TR I UG BB 3IMRAIT JMRED! ST ATHIGN FIAD! YA BB SRS 3. 9T, Y,964.T8 I
qcpITeT UIRE BB JRIEATS B. Q,29,T,098.CY J[Thlon JMTDH! |

999



Y.C.8 JYBNID dAT TG (Associate) BIURAITD BRIER

3 fdauT .
e JFRID BIUGIIIID! DRIER Jdg DIUNIITD! BRIER
Q0TR 3MMHIE 39 Q0C4 31MYT& 39 Q0T 3NTS 32 Q0T 311G 39
ST 3FCTon 3,30,%93 - ¥Y,%¥,339 L95R,34R
ot el 9,395,000 55,313,339 043,340 50%933Y
3169 JdcTolt %399 350 95,%9,000 = -
3o Jd ¥9,39, ¥4 34,219,091 _ _
AR 3MFelen (Je) 99,44,20,000 % 5%,00,000 - -
agciid 3.
ot JBIRID BIUGIIITD! DRIER Jdg DBIUNIITD! BRIER
Q0TR 3MMIE 32 Q0C4 3MMYT& 39 Q0T 3NTS 32 Q0T 311G 39
QT FIUR 3™, 0%,R%Y% R&,3,3R 333,140,000 ¥,%¥3,%0,000
B3 qer A = € %%,39,39% 3,33,40,000 ¥ %3 40,000
3ol Ur3e Uot I 3,0%,33Y - - -
R qIIeT €&,5%,53,%90 ¥R, ¥3,39,39% £¥,49,/1R 3,04,0%q
JNEBSIE YL (ST 15%,5%,%¥9990 ¥R,¥3,39,3% T¥L9,RIR 3,9¢,0%9
3169 Q[chIon f&gjuot % 9%,%00 - - -
I oy JaveT T. 89,66,000 TGP IR AT TR A ST IEd BERETS AfBh IRD & |
UATGAT aAT JFSAT GINICAES >
et JFRID BEUGIIID! DRIER Jdg DIUNIITD! BRIER
Q0TR MG 3? Q0C4 31MNT& 39 Q0T 3NTS 32 Q0T 3ITE 39
3uRAoT OTef difast aeatt e = - - -
3169 JFAMAT SIICTaS %,90,00,000 - - _
ECEl 4,90,00,000 - - -
Y.C.Y fOgd TSR AFEISET DRITRER
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Y.90 HARUIEUT STaTeDT AT faa=ur
20TR AT 3G FAATodD!

31.d. Q0TI/T DI TIAT FAHADT LB I JaTATDT AT

I SGIATD! AT (STATTIEIUT SToTEDT)

2. B3R

1 avepr el I gy Tl
ST SIS

Jaury

SIOTE T 50T AG 9,9 ¥3,3% CIEERER & V49,20,5% 51¢5%,55
SIS IE bl IXD! A5 ?9,30,25 %% R0,95,3%,04 9,305 %5 R0,95,3%,04
Sep dar e AN D! weridiee (Placement) RY,RGRI&E 9%,35,9¢,39 R¥,R9R3 &% 9%,35,94,39
TYCUTS (T IUBRUTES R0,3¥ UYL %R 9,85 94,30 R0,3%, 4% 1% 9,05,9%,30
3169 TR U (Other Trading Assets) 9,%9,55,¥5 ©5,09,30 - -
Scp e (e AAGTS e a1t arm Auet 9%,9%,44,0% 9,9%,%%,%¥0 9%,9%,44,0% 93,9%,%%,%¥0
JETHETS (GBI b3l qalm ATuer ¥ 93,92, 44, %9 3,03, %1992 Y ¥ 93,92 4 Y, ¥\ 3,93 49 ¥q Y\
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JIRNID DI STl - - q,9%,50,00 q,9%,50,00
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316 oTeN (Investment Property) ¥, 0%, 99 5% Q2%,3%,3% ¥ 0%,89 %% Q%% 3%,3%
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3o Fufd ,53,3%,20 %,9990,%¥ R,04,9%,5% 5,%9,9%,59
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AT [IARUTEN U¥qd IBIRE e SIRAURED T OIS [STabIIThT [S1¢ITGTaN ARATEIGT ol AFoT |
THIRT [T RaUES TReT b fAIES (XA BIUat) dell IRNID BIUGREX GlfacT SGONCAHUE Sfdby fAlACs dar

alldfeT RS 151X [AIACSDI ATl IddRUIaR Edldd O IR J1RED B |

THIRA [T [T e Tl JRTAD dHFUcH [Aach! 3I6aR BIUch BRISRERAS AAISIE JNRTD! & |

SaBeT JTUTET J1RePT MR bt allarATent (Expected Credit Loss) SIUIT U SBERT ST TBICAAA AUCUS SIGAR 0TS
1 SIS SATIATEATS B3It ATFATN (Impairment Charges) BT JUST SiFldbel IR 8 |

TGS BT §IT3T I AJTToN AU AT SHTATSIIHAT oUTe G Sabet ST IRI URUS (BFIRD/Policy/Circular/05/2081-82)
IGRIR fOIATAREY JATANT61 JTRED! B |

51 qeAl AIMGHEATS AT JMREDT TGN SIGTAT TETER Tl AT 3 TR U STSTeDT STl S5 GATSLDT & | Ad
YBRET TS A UIDD! aR JThiol gol STl s AR SASTD! B |

THofard [T ST Yoidh! UIaelal 3R JTUTal J1RED! dafardl SIoi alud cAaIATETS AL JNRTD! & |
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4.99 STATTAEUT SI8TEDN I AATUIEIUT ST AT SIISTD! JeTollcaiad faa=uT
QOTR AT 3MUTE HAATGADI

TBHIHd [T sraened! [&aur 3.

Foury

SOIG Il oioTg IAE 849,20,55 Y93 849,R0,55 193 = -

ST MG Aha IRTHT F5Er R,3025450%0 9,3025,345,4%0 - -

THIOT AT 31U YT UTed Gol Iba EEACAER LR A] R¥ YR RE,¥90 = -

cJdUcol AT 3UchUT ROV AL LR 358 ROV LY UR 35% = -

369 TR JFUM (Other Trading Assets) - - = -

S5 qAT R AATE et a1t At ¢9%,44,04,5%5 ¥ 9% 44,0455 = -

MREBETE R @ A CRRALIEER  ¥I0RR3099003  (450MONEER)  (0.y) Lol oneen caaRar vy

GTOTIGil 3UCHRT (Investment Securities) 9925 R%¥ 54195 19935R% 54995 - -

31197 R afewren (Current Tax Assets) 459093,09¥ 9,09,%9,34,304 ¥349,9%,3%1 9% SR I GRICIEN GBI URACHIDI 3RR

ABNID HIUGHIT SToToi q,9% 50,00000 q,9% 50 00,000 - -

JFaE, BTG AT 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 - -

316 oToToN (Investment Properties) ¥,0%,89%Y XY ¥ 0%, 99%Y &Y - -

RER JJufy ¥,¥%,¥5 R4 35 ¥ Y%, ¥5 R3%59 (9,530 (0.00)

<2 7 SFEleIcD J@U (Goodhwil and 3939, %5 0 30304%,93 65 0.00

Intangible Assets)

J20TaT b3 AU (Deferred Tax Assets) = - = -

3o JJufy %,04,9% 5% 39 R,04,9% &% I8 = -

DA JFURT TIE, UM RUT {395 R OU (4,3%53,5935Y) (0.79)

[P

S5 qor R AeneTs el it It 5 ,%3,39,¥% 5% 5,%3,39,¥%,5%% = -

SMUIcT IS SBATS Aol sicst Iapat = - = -

cJaucal [T 3UchuT R0,¥09R 4§ 45¥  R0,¥09R 9K Uc¥ - -

f318ra gifdrea (Deposit Accounts) LREIAR LR ERY LY SRUR YR ¥RY = -

TS (Borrowing) - - - -

JIBR EIRICT = - = -

TIAIATRR (Provisions) = - - _

0Tl bR GIfIed (Deferred Tax Liabilities) 9,%5,93,30 Y49 ARSI RAR AR 9% 95,59 9.5¥% g@{?ﬁﬁm%ﬂm S

3o GIRICIES QYITVFOAM, R IWUGF Y (9R,04,5%,5%0) (3.0%) DR A S Fet Uit

S JTYeBT FRUTUS %3093 R¥3 ?,%3,08 93 R¥3 = -

316 SIRIcd 3UehUT (Subordinated Liabilities) = - = -

QT gIIca %,9%,¥957,59%98 L 0¥ YR ,545 A%,33,%4,31R) (0.03)

&

AR G ROOYTRRE W] JYOYSR Q%R - -

IRR HifTar - - - -
A B3 SAFATEN TG I HTau

JBIA Folhl ¥ 9930 45 299 3,54,4%,0¢ 159 (R9,94,43,3%%) (q%.%%) %&mm%mﬁﬁg;?ﬁmu%
I B3 SAFITe TG I H1au

STOTST del PNES EYANCAT R LREL] 39,%R9%,%5,%¥9 (R5,95 %5,%RY) (0.0) Tm@mﬁu&

ST ARRETEHD! Bt SO RYL, K & UZ ¥, 10,008 (9,R0,4% 39, 1%5) Q.5R)

foraras1uT aigat Faref (Non-Controlling Interest)

et G %3,93,04 O30 &R U3 ¥ 40,900  (9,30,4%,%9,4%5) 1.5%)

Rt Pt e qified %35, LOHR RUT  §,3],65 B3IUTL  (1,3],53,59355) (0.39)
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3¥9,%9,53 Y45
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¥%,34 ¥ Z0¥
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95,%0,9%,03 334
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EEREREECE
%,44,%%,59,3%%

9%,33%

A%,3R)
(9,3%%%)
(9%,34,99%)
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GG/ SIS (RIS SJARD! 3 BT/
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TR AT DIVSIC AMTDBI

31.d. Q0T9/TL T oI/ (Serren) sIc fafdteet
DNEHEIC/ (DNEXTA) HTUHT TAGGAUT ©

Q. ATEMRUT SIS B

Q. A aeEE DN

3. 57 JoIsTel B

8. IAFADTT AISABID FACIACT DN

Y. ST URISIUT Gl Gera JHarqly; o
& TTONGH FSAASTST DY

©. 369 :

() g 33 P

(7) TG/ TG [EAEH SIATFaT INTD
IRADTT JHNMGTh FaReIAIcd Jd

(OISt ASsTol SIET Ja AT
S/ (SlrerTo)

foTISTOTRI JAAaTe

9. 31 Gol Sfcpl s Forad (-) / I
aYeBT YT ol Sfast SATDT IJed (+)

Q. W3IDI JFAAT SAITFATSN SATTATIT
wat (-) / gf& (+)
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Shareholders of Nabil Investment Banking Ltd.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nabil Investment Banking Limited (the “Company),
which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 32, 2082 (July 16, 2025), Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity, and
Statement of Cash flow for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the
Financial Position of the Company as at Ashad 32,2082 (July 16, 2025) and its financial performance,
the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of change in equity and the statement of
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) Handbook of Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed
risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by us, including those which
had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and
directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters
to be communicated in our report.

S.N. | Key Audit Matters | How our Audit addressed the Key Audit Matters

l. Revenue Recognition

Revenue comprises of issues and sales management | Our audit approach regarding verification of process of
income, underwriting fee, share registrar income, DP | Revenue Recognition included:

income, portfolio management service income, fund i
management income, mutual fund depository fee, | * Understanding and  testing the  designs,

advisory income and other operating income. implementation and operating effectiveness of key

' controls over revenue generation and recognition

The Company also recognizes net changes in and also assessed the revenue recognition policies

gain/loss) on the financial assets and liabilities at adopted by the Company for compliance with
Nexia FVTPL as part of revenue in its financial statements. relevant accounting standard.

BRS Neupane & Co. is a member of Nexia, a leading, global network of independent accountin

- | and consulti i i imi i . -
a company registered in the Isle of Man, does not provide services to clients. Please see the * g sulting firms that are members of Nexia InternationalLimited. Nexia International Limited,

Member firm disclaimer: htl:ps://nexia.com/member~ﬁrm»disclaimer/ s” for further details.
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Since the management considers revenue as key
measure of evaluation of performance, there is a risk
of revenue being recorded before service is rendered
and is not recognized in the correct period.

Obtained clear understanding of the process of
operating and deriving income from merchant
banking activities and mutual funds as per the
directives issued by the Securities Board of Nepal
(SEBON) and understood the process of booking of
such revenue.

Tested on sample basis the revenue is recorded
when the right to receive has been established and
the management is certain to receive such amount.

Verified on sample basis the related documents and
contracts as per the regulatory requirements and
internal policies of the Company along with cash
receipt with special attention to the timestamp to
ascertain the correctness of period of revenue
recognition.

Our Result: We consider the recognition of revenue
from merchant banking operation is adequate and
acceptable.

Information Technology System and Controls Impacting Financial Reporting

The Company’s key financial accounting and
reporting processes are dependent on the automated
controls in information due to large volume of
transactions that are processed on daily basis. Due to
the dependency of Company’s key financial
accounting and reporting process on IT system, and
high chance that any control lapses, validation
failures, incorrect input data and wrong extraction of
data may result in wrong reporting of data to the
management and regulators we have identified
testing of such IT systems and related control
environment as a key audit matter.

The accuracy and reliability of the financial reporting
process depend on the IT systems and the related

Our audit approach regarding Information Technology
of the Company is included:

Understanding IT application controls for the audit
period for significant accounts, testing interfaces,
reports, reconciliations and system processing for
significant accounts determined by us during our risk
assessment. We tested the change management
controls to determine whether standard process was
followed.

Understanding IT infrastructure layers supporting the
operating systems and databases and testing general IT
controls for such layers where relevant to operation of
the IT automated controls.

control environment, including general controls over
user access management and change in management
across applications, networks, database, and
operating systems. There is also a risk that, gaps in
the change management, segregation of duties or
user access management controls may undermine | Qur Result: We considered the information technology
our ability to place some reliance thereon in our | systems and their relevant controls to be adequate.
audit. Lapses Failures/ incorrect output if any of
such systems may result in material misstatement in
the Financial Statements.

Verification of the reports generated by the system on
sample basis and verification of the income booking
on test basis.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and applying appropriate accounting

- policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as going concern, disclosing as applicable the matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either 1ntends to li uldate the Company
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

v Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting and
based on audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern.
If we conclude that material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

" continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
Company’s activities to express an opinion on Financial Statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the Company audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in Qg@u@itor’s report unless

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or whens: erﬁéi’y’f@re circumstances
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of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained all the information and explainations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and we have not come across any fradulence in the
accounts, so far as it appeared from our examination of the books of accounts. The accounts and
records of the Company has been maintained as required by the law and financial statements
including the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss (including Other
Comprihensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cashflows, Notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies have been prepared in
all material respect in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2063, and they are in
agreement with the Books of Account maintained by the Company.

To the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, in the course of our audit,
we observed the business of the Company was conducted satisfactorily, and the Company’s
transactions were found to be within the scope of its authority. We did not come across cases of
accounting related frauds and the cases where the Board of Directors, the representative or any
employee of the company has not acted contrary to the provision of law relating to accounts nor
caused direct loss or damage to the company deliberately or acted in a manner that would jeopardize
the interest and security of the Company.

Gyanendra B. Bhari, FCA
Partner

COP No: 7

UDIN: 250914CA00070Ub9ft
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: August 29, 2025
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° ° ° ° * 2" Floor, Shova Complex (behind KumaricCinema parking)

Kamal Pokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal
Chari‘ered Accountaﬁfs T977-1-4528887, F 977-1-4424247

Independent Auditor's Report
to the Shareholders
of
Nabil Stock Dealer Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nabil Stock Dealer Limited (“the
company”’), which comprise of Statement of Financial Position as at Ashadh 32, 2082 (16 July 2025),
Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows,
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and Significant Accounting policies and Notes
to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements read with the significant accounting policies .
and explanatory, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the company as on
Ashadh 32, 2082 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
audit of the financial statements. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter
is provided in that context. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed
to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial
statements. ~

Member of

. a NS
A
Audit Report FY2081/82 Nabil Stock Dealer Lid. N W

SR TN TEREATIONAL

EES



1. Investment Valuation and
impairment:

Investment is the major asset of the company that
comprises investment securities at fair value
through profit or loss and fair value through other
comprehensive income as at Ashadh 32,2082 (16
July 2025). The valuation of the aforesaid
securities has been done in compliance with
NFRS. There is a risk in the existence of]
investment and that the fair value of investment
is not determined appropriately. Accordingly, the
existence and valuation of investment is
considered as a key audit matter.

Our audit approach regarding verification of the process of]
investment valuation, identification and impairment included:

# Assessed the design and implementation of controls over|
valuation and existence of investments.

%4 On a sample basis, tested the key controls set up by
management on existence and valuation of Investment.

# Obtain an understanding of price verification control which
is designed to review the appropriateness of the valuation
methodologies.

# Traced the quantity held from the confirmation provided by,
Custodian with the books as at reporting date.

# Tested the valuation of the investment as per the|
accounting policy, using the closing rates in NEPSE at the
year-end for quoted investments and for unquoted
investment, net assets value based on the financial reports.

2. Information Technology (IT) System
and Controls over financial reporting

IT controls with respect to recording
transactions, generating various reports in
compliance with SEBON and other|
compliance with other regulators, which is an
important part of the company’s financial
accounting and reporting process. Such
reporting is highly dependent on the effective
working of software and other allied systems.

The accuracy and reliability of the financial
reporting process depend on the IT systems and
the related control environment, including
general control over user access management,
networks, databases, and operating systems.
We have considered this as key audit matter as
any control lapses, validation failures of data|
may result in wrong reporting of data to the

management, shareholders and regulators

Our audit approach regarding Information Technology of]
the company included:

4 Understanding business process, IT systems used to
generate and support those balances and are associated
with application controls and IT dependencies in manual
controls.

“ Evaluating and testing the design and operating
effectiveness of certain control activities over the
integrity of the material IT systems that the relevant to
financial reporting.

# We tested the change management controls to determine
whether standard process was followed.

# Understanding IT infrastructure layers supporting the
operating systems and databases and testing general IT
control for such layers where relevant to operation of the
IT automated controls.

#% Verification of the reports generated by the system on
sample basis and verification of the income booking on
test basis.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The company’s management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Report, Report of the Board of

Directors, and Chairman’s Statement but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
- do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

%
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. As the other information documents are in the process of completion, the
management has provided written representation that final version of the documents will be provided
when available thus we have nothing to report on in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or
to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken based
on these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

# Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting' a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

4 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control. _

# .Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. :

4 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matgljﬁl- ﬁ:hc%tginty exists related to events
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or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based or the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

# Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and liming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. :

Report on the Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on the information and the explanation given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit, we report that:

# We have obtained all the information and explanations which we considered necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

# The company has kept adequate books of accounts as required by law, in so far as it appears from
the examination of those books of accounts.

# The financial statements are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the company.

# We have not come across the cases where the management, or any employee of the company has
neither acted contrary to the legal provisions relating to accounts nor committed any
misappropriation of funds or caused loss or damage to the company, or any fraudulence in the
books of accounts maintained by the company, or any cases where the company has not
conducted within the scope of its authority.

Prakash J uflgizlk'h»apa, FCA 4@
Partner )

Date: 15 September 2025 \
- Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

UDIN: 250915CA000528pw35
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